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Chapter 1

' COMPONENT A: MAYOR'S FOREWORD o |

1. EXECUTIVE MAYOR'S FOREWORD

In 2011, the Council of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality set out “to better the lives of our people
through equitable, sustainable service delivery and economic development’. We are pleased
with the progress that we have made at the end of our term of office, given the tremendous challenges
that we were faced with. '

We had set out to deliver on the promises we had made to our people in 2011 through the
achievement of our key strategic objectives as set out in the Integrated Development Plan of the
Municipality. Amongst the key deliverables we had promised, we set out to gear our efforts towards
attaining a clean administration that was corruption free and also to deliver better and sustainable
services to our people. As such, we have managed to maintain a Qualified Audit opinion over several
years and have high hopes that our audit opinion for the 2015/2016 financial year will yield an even
better outcome.

The Municipality held a sizeable number of Mayoral {zimbizo’s throughout the financial year to consult
our communities on their hopes and aspirations, including their needs for basic services and economic
development. Ward Committee meetings in all 32 wards were held; we have successfully launched a
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l.ocal Council of Stakehoiders (THLM f.ocal War Room); Ward-based war rooms in all 32 wards, and
we have filled the maost critical vacant positions.

Together with our people, we have successfully hosted the President of the Republic of South Africa,
his Excellency Mr JG Zuma and his cabinet to map a way forward in terms of providing a reputable
services {0 our communities. The outcome of those engagements are vielding positive results and we
are eamestly continuing with monitoring the performance of the municipality logether with National and
Provincial govermment as an inkegral part of our work and our promise to improve the general
perforimance of the municipality and to encourage a culiure of excellence amongst public servants.

Qur five year Integrated Development Plan as adopted by the Municipal Council is aligned to the
Provincial Growth and Development Strategy of Mpumalanga, the New Growth Path, the National
Development Plan (NDP) and the 12 Outcomes of National government. We have strengthend our
engagements with sector departments and other stakeholders through the hosting of our annual IDP
and budget consultative meetings,

In spite of the tremendous challenges faced in terms of delivering basic services, infrastructure and
economic development, we are proud of our achievement’s during the 2015/2016 financial tear and
about the future. We are proud to pronounce that during the 2015/2016 financial year we have
delivered on our service delivery targets in that we have successfully completed phase 1 of a new
reservoir and pipeline at KwaMhlanga at amount of R34 million, we have completed phase 1 of the
Kwaggafontein water scheme at an amount of R9,2 million, we have driled and equipped numerous
boreholes in various areas around Thembisile at an amount of R12,9 million, we have reticulated
Milliva settlement at an amount of R5,2 million and Buhlebesizwe at amount of R6 million to name a
few and we have upgraded the Tweefontein K Water Waste Treatment Works worth R14,3 million.

We are particularly gratified as a municipality to have established a credible and continued relationship
with our people through engaging with grass root communities in all 32 wards and various
stakeholders within our municipality including Amakhosi, the Traditional Leadership of our municipality,
members of the business community and organised business forums , members of religious and faith
based structures, traditional healers and other community structures during the 2015/2016 financial
year. We have held about 128 mayoral outreach meetings as part of our ongoing engagements we our
people in order to assess the level of development in our communities and to attain the needs and
desires of our peoples to contribute towards achieving our vision and the objectives of our Council as
set out in the Integrated Development Plan.

The Municipal Council adopted the last review to the 2016/2017 Integrated Development Plan to pave
the way for the new Council. The |DP continuous on the trajectory the Council had set out for
Thembisile Hani Lacal Municipality in 2011 taking into account key service delivery priorities such as
water, job creation and future actions required to progressively move the municipality forward. Much
more is still to be done, but there is a good story to tell. Today, we can certify and proudly pronounce
that Thembisile Hani Local Municipality is a better-off place today than it was & years ago. The
successes and achievements of the municipality during the 2015/2016 financial year are further
outlined in th|s Annual Report in the chapters to follow,

QY

CLLR. NS MTSWEN!
EXECUTIVE MAYOR
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| COMPONENT B: EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

(1.1, MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OVERVIEW

As the Municipal Manager of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality, | am privileged to have this opportunity in presenting ihe
2015/2016 Annual Report.

The report has been compiled as per the provisions of Section 46 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 32 of
2000 and the section 121 &127 Local Government; Municipal Finance Management Act, 56 of 2003 in the new format as
proposed by National Treasury.

According to Section 121 of the Municipal Finance Management Act No. 56 of 2003 (MFMA), read with MEMA Circular No 32
and MFMA Circular No 63, the purpose of an annual report of a municipality is to:

Provide a record of activities of the Muntcipality;

Provide information that supports lhe revenue and expenditure decisions;

Provide a report on performance in service delivery against Budget; and

Promote accountability to the local communily for the decisions made throughout the year;

And therefore this report will give our communily a substantial insight into the werkings of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality.
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The Municipaity's progress in achieving its objectives as reflected in the Integrated Development Plan, the Budget and the
Service Delivery and Budget implementation Plan is oullined in this Annual Report. Over the past 5 years since the Census
2011 ccurting and the development of the  IDP there has been an immense increase in lhe number of households by an
astimated 33 548 households due to informal settlements which make the fotal number of housaholds to have increased from
75634 in 2011 fo an estimated 108 282 as at June 2015,

Over the past few years we have seen a steady improvement in the quality of our report an performance as organisational
performance management becomes enlrenched and as managers gain insight on performance improvement. As this way of
working becomes entrenched in the municipality, it also becomes pessible for our customers to measure our progress hased
on clearly stated objectives.

The introducticn of EFWP and other mechanisms assisted us in ensuring lhat our environment was kept clean and green
which makes us to improve service delivery within the municipality. The approval of the Inlegrated Devetopment Plan {IDP} is
crugial as this document guides this municipality in its long, medium and short term planning to address the ever increasing
community needs.

The period under review challenged us to look for different answers and solutions. We have used our own resources, the
equitable share and conditicnal grants to extend the provision ¢f infrastructure.

There is an urgent need tc further improve on the governance, decision making and financial management to deal with
budgeting, tariff selting, ravenue collection, Presidantial hot line, operations and maintenance pfanning and infrastructure
asset management. The focus on financial viability witl be on revenue enhancement including debt management. However
we have recorded a slight improvement on revenue generation and colleclion.

The history of the municipality has indicated that there is an entrenched culture of non-payment of municipal services in our
area, this culture has in the period under review made it difficult for the municipality to raise own revenue which can be used
to do further development in the area and te extend services to areas that require such services. And so, moving forward the
municipality will have to device means to develop sfrategies to encourage the local residents to understand the impoitance of
paying for services.

We have taken lhe opportunity in this 2015/2016 Annual Report to reflect on what we have achieved and what remains to be
done especially on chapter 3. One thing is clear — as we move into the next financial year, the challenges will be ever greater.
We look forward to work with all stakeholders to deliver ever better public services.

Lastly, it is also necessary to mention that we have tried to adhere to the principles of good governance as we believe that

good governance is integral to economic growth, the eradication of povery and for the sustainable development of the

communily we serve, We table this report in the spirit of Batho Pele, putting our people and communities iirsl, and this report
{ hears our testimony to our commitment for setting platforms fo achieving more desired cutcomes for the years ahead.

[ would like to thank the Executive Mayor, Members of the Mayaral Committee, all Councillors and staff for their contribulion
in building the municlpality to be able to provide services to the community of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality

0N NKOS!
UNICIPAL
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P.Z. MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
ABOUT THEMBISILE HANI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Locality Map — Adjacent Local Municipalities

Dr. J. §. Moroka \/\J

Ellas Motsoaled|

Nokeng Tea
Teemane

Steve Tshwete

Emalahlenl

Kungwinl

SOCIO-ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

Mathyzensloop, Boskenhouthoek, Bundu, Enkeldoornoog, Goederede, Moloto north & south, Sun City A-C, Phola Park,
Buhlebesizwe, Viaklaagte 1, Mzimuhle, Sybrandskraal, Vlakfontein, Witnek, Skoongesight, Modderfontein, Valchspruit,
Blesbokfontein, Taaifontein, Rietfontein A, Rietfontein{ Bly n Biefjie), Papskuil, Vandykspruit, Loopspruit, Nooitgedaght,
Serengkop, Rooipoort, Swaartkoppies, Waterval Farm, Rooigraund, Gemshekfontsin.

The maiority of the urban areas are informal settlements with limited infrastructure. Urban spraw! due to un-contained and
unplanned extensions of sefflements is apparent and leads 1o challenges in providing bulk and reticulation infrastructure.
Population density in urban areas is high and low in rural residential areas. Mathyzens-loop, Kwaggafontein, Verena, Milliva,
KwaMhlanga and Moloto can be regarded as principal business nodes with a neighbourhood shopping centre with some
anchor tenants such as chain stores in each node. Secondary nodes exist along the R573 Provincial Road leading to Marble
Hall. Similar nodes exist along the R25 Provincial Road which links Kempton Park, Bronkhorstspruit and Verena to
Groblersdal. To some extent, the two above mentioned provincial roads act as regional activity spines.

Most of the urban, peri-urban and agricultural setilements are situated along the R573 Provincial road alse known as the
Moloto Road. The road serves as a major communication and transportation route for the municipality, linking it with Marble
Hall and Groblersdal to the east and Gauteng to the south- west. Many future residential and economic developments in the
region are planned along the Moloto Road.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 1 — MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE 11
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The economic analysis of the area indicates that Thembisile Hani Local Municipality's local economy is dominated by
community services, trade (formal & informal, with the latter performing higher than the former) and manufacturing. The
remaining sectors are all relatively small. The municipal area's economy is very small when its GGP is compared to that of
the other NDM municipalities. Agriculture has a high potential and needs to be nurtured. So is eco-tourism encompassed with
rehabilitation of dilapidating tourist destinations and formation of a tourist belt, Therefore specific actions need to be
undertaken to broaden the tax base and improve participation in these activities.

There are a few mining activities around the area and these contribute to the creation of jobs and their SLP's need to
contribute to the uplift of the community of THLM. This issue is pursued by both council and municipality. There is a need to
sign MOU's by the municipality and mining owners. The application for expansion of the Palesa Mine is receiving the
attention of the municipalily and the Deparlment of Energy.

VISION AND MISSION
VISION
“To better the lives of our people through equitable, sustainable service delivery and economic development *.

MISSION

¢ Thembisile Hani local municipality aims to work towards achieving its long-term vision by:
» Participative integrated development planning

»  Sustainable and accountable, accelerated service delivery

«  Promotion of socio-economic development

» Intensified community participation

o Shared economic growth

s Allocate resources within annual budgetary constraints

DEMOGRAPHIC PROFILE

Population Size

According to Stats SA (2011 Census), 310 458 people were recorded in 2011 which accounts for 23.7% of Nkangala's
population. The population grew by 1.9% pa between 2001 & 2011. The population number is estimated to be in the area of
445 939 people by 2030 given the historic population growth rate per annum. Of the total population 52.4% are female and
47.6% are male and approximately 89.2% are Africans. Youth up to 34 years of age is estimated at 68.7% of the population
and the number of households is 75 634 which amounts fo 4.1 people per household and 21.2% of the total households in
Nkangala. Female headed households are estimated at 46.1% and child headed (10-17 years) households at 0.9 % in 2011.
The municipality's population has increased by about an additional 33 000 households in 2015. To date the fotal number of
households in Thembisile is 109 282,
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|
Table: 2.1: Population Size _ ) , o
DEMCGRAPHIC Stats SA Stats SA | Share of | Share of | Ranking:
INDICATORS Censtis Census Nkangala's Mpumalanga's highest (1) -
figure figure lowest {18)
| 2001 2011 2011 2011 o
" Population number 258871 | 310458 23.7% 77% 5
Number of households | 58797 75 634 2% 7.0% 6
Area size — km? ) 2385 14.2% 31% 15
Population per km? 130

Source: Statistic South Africa, 2011.

Population Composition

The gender composition

The gender composition of the municipaiity indicates that 47.6 % of the population is male and 524 % is female. The
dominance of the female population is evident over the whele age spectrum. Figure 3.2.2a below shows that there is an
increased distortion in gender composition in the age groups ranging between 15 and 54 where there are noticeably less

males as compared to females. This can be altributed to the migration of the male populace to the Gauteng Region fo seek
better employment opportunilies,

Table 3.2.2.1a: Geography by gender

Geography Year Male Female Total
Thembisile 2001 119 928 138 944 258 872
2011 147 659 | 182775 310434
Nkangala 2001 491225 529363 1020588 N
, 2011 656247 651882 1308129
v Mpumalanga 2001 1497325 1625661 3122986
2011 1974055 2065883 4039938

Source: Stalistic South Africa, 2011.

Table 3.2.2.1b: Geography by gender (percentages)

Geography Year Male ' Female Total 1
“Thembisile ' 2001 46.3% st 1000%
' N 2011 476% ' 52.4% T 000%
Nkangala ' 2001 48.1% 51.9% 1000%
' o 2011 T 1 50.2% 1 49.8% 100.0% i
| Mpumalanga 2001 47.9% T | 524% 100.0%
' 2011 | 489% ) 51.1% © T 1100.0%

Source: Stafistic South Africa, 2011.
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The age structure
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The age structure of the municipality shows a youlhful population distribution. In 2001, there was strong evidence of declining
fertility, which is indicated by a steady decline in the population groups 10-14, 5-9 and 0-4, this is also evident in 2011. Itis
alsa evident that the population of the municipality is concentrated in the younger age groups, with the population group
between 10 and 19 being the largest. The distribution is simitar for both males and females, except for the notable larger
female population at all age groups. It is further evident from the graph that there is a noticeable decline in both men and
women in the age category 15 — 20 years. The economically active population is standing at 62, 9%, and these are people
between the ages of 15 and 84. The municipality also has a dependency ratio of 58, 9% because the rest of the population is
either too young or too old to generate income. (See figure 3.2.2¢ below)

Table 3.2.2.2; Age Structure

Geography Year 00-04 05-09 10-14 15-19 20-24 2564 65+ Total
Thembisile 2001 29611 32806 33817 33671 26242 90929 11775 258851
‘ 2011 36232 32859 30643 33778 31337 131333 14124 310306
Nkangala 2001 108079 114044 118592 118038 98433 418671 44597 1020454
2011 140505 119150 113132 124098 1361156 609710 65419 1308129
Mpumalanga 2001 34R6B1 364704 379805 370283 205400 1231135 132662 3122769
0011 461559 402772 396348 424278 427541 1737728 189714 4039940
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Socio-Economic Development
Employment and unemployment indicators

About §7 744 people are economically aclive (employed or unemployed but leoking for work), and of these, 37% are

{ unemployed. Of the 48 741 economically active youth (15 - 34 years) in the area, almost half (49, 4%) are unemplayed. The
unemployment rate in the municipality is currently standing at 37% with the female population accounting for most of the
unemployment status. The loss of jobs and the decline in new job opportunities in neighbouring urban areas such as
Withank, Middelburg and Pretoria exacerbate the unemployment rate. The SERO further indicates the following about the
Municipality:

«  Unemployment rate of 37.0% {strict definition) in 2011 amounted 36 139 unemployed as a percentage of the EAP of
97 744 - decreasing trend {estimated 2013 unemployment figure by IHS Global Insight 36.4%).

Unemployment rate for females 39.9% and males 34.1% - youth unemployment rate of 49.4% in 2011,

Highest unemployment in Ward 30 (50.1%) & lowest unemployment in Ward 1 {29.0%).

Employment number 17.3% of Nkangala's employed.

Employment increased by 27 468 between 2001 & 2011 according to the Census — almest 3 000 new jobs per annum -
4% of provincial job crealion target.

«  Formal employment 54.3% & informal employment 22.5%.
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Table 3.2.3.1: Thembisile Hani labour indicators

LABOUR INDICATORS Census Census -~ Share of - Ranking: best (1) -
: - Nkangala's figure . worst (18)
2001 2011|2011
Working age population 151714 195457
‘Economically Active Population | 69910 | 97744
(EAP)/Labour Force ; _
“Number of employed 134137 i 61805 | 17.3%
i
Number of unemployed 35773 136139 | 287%
“Unemploymentrate (%) | 512% i 37.0% ' § 15
i ! o

" Source: Socio-Economic Report and Outiook for Mpumalanga, 2014

The SERO report further illustrated that the leading employment industries within the municicpaiity are community services at
30.2% and trade at 29.2%. Prevailing trends have also shown a decreasing role/share of manufacturing and trade and
increasing rolefshare of community services & finance as the main employers.

Figure 3.2.3.1: Thembisile Hani labour indicators
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Source: Socio-Economic Report and Outlook for Mpumalanga, 2014
Poverty rate

Thembisile’s poverty rate is estimated at around 40% or 128 890 poor people and this makes the Municipality the poorest in
the district and forth poorest in the entire province, this is however a declining trend, The bottom 40% of households shared
12.2% of the total income in 2013. StatsSA’s multidimensional poverty index (SAMPI) in Thembisile Hani has improved from
.07 in 2001 to 0.02in 2011,
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Table 3.2.3a Poverty and inequality

" INDICATORS Trend N ' Latest Betler (+) Better (+) Ranking:

f ' figure ~orworse (- - orworse (- best (1) —
: ) than . ) than  worst (18) |
i - 2001 2004 2009 2012 Nkangala  province
' Poverty rate Csa% 8% |47 408% ()(306%) (1(369%) 15

" Number of people in ! 145068 145 708 142 877 128 890 . 15

| poverty |

vaé-rty gap (R million) 'R176 | RM40 _;_Iiﬁ'?;gﬂm% R346 14
i i

e VO SRR =

“Source: Mpumalanga Socio-Econamic Outlaok Report, Mpumalanga Department of Finance, 2014
Individual Income

 Table 3.2.3b: Geography by individual income o o y
! f ‘Mo 'R1-|R R [R 1/R 3|R 6 R12 R25[R51 Total  Avera
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A - IS S I TN - SN R R _ 17 N
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L9011 | 40149 : 4464 | 2001 | 9695 | 8066 : 6200 | 4816 3374 1232 482 81473 R 3
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Mpumal | 2001 | 12619 ‘1347 1398 | 1311 | 1004 | 6422 | 3206 | 1483 ’62997 R 2
; anga | |68 |75 |03 |o5 2 4 1 _ 5 |29 |
A 2011 | 12436 | 1598 | 1030 | 3101 12115 | 1505 | 1226 | 8415 13023 [ 124 | 24283 |R 2
74 (02 |er |8 |8 8 |07 _ 2 9 36 |69 | 720

Source: Statistic South Africa, 2011
Education Indicators

In the Municipality citizens that are 20 years of age and older with no schooling account for 18.0% (31 711) total populalion of
the Municipality (34.4% of Nkangala's district), and this is one of the highest in the province. The total population that are 20
years of age and older with matric & higher qualification account for the 31.6% of the total population and this has shown an
improvement but is still however lower than both district and provincial averages {third lowest in the province). The funclional
fiteracy rate {15+ with grade 7+) is also improving but is still lower than the district and provincial averages. The Matric pass
rate was siting at 73.0 % in 2013 and the University/degree admission rate was only 18.0% in 2013. Thembisile Hani
municipal area has 72 government funded ECD (Early Childhood Development} centres in 2014/15 financial year.
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Table 3.2.3.4: Education Indicators

" EDUCATION INDICATORS " Trend Latest Better (+) or  Better (+) or Ranking: best
figure “worse (-) than * worse (-} than (1) - worst

2001 o011 Nkangala province | {18)

' Number of people 20+ with no 83736 Hnt - 15

schooling . '

Populalion 20+ with no schooling (%) | 33.9% 180% | (){115%) | (h(140%) |13 S

Population 20+ with matric & higher | 10.6% | 316% | ()(402%) | ()(388%) | 16

(%}

Functional literacy rate (%) 57.5% 71.8% (-) (79.0%) O@69%) |14

" Source: Socio-Fgonomic Report and Outlook for Mpumalanga, 2014
Population groups
Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has a lotal population of 310 458 people, of whom 99, 2% are black African, and 0, 3%
are Indian/Asian. The other population groups make up the remaining 0, 5%. Based on the aforementioned, it is evident that

the municipal population is predominantly composed of black Africans.

Percentage Distribution of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality

Group Percentage
Black African 99,2%
Coloured 0,2%
Indian/Asian 0,3%

White 0,1%

Other 0,2%
Household trends

The number of households in Thembisile Hani Local Municipality have increased by about 13.5%, from 65 394 in 2007 to
75634 in 2011. The average household size is 4, 1 persons per household and 46, 1% of households are headed by
females. Only 16,3% of households have access to piped water inside the dwelling, 72,1% of households have access to
piped water inside the yard and 4,6% have no access to piped water. Table 2.2.2 below shows the current household trends
in the municipalily.

Household Trends (Source S Statistics South Africa, 2011)

Enumeration Type Figures and Percentages

Number of households 75,634
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Average household size 4.1

Female headed households 46,1%
Formal dwellings 85,6%
Housing owned/paying off 76.1%
Flush toilet connected to sewerage 6,8%

Weekly refuse removal 46%

Piped water inside dwelling 16,3%
Electricity for lighting 92,3%

Population Languages: Source: Stats SA

Language Percentage
Alrikaans 0,4%
English 1,2%
IsiNdebele 58,4%
[siXhosa 1%
siZulu 12,5%
Sepedi 12,6%
Sesotho 4.8%
Setswana 1,.9%
Sign Language 0,3%
SiSwati 2,9%
Tshivenda 04%
Xitsonga 2,6%
Other 0.9%
Not Applicable 0,1%

Education profile

The attainment of education is a key indicator of a developing sociely. The level of education of a society influences its
welfare through its indirect influence on health, fertility and life expectancy. In Thembisile, of those aged 20 years and older,
18,3% have completed some primary school, 32,4% have some secondary education, 26,2% have completed matric, and
5,2% have some form of higher education, while 18% have no form of schooling. Considering that the labour absorbing
market requires at least some level of skilled labour for decent work, the municipality's population is largely unskilled with only
5,2% of the population having some form of higher education and training. This therefore, further exacerbates unemployment
rates.

Highest Educational Levels

Group Percentage
No Schooling 2,6%

Some Primary 44.8%
Completed Primary 6,5%

Some Secondary 33%
Completed Secondary 1,7%
Higher Education 1,3%

Not Applicable 0,1

Employment profile

About 97 744 people are economically aclive (employed or unemployed bul looking for work), and of these, 37% are
unemployed. Of the 48 741 economically active youth (15 — 34 years) in the area, almost half {49, 4%} are unemployed. The
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unemployment rate in the municipality is currently standing at 37% with the female population accounting for most of the
unemployment status. The loss of jobs and the decline in new job opportunities in neighbouring urban areas such as
Witbank, Middelburg and Pretoria exacerbate the unemployment rate.

Employment Status Number

Employed 61805 _
Unemployed 36139

Discouraged Work Seeker 13477

Not Economically Active 84188

Source: Statistics South Africa, 2011
Income categories

The main labour absorbing markets in the municipality are social services, business services, retail, trade and agriculture.
These markets provide the basis for employment and income within the municipality and suggest that the municipality must
concentrate on labour intensive programmes and skills development when rendering services. Approximately 13, 8 % of the
households within the municipality have no income and more than 50% of the households eam less than R 50 000 per
annum,

Household Income

Income Percentage
None income 13,8%
R1-R4,800 56%
R4,801 - R9,800 9,7%
R9,601 - R19,600 20,3%
R19,601 - R38,200 23,6%
R38,201 - R76,4000 15,2%
R76,401 - R153,800 7,4%
R153,801 - R307,600 2,9%
R307,601 - R614,400 1%
R614,001 - R1,228,800 0,2%
R1,228,801 - R2 457,600 0,1%
R2,457,601+ 0,1%
ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

The city of Tshwane and areas such as Bronkhorstspruit and Witbank provide a regional function to areas in Thembisile (e.g.
trade services, banking, manufacturing, storage, transport, etc), because of its size and level of sophistication. The economy
is unable to generate a significant number of direct employment apportunities for the local communities. The economies of
surrounding townships and rural areas comprise mostly of informal activities and largely serve the immediate consumption
needs of local people.

The Municipality is further characterised by limited job opportunities and high levels of unemployment and illiteracy. As a
result, there are very limited industrial activities and high levels of dependency and poverty. The dependency on neighboring
towns and cilies to provide job opportunities has necessitaled a culture were a significant amount of the population
commutes on a daily or regular basis to areas such as Tshwane, Ekurhulen, Johannesburg and Emalahleni.
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Economic activities within the municipality are dominated by public services and informal trade particularly those found at
main intersections in Moloto, Kwamhlanga, Tweefontein, Verena and Kwaggafontein. The Municipality also has potential for
mining, agricullure and eco-tourism. The municipal area is largely suitable to agriculture, both for ploughing and stock
farming. The indigenous knowledge of communities within the Municipality should also be sustained. These include
knowledge and skills in bead work, traditional painting, weaving, and grass wark.

The small industrial parks that were developed by lhe KwaNdebele government are now in disuse. There is a need for the

municipality to resuscitate these small industriai parks in order to contribute to sustainable employment within the municipal
area.

Employment Status comparison with district and province

Area Employed Unemployed Discouraged Work seekers
Thembisile 61671 36141 13476

Nkangala 355478 152250 42554

Mpumalanga 969771 448126 150844

Economic Sectors and Activities

Agriculture

Apart from the urban setflements highlighted above, the rural paris of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality are
predominanfly ufilised for agricuitural purposes. The agricultural land towards the east of Verena is predominantly utilised by
large scale farmers while the agricultural land fo the west of Verena in the Thembisile Hani area is utilised by local and
emerging farmers. Extensive agriculture, particularly cattle and game farming is the predominant form of farming.

Mining

There are currently limited mining activities occuring in the southem poriiens of the municipality along the R568 road. A
number of external stakeholders have shown interest in developing mining opporlunities within the Municipality.

Tourism
The tourism attraction sites in the Municipality include the Zithabiseni Holiday Resort in the Mabusa Nature Reserve {to be

reslored to its former glory) and the main tourism node: the Kgodwana Village and Loopspruit Winery at Schoongezicht, just
east of the R568 between KwaMhlanga and Ekangala in the south.

Trade and local Business

The econemic activity around the intersection of routes R568 and R573 in the vicinity of KwaMhlanga represents the highest
order activity node in the Municipality This is probably the most strategic intersection in the entire municipal area, and it is
surrounded by a fairly large number of households (formal and informal). The result is a fairly high concentration of economic
activity with a variety of shopping facilities (formal and informal), a taxi rank, and communily facilities which include, amongst
others, the Sclomon Mahlangu stadium and the former KwaNdebele government offices.

The second most significant activity node in the Thembisile Hani area is found in Kwaggafontein B at the intersection
between route R573 and the link road between Kwaggafontein and Verena where a large shopping cenfre (Kwagga Plaza)
exists. The Thembisile Hani Local Municipality offices are also localted in this precinct.
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There are aboul five other emerging/secondary activity nodes that can be distinguished in the Thembisile Hani area: the first
i in the vicinity of Moloto, the second al Enkeldoornoog B, the third one at Viaklaagte 2, the fourth at Mathys Zyn Loop to the
nerth, and the fifth at Verena arcund the intersection between routes R25 and R544 in the southern parts of the Thembisile
Hani Local Municipality. These are all smaller nodes (second order) that are still in the process of develepment, and comprise
a mixture of formal and informal retail, commercial and service industry activities.

Job Creation Initiatives

The municipality must focus on maximising its contribution o job creation, by ensuring that service delivery and capital
projects implementation use labour intensive methods wherever appropriate. The Municipality furthermore supports job
creation initiatives through the Community Works Programme and the EPWP programmes.

SOCIAL ANALYSIS
Integrated and Sustainakle Human Settlements and Housing

The lack of housing has been highlighted as one of the key challenges facing communities during many community outreach
meetings. A housing survey conducted in 2009 indicated a huge backlag in housing delivery. Many people within the
municipality live in informal houses (mud houses and shacks) which are either too old to be inhabited or a structurally weak
and are thus vulnerable to being destroyed by bad weather (storm/rain during the summer). The housing survey revealed that
there was a housing backlog of about 6764 units, and there are currenily no recent statics to gauge whether or not this
hacklog has increased or subsided.

The unavailability of an Integrated Human Settlements plan and the retention of land for integrated human settlements have
over time resulted in the eruption of informal seltlements in almost all the municipal areas. This is exacerbated by the
allocation of land by some traditional authorities wilhout having considered the necessary impact.

The Municipality has also participated in housing delivery programmes with National and Provincial Departments of Human
Setflements over the years. The programs that were used to fund some of the housing development projects in the
municipality include:

Projects link programme (Greenfields programme)
Peoples Housing Process

Community Based Rural Subsidy Programme
Disaster/Emergency Programme

Community Based Individual Subsidy

Heaith

Thembisile is served with health care facilities such as clinics and visiting points. The following health facilities are provided
within the Municipality:

Facility Name Location Number

Kwamhlanga Hospital Kwamhlanga 1

Community Health Center Buhlebesizwe / Viaklaagte 2, Kwaggafontein, Moloto, Verena, | 6

(24 Hour Service) Kwamhlanga and Thembalethu

Clinics (8 Hour Service) Empilweni, Gemsbokspruit / Mzimuhle, Goederede, Vlaklaagte 1, | 15
Kameelpoortinek, Tweefontein G, Tweefontein D, Tweefontein A,
Tweefontein M, Vriesgewacht,, Tweefontein H, Boekenhoutlhoek/
Zithabiseni and Kwagga A, Tweefontein G clinic
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Mobile Clinics Verena CHC Mobile, Thembalethu CHC Mobile, Kwaggafonltein CHC | 4
Mohile and Moloto CHC Mobile
Table: 37 time table for mobile clinics

Both primary and secondary health care faciiities are problematic in certain areas due to limited resources, which make it
difficult to ensure that all the communities are provided with the minimum acceptable levels of health services. Most of the
clinics do not provide a 24-hour service due to lack of staff and resources, but the municipality is fairly well served with health
faciltties.

Sports, Art and Culture

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has two stadiums namely, Solomon Mahlangu Stadium and the Kwaggafontein Stadium,
located in Kwamhlanga and Kwaggafontein respectively. The Solomen Mahlangu Stadium has an array of facilities to support
different sporting codes including Netball, Tennis, Basketball and Boxing. In order to fortify the potential of the sporting hub all
sporting facilities in the vicinity of the stadium should be upgraded, maintained and integrated to the existing hub. The
Regional Sport and Recreation Master Plan conducted for the Nkangala District in 2003 provides an assessment of the type
of facilities currently in the municipal area (e.g. soccer, netball, athletics efc.), together with their location and condition. (See
Municipal SDF for further detail). The two libraries in the Municipality need o be maintained and furnished with books in order
to encourage the community to read and write. The mobile libraries in Verena and Boekenhouthaek are also not function
because of the lack of personnel to administer their functioning.

Some of the challenges relating to Sport, Arts and Culture include:

e Lack of a funding model for the naming, renaming and signage of geographical features, streets, heritage sites and
settlements;

Heritage sites and tourist attraction sites in the municipality are not formalised and promoted;

Lack of access to sporting facilifies by the local community;

Sport committees at ward level exist but are dysfuncfional;

There is a need for community gymnasium to encourage the wellness of community;

Telecommunication and Postal Services

There are four post offices within the Municipality. These are located at Kwaggafontein, Verena, KwaMhlanga and
Somarobogo. There were 24 lobby post boxes serving the community, two were removed from Verena and one from
Somarohogo by the South African Post Office. These where removed because of the ineffectiveness of the service and were
consequently replaced by street delivery service. The street delivery system might be effective but might be hindered by the
lack of street names and proper house numbering. The Municipality and the Post Office must develop the mechanism of
ensuring that farm communities have access to this service. On average the Municipality is well serviced with
telecommunication services including cellphone networks. Approximately 68,2% of the households reported that they had
access 10 telephone facilities at home or neaiby, while 27,8% had access fo a cell phone only. Only 1,4% of the poputation
had no access to any form of telecommunication.

The following problems have been raised by the community:

The delivery of letters is delayed due to contradicting stand numbers.

Public Transport

Most of the residence of the Municipality work in Gauteng and commute to Tshwane and the surrounding areas on a daily

basis. Buses and taxis are used as a staple mede of transport to work. This makes the R573 (Moloto Road) very busy during
peak hours and poses a higher risk of motor car accidents. Transport infrastructure in the form of busftaxi terminals are also
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not adequately provided to cater for the business. Existing infrastructure is dilapidated and needs to be restored or upgraded.
The public transport traffic velumes put cansiderable strain on the road infrastruclure,

Moloto Rail Corridor Development Initiative

The Molote Rail Carridor Development Initiative was launched at national and provincial government level and enjoys the full
support of the Nkangala District Municipality and local municipalities in the District. The main focus of the initiative is to
replace the bus commuter system along the Moloto road with a rail commuter system. The objective is to provide safer, faster
and more efficient rail transport, while buses and taxis will be used as part of a feeder syslem to the railway stations along
the Moloto Rail Cerridor.

The railway line and stations will form the basis for the nodal system, which will be used as a tool to promote the
development of retail and community facilities at stations. Stations will be developed in accordance with the concept of
Transit Orientated Development, which promotes high density, mixed land use within walking distance from stations. These
TODs will create the critical mass required to stimulate viable economic activity. Through careful planning, a range of
community services can be provided along the railway line, ensuring that the community has access to a full range of
community services through use of the railway system.

11.3. SERVICE DELIVERY OVERVIEW

SERVICE DELIVERY INTRODUCTION

The municipality provided communities with portable water and sanitation. The water systems are operated and maintained
according to the Blue water requirements. As a result Blue Drop Thembisile Hani Local Municipality received with an average
scare of 79.44%. The municipality is committed to achieve Green Drop status in future.

The municipality provides waste management services that include waste collection, street cteaning, clearing of illegal
dumping, health care risk waste management. Regular solid waste collection service is provided to business, institutions and
households within the jurisdiction of the municipality. Waste collection from residential premises is carried out on fortnight
basis. The growing municipal population is exacerbating the demand on resources and services, and increasing the
generation of waste to meet many of these demands.

The municipality has recorded the below amount of services and the receipt of the water quality

Provided 81% households with access to basic water

Provided 25% of households with access to Ventilated Improved Pit (VIP) foilets
Provided 90% of households with access to basic refuse removal

Provided 4% of households with access fo seplic tank (sanitation)

Provided 4% of households with access to basic sanitation (Water borne system)
Provided 81% households with access o free basic water( 6 kl)

Received a 79.44% Blue Drop for drinking water quality

Received an 25.68% Green Drop status for effluent water quality

CHALLENGES

The provision of free basic electricity in Thembisile Hani Local Municipality where Eskom is the supplier.

No proper indigent register

Community of Thembisile Hani Local municipality requires water borne sanitation system and not the VIP toilets anymore
Lack of own water source/need for purification plant

Lack of Water Storage in Kwamhlanga and Bundu
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[14. FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW

i: V

expenditure

Income
Grants 429530 428430 428430
Other 81 054 81054 193115
Sub Total 510 584 509 484 621545
Less Expendilure 510 584 510 584 639 153
Net Total 0 1100 {17 608)
*Note; surplus/(- defecit) Note: operational and capital included on the T1.4.2

Employee Cost

Repairs & Maintenance 31%

Finance Charges & Depreciation 24.5%
T14.3

LIQUIDITY RATIO

Liquidity ratio for 2014/2015 was 1.0 and for 2015/2016is 1.7

COMMENT ON OPERATING RATIOS

Employee Costs is within the acceptable norm of approximately 21% to total operating cost. Repairs and Maintenance
constitute 3.1%. Although the percentage is below the norm, there are no major repair and maintenance backlogs. Overall
are the municipal assets in good health. Finance Charges and Depreciation is 24.5% to total operating cost. This medium

percentage informs that the municipality is in a position to take up additional external funding.

Ml 0r A0 014018 201512016 -
Original Budgef 116 206 820 111 451 000 119 139 000
Adjustment Budget 118 145 717 111 340 503 125072 054
Actual Expenditure 84 537 235 75,392,503 125072 054
% 72 68 100
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1.5. ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT OVERVIEW

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has an organizational structure which is aligned to the IDP and is reviewed annually to
ensure operational effectivenass.

The organogram has the following Departments:

Department: Municipal Manager's Cffice
Department: Corporalive Services
Department; Budget and Treasury Office
Depariment; Technical Services
Department; Social Development Services

The Municipal Manager and all managers have signed Employment Contracts and Annual Performance Agreements
The percentage of vacant posts on the municipality’s organagram is at 3.4 % by the end of the financial year.

The major priority for the municipality in terms of organisational development relates to organisational reengineering wherein
the municipality has contracted a service provider on a multiyear agreement to undertake this processs. The service provider
is expected to assist the municipality in developing relevant job descriptions for each employee, assisting the municipality in
conducting the job evaluation for the purpose of the proper grading of the municipality and embedding and cascading
performance management system to all leveis. The second priority in the continuous capacily building of municipal
employees in terms of the municipal finance under the MFIP programme as well as other capacity building initiatives for other
employees. . The municipality's record management unit plays an important role in the afairs of the municipalily in line with
the Archives Act of South Africa Act No. 43 of 1996. Anather development for the municipality was the use and adoption of
GRAP standards by the finance department to guide on the accounting standards and the adoption of MSCOA that the
municipality is expected to implement with effect from 01 July 2017.
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| 1.6. 2015/2016 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT

AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT: 20152016

As required by section 188 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996 {Act No. 108 of 1996) and section 4 of
the Public Audit Act, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the respensibility of the Auditor General is to express an opinion on
the municipality's financial staternents based on conducting an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing.

For the financial year {2015/2016) Thembisile Hani Local Municipality received a qualified opinion.

| 1.7. STATUTORY ANNUAL REPCRT PROCESS

Consideration ofrnex't financial years Budget and IDP précess plan. Excepf 'fé-)r.
the legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats
1 to ensure that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report
process at the end of the Budget / IDP implementation period July
July
9 Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences (Inyear financial reporting).
3 Finalise the 4th quarter Performance Report for previous financial year
Submits draft Annual Report including Annual Financial Statements and
4 Performance Report to Auditor General
Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as August
5 | input to the IDP Analysis Phase
6 Audifor General audits Annual Report including Annual Financial Statements and
Performance data
7 Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General's findings September -
October
Commencament of draft Budget/ IDP finalisation for next financial year. Annual ce
8 Report and Oversight Reports to be used as input
g Receive management letter and provide final comments on findings
10 Auditor-General submit audit opinion November
Executive Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council
11 complete with the Auditor- General's Report January
12 Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited
February
13 | Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
14 | Council adopts Oversight Report March
15 | Council table next financial year Budget/ IDP and invite public representation ac
16 | Oversight Report is made public
17 Oversight Report is submitted to relevant national & provincial stakeholders and April
legislalure
18 | Council approve next financial year Budget f IDP May
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19 Make public approved Budget and 1DP
20 Finalize SDBIP and Performance Agreements for next financial year June
21 Make public SDBIP and Performance Agreements July

COMMENT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

It is necessary that the municipality derives maximum benefit from its efforts in submitting reports. Such benefits are typically
obtained in the form of being able to compare and benchmark against other municipalities and lo learn from the feedback
mechanisms.

The Annual Report process flow provides a framework for the municipality to follow in compleling various reporis within each
financial year cycle. It is recommended that Municipal Manager Study this process flow and ensure that reparts are submitted
fimeously. If the process flow is followed, the municipality should be able to provide an unaudited Annual Report in August of
each year, which is consistent with the MFMA.

One of the advantages of compiling an unaudited Annual Report in August is that it can be used to influence the strategic
objectives indicated in the IDP for the next financial year as well as the budgetary requirements related to each vote.

An audited Annual Report submilted in August will further provide the municipality with an oppartunity to review the functional
areas that received attention during the current financial year and take the necessary corrective actions to align the IDP and
budget to other priority areas needing attention.

The Annual Report of a municipality must be tabled in the municipal council on or before 31 January each year (MFMA
Section 127). In order fo enhance oversight functions of the Council, this must be interpreted as an outer deadline; hence the
municipality must submit the Annual Report as soon as possible after year end, namely, August. The entire process is
concluded in the first or second week of December for all municipalities, the same year in which the financial year ends and
not a year later, as is currently the case. It is expected that effective management of performance will also result from this
change.

The Annual Report must be aligned with the planning documents and municipal budget for the year reported on.
This means that the IDP, budget, SDBIP, in-year reports, annual performance report and Annual Report should have similar
and consistent information to facilitate understanding and to enable the linkage between plans and actual performance.

The above can only occur if the municipality set appropriate key performance indicators and performance fargets with
regards to the development of priorities and objectives in its 1DP and outcomes (MSA S41). This requires an approved
budget together with a resolution of approving measurable performance objectives for revenue from each source and each
vote in the budget (MFMA, 524).

The Annual Report confent will assist municipal councillors, residents, oversight institutions and other users of Annual
Reports with information and progress made on service delivery. It must align with the Integrated Development Plan (IDP},
Budget, Service Delivery and Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP), and in year reports. The contents will also assist with the
annual auditnother key aspect of the reform in combining the relevant information into the New Annual Report Format will
assist the municipalily to streamline operations and processes through combined committees, reduce costs, time and effort.
There will be a limited need for the municipality to have different committees to deal with financial and non-financial related
matters.
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CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE

To govem is to exercise political, economic and administrative authority to manage the naticn's affairs. Governance is the
complex mechanisms, processes and institufions through which citizens and groups articulate their interests, exercise their
legal rights and obligations, and mediate their differences.

The political and administrative comporents of Council maintain a sound working relationship by ensuring respect of
procedures and protocols. Communities as an Interest Group in Municipal Affairs participates through Public Participation
Mechanisms and processes in the Decision Making Systems of Council.

This includes interaction with the stakeholders in shaping the performance of the municipality in order to enhance a healthy
relationship and minimizing conflict.

'COMPOMENT-A: POLITICAL AND. ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Political governance ensures regular communication with the community at large by means of municipal outreach’s, IDP and
budget consultations. This ensures that the community participates in identifying needs and make inputs on the perfermance
of the municipality. This process ensures healthy relations with the community and minimizes conflict. Administrative
governance ensures iransparent administration, regular feedback to the community, compliance to the required rules,
processes and laws by which Council is operated, regulated and controfled.

The political structure of Thembisile Hani Local Municipatity comprises of the Executive Mayoral System that consists of.

Executive Mayor
Hon. Speaker
Chief Whip
Mayoral Committee
Councillors

The Municipal Manager is the administrative head and acts as a link between the politicians and the administration. The
Municipal Manager is supported by the following section 56 Managers appointed in terms of the Municipal Systems Act:

Manager Corporate Servicas (MCS)

Manager Technical Services {MTS)

Manager Social Development Services (MSDS)
Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
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l2.1 POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

MFEMA seclion 82 (a). The Mayor must provide general political guidance over the fiscal and financial affairs of the
municipality.

The Executive Mayor is the Political Head of the Municipality. The posifion of Speaker is a ful-time post, and takes
responsibility for the running of council meetings. The Speaker is the chairperson of the council. The Office of the Chief-Whip
is established fo create synergy and to maintain discipline among councilors from various Palitical Parties. The Role of the
Chief-Whip of the council covers both the political and administrative domains of council with emphasis on the political
aspect. The Chief Whip deals with the well-being and attendance of all councillors.

The Municipal Council consists of 32 Ward Councillors and 32 PR Councillors. The Council meetings are governed according
to the approved rules of order. Council has established the Mayoral Committee system with Section 79 and 80 Committees
who makes recommendaticns to Council.

Section 79 committees of the Council report directly to council, in accordance with the ferms of reference of such committees
approved by council. This committee provide general oversight and moniter the activities in the municipality over both the
administrative and executive arms of the municipality. This section 79 Committees are chaired by independent councillors
other than members of the mayoral committee.

Section 80 committees assist and report to the execulive mayor. The Executive Mayor has appointed the mayoral committee
members as chairpersons for each of the committees.

The Municipality has its own Audit Committee. The Audit Commiltee meets a minimum of four imes per year and is an
independent advisory body that advises council, polifical office-bearers, the accounting officer and the management of the
municipality on matters related to internal centrol, internal audits, risk management accounting policies and adequacy
reliability and accuracy of financial reporting and information, performance management, effeciive governance compliance
with the MFMA, the Division of Revenue act and provide comments to MPAC and council on the Annual Report.

MPAG is an oversight committee which comprised of non-executive councillors, with the specific purpose of providing
oversight over the executive functionaries of Council to ensure good governance in the municipality. MPAC also make
comments and recommendations on the Annual Report separately to Council,

EXECUTIVE MAYOR
Clir. N.S MTWSENI (Political Head)

The Executive Mayor identifies the needs of the
municipality, review and evaluale those needs, in
order of priority, recommend to the municipal council
sfrategies, programme and services to address
priority needs through the Integrated Development
Plan,and estimates the value of revenue and
expenditure, taking info account any applicable
national and provincial development plans,
recommends and determine the best way fo deliver
strategies, programmes and services fo the
maximum benefit of the Community. The Execulive
Mayor alsc performs a ceremenial role.
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SPEAKER
Clir. PP Moseri (Chair Person of Council)

Presides at meetings of the Coungil. Maintain order
during meetings and ensure that meetings are

conducted in accordance with the rules of order of
the Council.

CHIEF WHIP
Clir. J L Mtshweni

Manage Councillors and maintain discipline in
Council

The Chief Whip ensures that Councillors are
accountable to the communities, that code of conduct
is respected and adhered to by all Councillors. The
Chief Whip ensures discipline during Council and
Committee Meetings. He facilitates polilical debates,
workshop for all Councillors
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MEMBERS OF MAYORAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

ClIr.T.L. Mabena

MMC Technical Services

Provisioning of infrastructure
development, maintesnance and service
NO PHOTO delivery to ensure sustainable services to
all communities.

Clir. HM Kabini
L | MMC finance Services

R Provide and manage financial services to ensure
i financial viability, compliance and reporting.

T
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Clir. LM Mboweni

MMC Local Economic Development

Ensures that the LED Unit's mandate of coordinating
LED related activities is realized and the push
towards the eradication of poverty and job creation
fullfilled

Clir. MQ Mnguni
MMC Social Development Services

Render integrated communily services to all ils
communities
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Clir LX Mtshweni
MMC Corporate Services and Acting MMC
Technical Services

Provides corporate services to ensure efficient
support of organisational processes

COUNCILLORS

Councillors provide a vital link between communities they serve and the municipality. They are responsible for representing
the needs and interests of the people they represent, regardless of whether they voted for them. Although councillors are not
usually full ime professionals, they are bound by a code of conduct. The Coungillors serve for five years.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality comprises 32 Ward Councillors and 32 PR Councillors. See Appendix A where a full list
of Councillors can be found {including committee allocations and attendance at council meetings).

A Ward Councillor has to balance the expectations of histher ward and that of their political party. The Ward Councillor is the
chairperson of the ward committee, responsible for convening the constituency meeting to elect ward committee members,
calling ward committee meefings, ensuring that a schedule of meetings is prepared, handfing queries and complaints in the
ward, resolving disputes and making referrals of unresolved disputes to the municipality, ensuring that the ward committes
does what the municipality expects about reporting procedures.

See Appendix B which sets out commitlees and committee purposes.

The Ward Councillors should be fully involved in all community activities that the ward committee is engaged with and
communicate the activities and meefings schedutes fo the PR Gouncillers. PR means proporlional representalion, where
voters vote for a political party not an individual candidate within a party. The ballot paper just shows the political parties. The
party gets the same share of the number of councillors as the share of total PR votes it got. The paity decides which
members fill those councillor places, A PR Councillor is allocated to a ward and provides support to the Ward Coungillor in
fhings that relate to the ward or the ward committee.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 2 — GOVERNANCE 34




Clapter 2

|

A PR Councillor handles queries and complaints in consultation with the Ward Councillor, assist with resolving of disputes
and making referrals, help with implementation of projects, support the Ward Councilor without replacing the Ward
Councilior, attend ward committee meetings, constituency meetings and special meetings

POLITICAL DECISION-MAKING

The legal framework empowers the Execulive Mayor to provide political leadership for policy and outcomes, and holds lhe
municipal manager and other senior managers responsible for implementation and outputs.

The Executive Mayor presides at meetings of the mayoral committee and performs the duties, including any ceremonial
functions, and exercises the powers delegated by the municipal council except those powers that are reserved by the
Constitution of the Republic of South Africa and other applicable regulations.

The Executive Mayar appoints members of the Mayor Committee to assist with carrying duties in terms of section 80 of the
Municipal System Act. The Executive Mayor reports to council on the execution of his delegated powers.

Council is chaired by the Speaker and the Executive Mayor chairs the Mayoral Committee meetings and executive duties
threugh council resclutions, delegations and committees

Council has also formed section 79 committees which meet monthly except the Audit committee and MPAC, which normally
meet quarterly. This section 79 Commiltees are chaired by an independent councillors other than members of the Mayoral
committee. Their main functien is to monitor the activities of the members of the Mayoral Committee.

The administration is charged with the responsibility to implement council resolutions and to submit monthly progress reports
to the relevant MMC’s who in turn report to the section 79 council committees. All council resolutions are menitored and
implemented.

2.2 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

MFMA section 60 (b): The Municipal Manager of a municipality is the accounting officer of the municipality for the purposes of
this Act and must provide quidance on compliance with this Act to poiitical structures; political office bearers, and officials of
the municipalily and any entity under the sole or shared controf of the municipality.

The administration is ted by the Municipal Manager (MM), who is appointed in terms of section 54A  of the Municipal
Systems Act. The Municipal Manager is employed on a contract basis, which includes a centract of employment, an annual
performance agreement with performance objectives and targets and procedures for evaluating performance. The Municipal
Manager is the Accounting Officer of the municipality.

Together with other Managers the MM leads the administration by amongst olhers implementing council resolutions, advising
counci! and its committees, lead the IDP and Budget planning and implementation processes. There are functions that are
delegated by council to the Municipal Manager, who in turn sub-delegates certain functions to the CFO and other Managers.
Under their leadership, municipal officials attend community consultative meetings, report in management meetings on plans
and progress in addressing communily issues.
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STRUCTURAL CHANGES

Top Administrative Structure Funetions

MUNICIPAL MANAGER As head of administration and Accounting Officer of the
MR ON NKOSI municipality the Municipal Manager is subject to the

policy directions of the municipal Council, responsible
and

accountable for duties and responsibilities outlined under
Section 55 of the Municipal Systems Act and any other
relevant duties as may be delegated from time to time to
the Municipal Manager by the Executive Mayor and
Council. The Municipal Manager is also responsible for
duties outlined under sections 60 to 75 of the Municipal
Finance Management Act. Implementing a monitoring
and evaluation methodology in line with legislative
requirements. Provide leadership and directive in
operating of the performance

management system and monitoring and evaluation,
development of the SDBIP, quarterly performance
reports and annual report

UNITS: IDP, Performance management System, youth
development, Local Economic  Development, Public
Parficipation, Risk Management, Internal Audit and
Communication

x

MANAGER CORPORATE SERVICES Establishing and maintaining struclures that will, wilhin
MR PS MABUZA the parameters of legality and good governance provide
the administration that will be appropriately relevant,
| timeous

i| and effective execution of tasks and be transparent as
I| well as provide conducive environment to siimulate public
| participation within the co-operative governance

| UNITS:  Human  Resources Management  and
Development , , ICT and Administrative Services, , Legal
‘| and Council Secretarial Services and Fleet Managemeant
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ACTING CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

MS. L SEHLAKO

e ———————|

Ensure effective and efficient strategic management of
the finance porifolio, which includes budgetary
management, financial accounting management, supply
chain management, credit conlrol management,
investmenls and banking, treasury management,

MANAGER TECHNICAL

MS RF MORUDU

Providing water, roads, storm-water and sanitation
through a well-astablished and maintained infrastructure
that will stimulate growth resulting in a broader income
base and will encourage taxpayers to sustain payments
through a well-established and maintained infrastructure.
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MANAGER SOGIAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
MR NTG KUBHEKA

******

r

All the above mentioned positions are section 56 positions.

Developing and maintenance of recrealional facilities by
establishing a friendly, green, clean, neat and beautiful
city, developing and maintaining the cultural heritage of
and te render a sustainable cleansing service to all
residence of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality.
Establishing a safe and crime free environment where all
peaple can develop 1o their

full potential by promating safer communilies ihrough
prevention, preparedness, response, recovery, education
and enforcement

The third fier of posts / positions can be seen in Appendix C.
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| COMPONENT B: INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
Thembisile Hani Local Municipality, relates to the other spheres of Government and Organised Local Government Bodies

through the Intergovernmental Policy Framework, communities as an interest group in municipal affairs, participates through
public participalion mechanisms and processes in the decision making system of council.

2.3~ INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS

The Constitution {1996} states that ‘govemment is constituted as national, provincial and focal spheres of government which
are distinctive, inferdependent and interrelated” (section 40(1)). The ‘distinclive’ element refers to the autonomy enjoyed by
the spheres; that is, the degree to which each sphere is the final decision-maker on a particular matter that falls within its
area of compstence.

The creation by the Constitution of this decenlralised governance system, which comprised the three distinct but inter-related
spheres of government, also gave rise to the need for a systematic system of IGR to give effect to the principles of
cooperative government.

To realise these principles, the IGRF Act was promulgated on 15 August 2005. The Act provides for an institutional
framework for the three spheres of government to facilitate coherent government, effective provision of service, monitoring
implementation of policy and legislation, and realization of developmental goals of government as a whole.

In spelling out the principles of cooperative government and IGR, the Constitution binds all spheres of government and
organs of state in each sphere of government to three basic principles:

(i) A common loyalty to the Republic as a whole. This means that all spheres are committed to secure the well-being of
the people of the Republic and, to that end, must provide effective, transparent, accountable and coherent government
for the Republic as a whole. This is the abject of cooperative government.

(i) The distinctiveness of the spheres should be respected. A sphere must remain within its constifutional mandaie, and
when exercising those powers, must not do so in a manner that encroaches on lthe geographical, functional or
institutional integrity of another sphere, except where specifically directed otherwise.

(iii) The spheres of government must take concrete steps to realise cooperative government by -
a) Fostering friendly relations;
b) Assisling and supporting one another,
¢) Informing one another of, and consulting one another on, matters of common interest;
d) Coordinating their actions and legislation with one another;
e) Adhering fo agreed procedures; and Avoiding legal proceedings against one anolher,

PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

The Executive Mayor and the Municipal Manager represent and participate in the Premiers Coordinating Committee, where
issues affecting the Province and the Municipalities are discussed. The Speaker and Officials in the Office of the Speaker
attends and participate in the Provincial Speakers Forum, Provincial Ward Commitiee Forum and the Provincial Anti-
Corruption Forum.

There are Expanded Public Works Programme projects in progress for cleaning the environment that will be registered as
projects at the Department of Public Works. Furthermore the Depariment of Environmental Affair appointed 270 EPWPs and
Department of Corporative Governance and Tradilional Affairs appointed 60 EPWPs for clearing illegal dumping sites.
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DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

Elected Councillors and Officials represent the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality in neighbouring municipalities such as
Nkangala District Municipality, where issues of mutual interest such as the IDP and Budget are discussad and implemented.

Nkangala District Municipality provide support to Thembisile Hani Local Municipality Intemal Audit by appointing service
provider to assist the Internal Audit Unit implement six (4) project from its plan on the following:

Financial Management Audit
Asset Management Audit

Project Management Unit
Envirenmental Management Audit

 GOMRONENT 6 FUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND RARTIGIRATION

OVERVIEW OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTABILITY AND PARTICIPATION

The introduction of Public Participation Office has become a caalyst in ensuring that Izimbizo and Outreach meetings are
meaningful to communities. This office has been strategically introduced to ensure that 1zimbizo's and Outreaches constitute
a communication approach that will underpin participatory democracy. The office is also cenlral to governance as it brings
government closer to the people. It is further to ensure that |zZimbizo's and Outreaches remain a unigue platform for
communities to raise issues, share views and build strategic partnerships between the Municipality and its constituencies.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has established Ward Commiltees as a mechanism for public accountability and pubiic
participation. The Ward Committees assist Ward councillors in the execution of their duties, which includes the handling of
complaints and feedback to communities. Provincial Government has also provided Community Development Workers (o the
Municipality, to assist with the dissemination of information and the mabilisation of communities in government programmes.

Ward Coungillors convene community meetings on a monthly basis to discuss matters affecting the community and give
feedback on matters reported on a monthly basis. The Executive Mayor undertakes a iayoral Qutreach programme which
provides a platform for further interaction and engagement with the communilies on regular intervals.

|24  PUBLIC MEETINGS

The Executive Mayor led consultalive meetings in all wards during the months of September and October 2015 as part of the
slrategy for ensuring adequate public participation in the preparation for the compilation of the IDP and budget review for the
2015/2016 financial year. The community consultative meetings were followed by the |DP/Budget Indaba during May 2014
The meeting was attended by all councillors, ward committee members, community development workers, political
organisations, tribal authorities, sector departments and other interesled community representatives.

The Municipal Systems Act provides for municipalities to establish structured mechanisms for public parficipation in order to
ensure community participation in all the affairs of the Municipality. The Act stipulates that the Municipality must develop and
adopt a Community Communication Strategy/Plan. The strategy should serve as the guiding fool on how the community is
engaged to give their inputs and suggestions on services, projects and programmes offered by the Municipality. In order to
comply with the Municipal Systems Act, Thembisile Hani Municipality will have to develop a revised Public Participation
Strategy in the coming financial year.

The municipaiity like any local government has a three legged structure, which is integrated and interdependent. The legs of
the Municipality are the Council, administration and the community. The cohesion of these parts underpins a successful
developmental local government.
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The Municipality needs a formal consultation, participation and communication strategy, special attention with regard to the

development of the strategy are the following:

Continuation the Mayoral Qutreach Programme, which affords local leaders the opportunity ta interact with communities
on issues of service delivery.

Continued engagement of sector deparments and utilities in the various processes and forums for Integrated
Development Planning (IDP).

Utilisation of the various mechanisms to communicate, such as local newspapers, local radio stations, flyers, ward
councillors, community development workers, account statements and loud hailing.

Ongoing negotiations with provincial departments that no project will be implemented in the municipal area of
jurisdiction prior fo consultation with the council.

Ongoing bi or multi-lateral processes around a number of developmental challenges and initiatives such as the youth
agriculture and the Maloto rail corridor,

The Local Government Municipal Systems states that “A Municipality through appropriate mechanisms, processes and
procedures established in terms of chapter 4, must involve the local community in the development, implementation and
review of the Municipality's performance management system, and, in particular, allow the community to participate in the
selting of appropriate key perfomance indicator and performance targets for the Municipality". Thus the Municipatity has held
its IDP Indaba in May 2015 to ensure that communities are afforded the opportunity to set the performance target for the
Municipality. In attendance among others were:-

Councillors

Community Development Workers
Ward Committees

Traditional Leadership
Progressive Youth Structures
Community Based Care Structures
Political Structures and,;
Government Department

Ordinary members of community

ASSESSMENT OF COMMUNITY NEEDS

The Municipality has collected the following community needs during the 2014/2015 financial year to inform the 2015/2016

1IDP:
Ward Issues
Tradilionai Enquiring and complaining about new areas thal are recently being developad and having project starling in new other
Leaders areas
Complaining about land invasion and requesting the municipalily to interfere
Requesting waler and electricity at Vezubuhle (the whole of Vezubuhle)
Complaining about ward 7 cemeteries net being fenced
Requesting a sateliite office for service fee payment at Luthuli
Requesting a storm water control
Complaining about waler meters. Some residence don't have them at Tweefontein K
Requesling and complaining aboul road to cemeteries to be re-gravelled.
Complaining about road re-gravelling
Requesting re-gravelling of roads at Luthuli
Requesting recreational facilities at Luthuli
Requesting a community hall for pensioners
Requesling a researcher to research in the community and report back fo the tradilional leaders
Requesting high mast lights at the cemeteries
Complaining and requesting road gravelling at mounlain view
Ward 1 «  Requesting a salellite office al ward 1
«  Requesting a high mast light al main road block 7 centre Babazon
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Requesting water supply and sireet fights at Babazon
Complaining and requesting wafer and a community hall

Complaining about high mast lights being few at Meloto north

Requesting tap waler in the ward

Complaining about not having water at block D

Complaining about the wasle collesting truck not collecting along every streel
Requesling a satellite office where the community will go and pay thelr services
Requesting a school al Moloto north

Complaining about incomplele prejects around Meloto north

Requesting electricity, the whole block of saction D.D

Requesting bus roads al BLOCK D.D

Complaining aboui their RDP houses not being issued in a fermal manner

Ward 2 Requesting electricity supply af Moloto rorth

Requesting a tap water

Complaining about nol having water at block D

Complaining about septic tanks , scme of them being broken, some leaking
Complaining about the wasle collecting truck nol collecting every street
Requesting a satelile office where the community will go and pay their services
Complaining about incompete projects around Moloto north

Requesling electricity, the whole block of section D.D

Complaining about road bus. They are incomplete

Requesting bus roads at BLOCK D.D

Complaining about their RDP houses not being issued to them in a formal way,
Requesting a school

Requesting watar , high mast flights inside where he Is residing

Requesting roads to be re-gravelled

Requesting a sateliite office

Requesting tarring of internal roads at block &

Complaining and requesting re-gravelling of infernal roads at block & Mokto
Complaining abaut payment of flat rate.

Requesting water maters and roads al Moloto

Requesting a ROP houses

Requesting streel lights at block 5 ward 3

Requesting water (the whole of block 5 near the garage at ward 3 Moloto soulh)
Requesting a community hall and a library

Requesting yellow bins

Requesting a RDP house

Requesling a tar road at Moloto block 5

Complaining about water tank not delivering to every house

Requesting roads and a primary school at Moloto south

Requesting that all the valves be monitored and mainlained

Requesting high mast lights at block 5

Requesting a community hall at Moloto

Requesting a road to cemeteries of Moloto

Ward 3

Ward 4 Requesfing water supply af Lerafong
Complaining about un-improvement at Leratong
Requesting a bridge belween luthuli and ward 4
Requesting a RDP house

Requesting bus routes at Zakheni

Requesting a bridge al Zakheni

Requesting a primary school at Zakheni ext

Complaining about holding a meeting during a week
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Requasting the main read of Zakheni to be completed

Requesting that projects done around Zakheni be monitored.

Reguesting a RDP house

Complaining about a hole that was left after a bridge was built at Zakhent
Requesting water

Complaining about Zakheni residenca misusing waler

Ward 5

Requesting houses af thembalethu

Requesting a storm water coniro/

Complaining about the positioning of high mast lights
Complaining about un-energised high mast light
Requesting threse high mast lights at Thembalethu outline
Requesting the flat rate{water} io be decreased to R40-50
Requesting a communily hall al Thembalathu

Requesting a post office and a community hall for next year
Requesting water

Requiesting a high mast light at Thembalethu cutline

Lack of service delivery at Thembalethu

Roads not being properly gravelled

Complaining about unemployment

Extension of the tar road { clinic)

Extensicn of highmast lights

Requesting slorm water drainage to control waler that is damaging tar road
Complaining about roads {hat need 1o be consiructed

Ward 6

Complaining about a stream of water that requires a bridge fo be build.
Requesting fixing of road via FPhola park community hail

Complaining about a bridge that over flows when it's raining at Jordan
Complaining and requasting electricity

Regquesting a high mast fight af the main road of Phofa park
Complaining about a dam, and requesting a storm waler

Requesling a high mast light next {c Sizamile primary school
Requesting recreational facilities (sports ground} al Phola park ext.
Requesting a bridge. Next to/close to Ziphakamiseni

Requesting electricity al new stands and a RDP house

Requesting a clinic at Phola Park

Ward 7

Requesting a tarred road at Mathysensioop

Requesting re-gravelling at mathysensicop stadium

Requesting a tarred road ward 7 Mabhala strest

Requesfing a borshole at Madala stand

Requesting water raticutation the whole of Madala portion

Requesting recreational facilities

Requesting a borehole al Mathysensloop

Requesting a borehole

Requesting fixing of road via Phola park community hall

Complaining about a bridge that over flows when it's raining af Jordan
Complaining and requesting slectricity

Requesting a high mast light al the main road of Phola park

Complaining about the cemelery issue( entrance fea)

Requesting the municipality to work hand in hand with the fraditionai leaders
Requesting a storm water conlrol al Boekenhouthoek

Complaining about not having water al Mhlamunyene, the whole section.
Complaining about receiving un-hygienic water fram the waler

Requesting a high mast light at Boekenhouthoek, close to Ruben
Requesling a special school (hearing and low 1Q) for disabled candidales
Requesting the municipalily to assist the local candidates with a Saturday schaof (extra classes)
requesfing a storm water control/ storm water drainage

requesling a high mast light at Ruben Boekenhoulhoek

Requesting high mast lights to be mainlained and energised

Complaining aboul incomplede projecis ( roads al chilli entrance Boekenhouihaek
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Requesting elactricily water and larred road at ward 08
Requesting a clinic / moblle clinic af Langkioof
Requesting street lights af Langhlocf
Raquesting waler at Langkioof

Requesting pot holes to be covered at Langkloof
Requesling a solar system at ward 08
Requesting meter readers and requesting each and every house hoid to have a tank
Requesfing electricily at ward 8

Requesting network af ward &

Requesting recreational facilifies

requesting water at Doorfontein

requesting re-gravelling of roads at farm water

requesting electricity at farm water

requesting roads/re-gravelling of roads at Thabakhubedu

requesting a pumping machine to operate Kwa-Jiyane

requesting a solar power/boreholes

requesting ROP houses

Requast the tar road in internal reads

Request the bridge in a bus road

Request the dust bin for waste collection

Request the Apollo

Request water reficulation

Request skill centre

Request extension of tar road

Request the satellite office for payment of services

Request the grave yard (o be fenced

Request Primary & Secondary schcol

Request job opporiunities

Requesl chairs for Community hall

Request sports field to be graded

Ward 8

Ward 9 Requesting a lap inside where she Is residing

Requesting a RDP house

Requesting a communily clinic at Tweefonfein J

Complaining ahout Thembisite Hani municipality ot assfsting in arts and cuftire
Requesting tarred and Tweefontsin J

Complaining about Twesfonfein J not being included in the coming budget for financial year of 2014/2615
Requasting water reticufation at Sheidon, the whole of Sheldon

Requesting water supply on ali important areas fike clinics and police slations.
Complaining about leakages and not being atfended when they are being reportad
Requesting a community hail for senior citizen

Requesting all high mast lights ta be energised at Buhlebuzile

Requesting a mulli- purpose cenlre for the residence

Roads to Einel 2 experience some water leakage.

Ccmmunity member is concerned about water leakages

Requesling a mul-purpose cenlre

Requesting toilats

in need of a municipal satellite office so that they can pay their services easily
Road maintenance

Requesting PHP houses

Requesting a primary school at Zenzele

Complaining about crime

Complaining aboul unemploymenl and their advising the municipality lo employ focal people in local projecis.

-

Ward 10 Complaining about projects rof being allocated to ward 15
Requesting a sporis ground al Skhahla ward 10
Requesting a pubiic fransport for primary scheol students
Requesting a storm water control af ward 10

Complaining and requesting a bridge
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Enquiring about the solar syslem request-when are they gefting

Requesting foilefs af ward 10

complaining about lhe waste tank not collecting/ entering each and every streel
complaining about rural residents not getting water

complaining about the water tank not servicing all the residenls

complaining about not being told the correct service fee rate

Complaining about taps thal are teaking

Complaining about cther residents receiving free services

Requesling a RDP houses

Requesting a storm water control at Mzimuhle

Requesting that all high mast lights be energies

Requesting more high mast lights ai Mzimuhle

Requesling a storm waler control at Mzimuhle

Requesting a vip lcilets

Requesting a notice board (where all public notices will be pasted )

Requesting a [ree public transport for kids io be transported to schaol
Complaining about the municipality not intervening in sporls and arts affairs.
Requesting a waste truck to collect all lhe waste being dumped by surrounding residents of Mzimuhle
Requesting a Giant yellow waste bin at Mzimuhle

Complaining about a storm water that is being blocked by sand at Mzimuhle
Complaining aboul a disaster hcuse. A complain was laid but up uniil now, it wasn't altended

Ward 11

Complaining about high mass fights that were suppased fo be 24 buf they are 10 and they are un-energised
Complaining abouf a bore hole that was build inside someone's house hold
Requesting a community hall al ward 11

Requesting a storm water af verena C

Sports faciiities are being requested af ward 11

Requesting regravelling at ” new stands *

Requesting storm waler control

Requesting a satellife office af verana.

Requesting indigent forms fo be

Requesting jojo fanks, filled with water each and every resident of Verena
Requesting bore holes af Verena D

Enguiring about electricity on when is if going lo be installed at Verena C
Requesting bore holes af biock D and block C.

Requesting flashing toilets at Verena D and C

Requiesting a primary and high school {instiiution)

Complaining about pot hofes af Verena D main tarred road

Requesting speed humps at Verena four way (main road)

Request water tap

Request Electricily

Supnport the payment of services

Complain about the pampers that are all over the village

Request the meler box of Electricity

Cost for services

Request centre of HIV& AIDS

Request ihe support rom the municipality regarding HIV/AIDS activities
Request access (o public transport via Mpumalanga road which is known as Witbank road.
Request the road regravelling

Request Ihe Mayor 1o look after indigenl families

Request focd parcel

Request job opportunity

Request road regravelling

Request RDP houses
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Request job opportunities

Request sewerage loilel

Request the extension of High mast light
Request Lo be in a list of indigent
Request waler reticulation

Ward 12

Complaining and requesting tarred road at “DK” Tweefontein C and waler network
Community complaining about youth unemployment

Crime

Waler leakage and wasting water

No taps in his stand and his paying municipal service

Lake of service delivery (municipality)

Unemployment (no conlract but permanent jobs by the residents)
Nepotism

Requesting Spots facilities

High rate of crime

Unemplcyment

Requesting for indusirial area for job creation

Shortage of water

Unemployment

Complaining abcut water leakages.

No eleclricity

Ward 13

Requasting the municipatity fo install proper waler pipes
Requesting high mast lights af B2 to ba energised alf of them
Requesting a storm waler conirol and {arred

Requesting & community hall al B2 and Twesfontein K
Requesting a clinic af ward 13

Complaining about nof having a fitle deed

Requesting the cemeteries at ward 13 fo be fenced
complaining aboul a meter that is nol operaling in a proper manner
Complaining about lhe waste truck not keeping/sticking 1o the time slol
Complaining about not having a title deed

complaining about a high mast light that causes distraction
complaining about nol having water

Requesting sewerage toilat

Requesting slorm water

Request the High mast light to maintained

Request RDP house

Request ihe Community hall for pansioners

Request storm waler in a bus road

Development of the community park

Request the office of LED lo support cooperatives

Request the collection of waste

Request job opportunity

Requeslt PHP houses

Request communily hall

Requesting Eleclricity

Requesting road regravelling

Requesting the plastic & dustbin

Request clinic

Request outline road (o be maintained

Requasting clinic at outline of B2

Requesting water pipe to be maintained

Requesting two pedestrian bridge next to Sofuyile Tweefontein 81& B2

Ward 14

Requesting a school (primary school)
Requesting a tarred road at simunye street
Requesting water af ward 14
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Requesting re-gravelling
Requesting a grader to dig at the cemeleries (free of charge)

Requesting a mini-reservoir for next year

Requesting a public-park at mountain view

Requesting a community hall at mountain view

Requesling a mobile clinic at mountain view

Requesting a satellite office at mountain view

Requesting eleclricity at mountain view zone 5

Gomplaining about a stream (river) acrcss zone1 and zone 2 and requesting it lo be fixed
Requesting toilets {flashing ones) at mountain view

Requesting waler al mountain view zone 6

Ward 15

Requesting a tarred road at ward 15 {Inside houses)

Requesting the road af masese fo be fixed. It has a lof of pof holes
Complaining and requesting waler reticufation at ward 15
Reguesting a high mast lights at ward 15 (oufling)

Complaining about projects nof being allocated lo ward 15
Complaining abcut cemetery fee.

Requesting a community hall for the pensioners

Requesting monitoring when it comes 1o local projects.

Requesting a satellite office for service (flest rate) fee payment
Requesting flashing loilet

Requesting RDP house

Complaining about pol holes that where left after construction work
Requesting a RDP house

Complaining about high mast lights {hat are nol energised around tweefontein
Requesting a starm water control at tweefontein E

Reguesting roads al tweefontein E

Requesting a cinic at tweefontein E

Requesting a salellite office al tweeforiein E

Requesting street names al twesfontein E

Requesting a RDP house.

Ward 16

Requesting a salefiite office at Buhlebesizwe no:2

Requesting re-gravefiing of roads af ward 16

Complaining and requesting jobs and job creafion

Complaining about projects not being allacated to section AA

Requesting flushing toilets af section AA

requesting a slorm waler control al buhlebesizwe no:2 sun <ily location

Requesting vip loilets at buhlebesizwe no: 2

Requesting a honay sucker for the vip loilets at buhlebasizwe no: 2

Complaining aboul the waste truck not collecting each and every street

Complaining about the municipality not interfering in public trangport issuas

Requesting recreational facilities/sports ground at buhlebesizwe no:2

Requesting a community hall

Requesting an officeicenire to work at/ do her projecls

Complaining about title deeds. They must be fixed first before residents pay their services
Requesting regravelling of exlra sand that was left after construction work at RDP open space buhlebesizwe no:2
Requesting electricily around RDP Ext new stand

Complaining about being side lined in terms of corporative projects

Complalning about RDP housas that are nat well build at RDP buhlebasizwe
Complaining about storm water control that are nol well build at buhlebesizwe no:2 ROP
Requesling eleclricily and water al buhlebesizwe no:2

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 2 - GOVERNANCE 47




Clhapter 2

Ward 17

Requesting electricity network at ward 17, extension.

Requesting a high schoof and a primary at ward 17

Requesting a storm waler control at Miliva RDP

Complaining about nol gelting water,

Complaining about water meters that are leaking inside

Complaining about a bridge (fo be extended )this issue was reported last year but it was un-altended
Requesting a storm water control

Requesting a geyser and a stove.

Requesting an Apollo's tweefontain N

Complaining about incomplete road

Requesting roads at tweefontein N

Requesting a sports facilities

Requesting a tertiary (high institution)

Requesting a salellite office at tweefontein F

Requesting Nkangala district to assist in job creation

Requesting electricity at lweefontein F

Requesting a satellite office at tweefontein F for lleel rale payment and other service payment
Complaining about un-energised Apollo’'s

Requesting taps at tweefontein F

Requesting a satellite office at twesfontein F

Requesting recrealional facilities ( sports ground )

Requesting ground lo be re-gravelled

Complaining about the road at 1st stop tweefontein F all the Apollos thers, they are not energised
Complaining about un-energised lights at tweefontein F

Reguesting a community hall for pensioners or a tent for min-while

Reguesting a bridge at tweefonlein F

Complaining about not having a post box/ not receiving his mail

Requesting a shopping complex at tweefontein F

Requesting streat humps at (weefonlein F

Ward 18

Requesting a sform water conirol that will fead waler lo Gandi
Reaquesting ra-gravelling af ward 18. The whole of it
Requesting water reticulation at Thokozafrequesting Thokoza fo be included in the next financial year projects
concerning water

Complaining /requesting about efectricity at Thokoza
Requesling a slorm water control at Simunye street
Complaining about not having water at Thokoza

Requesting a communily hall al Thokoza

Requesting road signs that indicate the location (Thokoza}
Requesting re-graveling of roads at Thokoza

Requesting high mast lights to be energised

Requesting roads at Ghanda Strest , Thokoza

Requesling waler at Thokoza ext.

Requesting storm water control at Thokoza ext.

Requesting a fap where he is residing at the given address
Reqguesting a RDP house

Requesting waler at Thokoza where his old age centre is residing ( he owns an old age centre)
Requesting re-gravelling of slreel at new slands, Thokoza
Requesting a youth centre

Requesting a slorm water control

Requesting maintenance at Thokoza, all roads
Requesting sporis grounds to be re-gravelled al Thokeza
Requesting job opporiunities

Ward 19

Requesting a sform water control af sun cify C
Requesfing a school af ward 19 and waler
Requesting water af sun city A and a farred road fo the clinic and a sform waler
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Requesting tarring of infernal roads
Complaining ahout a bridge that needs fo be fixed. Reasen being i over-flows and residents can't walk
Requesting boreholes at Sun cify D

Requesting high mast lights at sun city A.A

Requesting roads at A.A

Requesling water

Requesting water the whole of sun city A.A

Requesting water and a community hall

Requesting a satellite office for service payment around sun city A.A

Requesting an internship programme from agriculture to accommodate all the un-employed youth.
Requesting a jojo tank

Requesting street names at sun city A.A

Requesting a community hall

Requesting a clinic

Requesting recreational facilities

Requesting a satellite office af sun cily AA

Requesling street lights to be monitored and maintained at sun city A.A

Requesling water at sun city A.A

Requesting pedestrian tar roads and pedestrian bridge

Requesting speed humps at Mololo road near sun city A.A

requesting re-gravelling of roads at sun city A, B,C and A.A

Requesting a community hall at sun city

Requesling recreational facilities

Ward 20

Requesting a pavement, communily half and toilels af ward 22

Requesting dongs to be closed after any construction has heen done.
Complaining and requesting efectricity af Sun city AA and Vezubuhle

Requesting a high school at Sun- cify AA

Requesting infernal streefs fo be named

Requesting that cemeteries be re-gravelled at sun city A.A next fo an open space
Requesting a satellite office lo pay services fleet rate

Requesting roads at sun city A.A

Requesting roads af sun cily A.A and may lhey be made solid
Requestingfcompfaining about not having water. The whale of Nyabela street

Ward 21

Enquiring abou Viakiaagte number 1 on why if's not included on 2014 projects?
Requesting an RDP hause.

Requesting a communify hall and requesting it at ward 21

Requesting high mast lights to be energised ai ward 21

Requesting a clinic

Requesting a hall

Requesting elactricity

Enquiring about the RDP houses

Ward 22

Requesting farred to be fived including pof holes

Requesting inspectors fo come from human seftlement and inspect those RDP houses
Requesting a community hall

Al Maboko, they are requesting a bus for primary and secondary students. They are also requesting water.
Complaining about un-energised high mast lights at ward 21

Requesting more RDP houses at ward 21

Requesting tarring of internal roads at Msholozi

Requesting high mast lights af Msholozi

Requesting Roads at Cemeleries

Requesling a public parking a the cemeleries

Requesting a NO PARKING sign at the cemeleries

Requesting more street lights at Mandela

Complaining about water (not getting water , the whole of section 10 at Mandela)
Complaining about livestock that is loitering around

Requesting a primary school at Luthub

Requesting a community hall at Mahlabathini

Requesting a RDP house
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Requesting a laps

Requesting A Clinic That Will Accommedate Mahlathini, LuthuliAnd Msholozi
Complalning aboul Luthuli being side lined when it comes to other preject like storm waler control and roads
Requesting re-gravelling of roads al Luthuli

Requesting roads and bus reutes at Luthuli

Requesting street signs

Complaining about electricity at Lulhuli

Requesting re-gravelling at Luthufi

Requesting storm waler control at Luthuli

Requesting a RDP house

Complaining about not receiving service delivery from the iocal municipality

Requesting sports/playground at Phumula A1, A2, B and C1

Requesting the municipality to set an appointment with Eskom for the communiy { something like imbizo)
Requesting loilets al A1 Phumula

Requesting high mast fights at AT Phumuia

Requesting tarred af seclion A1

Requesting a storm wafer control at Phumula,

Requesting high mast lights to be energised af Phumtla

Requesting a community hall at Phumula

Requesling a community hall at phumula

Requesting a platform for the community of phumula where they are going to state their issues
Requesting a shopping cantre for the phumula community

Requesting fercing at the cemeteries of phumula

Requesting an office where he can do his HIV/AIDS programme for the community
Requesting a community clinic (not a mobile one ) for the community of phumula
Requesling teilets at Phumula

Requesting electricity

Requesting water and bors holes at Machipe

Requesting speed humps af main streel of Machipe

Requesting waler supply at Machipe

Requesting a storm watsr conlrol at Machipe

Requesling high mast lighls to be enargised al Machipe

Requesting lhe municipality to assist with corporatives

requesling a storm water control

requesting that afler construction , the holes that are left be closed

requesling a community clinic at Bhundu

Raquesting a storm water cantrol al Bogkenothoek Kwa- Jane

Requesting a high mast light at Boekenotnoek, close to Ruben

Requesting that the municipality must not issue previous statements from pravious years
Requesting a spegial school (hearing and low Q) for disabled candidates

Requesting the municipality to assist the local candidates with a Saturday school (extra classes)
requesling a storm water controlf storm water drainage

requesting a high mast light at Ruben Boekenothoek

«  Requesting a high mast lights at Boskenolhoek. The whale of Boekenothoek

= Requesting high mast lights to be maintained and energised

Ward 23

Ward 24

Ward 26 Requesting a storm waler conlrol at wad 25
Enquiring about the pavement (the street is incomplete, the sireet to Masombuka Emagwetheni)
Requesting thal the grader be used on weekends to fladder the spots grounds.

Enquiring about the feedback repert how its being draft

Ward 26 - Complaining aboul a siream river and requesting a bridge or storm water control

Requesting a sports ground

Complaining about paople who haven't received their RDP houses even though they were on the list
Complaining about incomplete bus routes at Thembalethu that are not complete

Requesting high mast light (6) at Mzimuhle (four way stop af the main enfrance)

Requesting a pavement in ward 9
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Requesting a saleflite office for service fee payment at Luthuli

Amakhosi are complaining about nat being inviled in some of lhe mestings
Requesling a sterm water conlrol for next year

Requesting a researcher o research in the community and report back to the traditional leaders
Requesling high mast lights at the cemeteries

Requesting teilets { flashing ones) at kwagga C

Requesting a high mast light af kwagga C nexl lo Mphephulo

Complaining about the shortage of water around kwagga C

Requesting flashing toilets at kwagga C

Requesting the municipalily lo assist in job creation

Complaining about unemployment rate around Themdisile. ( ils high)
Requesting a RDP house

Requesting flashing toilets

Complaining about electricity and requesting it at Kwaggafcintein G

Ward 27 Requesl water , High mass lighls and roads maintenance
Request tar roads
Do not want the VIP toilets but flushing loilets
Skills development centre
Roads maintenance
Slreet lightsfhigh mast light
Disaster management lo assist families that need houses
Request for electricily
Palesa mine uses THLM water but not charged
Request communily hall
Asbestos pipe changed to PVC plastic pipes
- Completion of water reliculation
Regravelling of internal roads

« & & & &% ® 8 & # @& & B 8|8 s & e = B e e e 4 & & » &

Ward 28 Complaining about not being notified as a ward committee member
Requesting an appointed contractor to be punctual and work on a time frame
Requesting the municipalily to communicale with the communily

Requesling storm water cenitrol

Requesting a Jojo tank

Requasting water meter all the residence of Bhundu

Requesting roads

Requesting a high mast light next to spar Kwagga A

Requesting a community park

Requesting assistance from the municipality to assist him with his corporative
Requesting a storm water control at ward 28

Requesting a special school for low [(Y/disabled candidates around Kwagga A
Requesting an RDP house

Requesling a community halltemporally tent

Complaining about potholes al the cemeteries of Kwagga A

Requesting re-gravelling/ maintenance of tha roads oullined roads at Kwagga A
Requesling speed humps from Sifikile to R573

Ward 29 PHP houses completion in ward 29

Mabile Clinic intreduction and the schedule of dates be given by the Department of Health
Installation of stree lights ar High mast light in crime spot areas
Request Community Hall

Sporls Grounds development inward 28

Request businesses sites to be released when they apply

Meter box for electricity installation

Completion of the VIP toflets in ward 29

Job opporlunities for the youth

Park or recreational facilities in lhe form of multipurpose funclions
DARLA to clarified the land issue especially farm in ward 29

By-law on land requisiticn in ward 29

* & ® ® ® & & 8 & B * &
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Asbestos pipe changed to PVC plaslic pipes

Regravelling of internal roads

Ward 30

Enquiring ahout waler, when would this problem be solved and requesting a salslfite office
Complaining about incomplete farred:Toads af Tweefontein J closad to the high school
Requesting a toiet

Requesting a storm water control

Municipalily to do feasibility study before building RDP houses to avoid the issue of welland
In need of VIP toilet

In need of storm water drainage to control water that damage houses

They complaining about water from dam slream that are destroying the tire roac and cemetery
Highmast light are not operating

In need of Apollo's

Proper inspection was not done well when RDP houses were built

In need of Community Hall

Requesl extension_of highmast Jight and repair those {hat are there

Ward 31

Compiaining aboul un-energised high mast lights

Requesting storm water conirol at ward 31

Requesting water supply af section D (entabeni)

Requesting our road to be tarred at Kwaggafontein D

Requesting the municipality to assist with home based care (khcmani home base care)
Requesting storm water control and roads at Kwagga D

Complaining about un-energised high mast iights arcund Kwagga D

Requesling road and electricily

Requesting a RDP house

Requesting a high mast light at Kwagga D

Requesting speed humps at D-line

Requesting recreaticnal facilities at Kwagga D

Requesting a community hall at Kwagga D

Requesting that the agendairepart be written in isiNdebele

Requesting re-gravelling

requesting re-gravelling of reads next o (he Dum/famm

requesting lemporally tents mine while her RDP house Is still being build

Requesting a jojo tank where he is localed. He owns a littie farm

Requesting assistant from the muricipalily to assist her with a disabilily school and seniar citizen school
Requesting 2 TLB (re-gravelling )

Ward 32

Requesting that, all the requested needs be implemented

Requesting a bus-waiting roorm

Complaining about the shopping centre at kwa-Mhlanga cross roads. Requesting it fo be extended.
Complalning about not getting food parcels

Complaining about poor service delivery

Complaining about a meter that was inserled and it was leaking

Complaining about a proof of residents that are being issued at the municipality. They are not permitled at olher
banks

Complaining about being side-iined by the municipality in teams of food parcels

Complaining aboul Kwalhlanga not being clean

Requesting maintenance In every infrastruciure

Requesting maintenance al Thembisile show ground

Complaining about pot holes at secticn € Kwa-Mhlanga
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WARD COMMITTEES

In terms of the Municipal Structures Act, (Act 117 of 1998) municipalities are required to establish ward committees to
enhance community participation in municipal development processes. In compliance with this legislative requirement the
Municipality has established 32 Ward Commiltees which are functional. The ward committees have since their establishment
added much value to municipal processes by providing inputs from a communily perspeclive. They play a major role in the
IDP process, both in terms of highlighting community priorifies but also in maintaining constant communication between the
Council and the communities. A number of training opportunities were made available for ward committee members to
augment their capacity. Proportional Representative Councillors are deployed in wards to strengthen participation and
communication.

MAYORAL OUTREACH MEETINGS

The following Mayoral outreach meetings were held during the 20152016 financial year.

WARD DATE DAY VENUE TIME | VILLAGES/STAKEHOLDERS
ALL 08/10/2015 THU | THLM MUNICIPAL COUNCIL 09:00- | WARD COMMITTEES & COMMUNITY
CHAMBER 1200 | DEVELOPMENT WORKERS
26 09/10:2015 FRI | THLM MUNICIPAL COUNCIL 09:00- | TRADITIONAL LEADERS
CHAMBER 12:00
26 09/10/2015 FRI | THLM MUNICIPAL COUNCIL 14:00- | TRADITIONAL HEALERS
CHAMBER 16:00
01 1311072015 TUE | MATIMBA SCHOOL SPORT (9:00- | MOLOTQ SOQUTH
GROUND 12:00
32 14110/2015 WED | BRONKHORST MINE OPEN 09:00- | TETEMA (Known as NDEDEMA},HOKAI,
SPACE 12:00 | BRONKHORST MINE, PAPSKUIL and other farms
32 1471012015 WED | HOKAl SPCRTS GROUND 14:00- | TETEMA (Known as NDEDEMA) HOKA!,
16:00 | BRONKHORST MINE, PAPSKUIL and olher farms
03 16102015 THU | MOLOTO OPEN SPORTS FIELD | 09:00- | MOLOTO SOUTH
12:00
02 151102015 THU | SPORTS GROUND 14:00- | MOLGTO NORTH, MAFUSHANA & RDP
16:00
14 16/10/2015 FRI | KGANTSHO P.SCHOOL 09:00- | MOUNTAIN VIEW
12:00
22 16/10/2015 FRI' | MANDELA COMMUNITY HALL 14:00- | MANDELA, LUTHULI & MAHLABATHINI
16:00
06 20M0/2015 TUE | PHOLA PARK COMMUNITY 09:00- | PHOLA PARK'A’,'B', 'C' & JORDAN
HALL 12:00
19 211012015 WED | TENNIS COURT OPEN SPACE | 09:00- | SUNCITY A, B, C, AA & ENGWENYAMENI
12:00
19 2111042015 WED | King Makhosoke 2 cluster hall 14:00- | SUNCITY A, B, C, AA & ENGWENYAMENI
16:00
04 2211072015 THU | ZAKHENI HIGH SCHOOL 14:00- | ZAKHENI & ZAKHENI EXTENSION
SPORT GROUND 16:00
20 2211012015 THU | KHAYELITJHA P. SCHOOL 09:00- | SUNCITY AA & VEZUBUHLE
12:00
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32 221012015 THU | KWAMHLANGA COMMUNITY 17:00- | KWAMHLANGA A, B, €, D, efc.
HALL 19:00
22 2371012015 FRI | CHIEF LUTHULI P. SCHOOL 09:00- | MANDELA,LUTHULI & MAHLABATHINI
SPORTSFIELD 12:00
20/18 2371012015 FRI | VEZUBUHLE COMM. HALL 14:00- | SUNCITY AA & VEZUBUHLE
16:00
05 2711012015 TUE | Elukhanyisweni S. Schoal 09:00- | THEMBALETHU
12:00
08 2811012015 WED | MZIMHLOPHE H. SCHOOL 09:00- | BUHLEBUZILE, ZENZELE & TWEEFONTEIN J
OPEN GROUND 12:00
18 28/10/2015 WED | MAKERANA TRIBAL OFFICE 14:00- | THOKQZA, CHRIS HANI, SAKHILE & VEZUBUHLE
16:00
17 26/10/2015 THU | ZAMANI P. SCHOOL SPORTS 14:00- | TWEEFCNTEIN F, TWEEFONTEIN N & MILIVA RDP
GROUND 16:00
08 281102015 THU | SANCO OFFICE 09:00- | BUHLEBUZILE, BELFAST, ZENZELE &
12:00 | TWEEFONTEIN J
12 30/10/2015 FRI | OPEN SPACE nextlo 09:00- | TWEEFQNTEIN C, EMANALENI
Msindwana shop 12:00
(TWEEFONTEIN C)
23 301072015 FRI | OPEN GROUND (back opposite | 14:00- | PHUMULA A1, A2 & B1,C1
to Thokozani shop) 16:00
30 03/11/2015 TUE | SPORTS GROUND (back opp. 09:00- | TWEEFONTEIN H,J
MF Kabini’s business) 12:00
15 0411172015 WED | BAMBANANI DISABLE CENTRE | 09:00- | BUHLEBESIZWE WEST & TWEEFONTEIN E
12:00
21 0411172015 WED | OLD MUNICIPAL SATELLITE 14:00- | VLAKLAAGTE NO.1
OFFICE 16:00
16 08/112015 THU | OLD GIVIC OFFICE OPEN 09:00- | BUHLEBESIZWE 2 & RDP
SPACE 12:00
13 05/11/2015 THU | TRIBAL OPEN SPACE 14:00- | TWEEFONTEIN B2, TWEEFONTEIN K
16:00 |’
13 05/11/2015 THU | DUTCH REFORM CHURCH 17:00- | TWEEFONTEIN K & TWEEFONTEIN B2
19:00
2 06/11/2015 FRI | THLM MUNICIPAL COUNCIL (09:00- | FAITH-BASED STRUCTURES
CHAMBER 12:00 ‘
15116 06/11/2015 FRI | BUHLEBESIZWE SECONDARY | 14:00- | BUHLEBESIZWE WEST, TWEEFONTEIN E
SCHOOL 16:00
11 10/11/2015 TUE | VERENA CLUSTER HALL 09:00- | VERENA C, D, WOLVENKOP & FARMS
12:00
10 1111/2015 WED | SPORTS GROUND {MZIMUHLE) | 14:00- | MZIMUBLE, ISKHAHLA FARMS
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08 111172015 WED | LANGKLOOF COMMUNITY 09:00- | VERENA A, B,LANGKLOOF FARMS(RIETFONTEIN
HALL 16:00 | & DOORNEK )
1 1211142015 THU | KAMLAUDZIHALL 09:00- | VERENA C, D, WOLVENKOP & FARMS
12:00
08 1211172015 THU | OLD COMMUNITY HALL 09:00- | VERENA A, B,LANGKLOOF FARMS(RIETFONTEIN
1200 | & DCORNEK)
08 13/11/2015 FRI | FARMWATERVAL OPEN 09:00- | FARM WATERVAL
SPACE 12:00
08 13/11/2015 FRI | BLY ‘N BIETJIE SCHOOL 14:00- | RIETFONTEIN,DOORINEK, BLY ‘N BIETJIE
16:00
10 1711172015 TUE | SKHAHLA PRIMARY SCHOOL 09:00- | SKHAHLA, Swartkooples FARMS & MZIMUHLE
12:00
2 18/11/2015 WED | OPEN SPACE 09:00- | BUNDU & MACHIPE
12:00
07/24 181172015 WED | ENDLINI'YABO GOGO 14:00- | BOEKENHOUTHOEK MATHYSENSLGOP &
16:00 | MHLAMONYANE
07 1911112015 THU | EKOSINI-MATHYSENSLOOP 09:00- | MATHYSENSLOCP, MHLAMUNYANE &
12:00 | BOEKENHOUTHOEK
26 19112015 THU | KWAGGAFONTEIN 14:00- | KWAGGAFONTEIN C
COMMUNITY HALL 16:00
A 201172018 FRI | OPEN GROUND-VRIES 09:00- | KWAGGA D, KWAGGA E & DOBHA
12:00
3 20/11/2015 FRl | TRIBAL OFFICE 14:00- | KWAGGA D, E & DOBHA
16:00
27,2829 | 2111142015 SAT | KWAGGAFONTEIN SPAR OPEN | 06:00- | KWAGGAFONTEIN A
SPACE 12:00
25 2411112015 TUE | SINDAWONYE PRIMARY 09:00- | KWAGGAFONTEIN B
SCHOOL CPEN SPACE 12:00
! K] 25M1/2015 WED | OPEN SPACE-DOBHA 09:00- | KWAGGA D, E & DOBHA
12:00
26 251172018 WED | THLM MUNICIPAL COUNCIL 17:00- | BUSINESS PEOPLE
CHAMBER 19:00
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IDP PROCESS PLAN

IDP PHASES

ACTIVITIES

DATES

PRE-
PLANNING
PHASE

Before starting the planning process, an IDP Process Plan must be
drawn up. This plan is meant to ensure the proper management of
the Integrated Development Planning Process. The Plan must be
set out in writing, in terms of the legislation and must comply with
the provisions of the District Framework Plan in terms of the
binding National and Provincial ~ Planning Frameworks,
mechanisms and processes sfipulated in the Framework Plan of
the District.

All municipaliies must adopt their
IDP Process Plans by August
2015 subsequent to the adoption
of lhe District Framework Plan by
the July 2015

ANALYSIS
PHASE

During this phase information is collected on the existing conditions
within the municipality. When assessing lhe existing level of
development in the municipality, the level of access to basic
services and those communities that do not have access to these
gsarvices must be identified. Focus must be on the types of
problems faced by community in lhe area and the causes of these
problems. The identified problems are assessed and prioritised in
terme of what is urgent and what needs to be done first.
Information on availability of resources is alsa collected during this
phase. Priority issues highlighted during the 2014/15 [DP
processes will also be revised and confirmed during this phase.
Com-munity meetings, stakeholder meetings, surveys, opinion
polls and researched information should form the basis of this
phase.

This phase should be completed
by Oclober 2015

STRATEGIES
PHASE

Municipalities must begin to contemplate on the best possible
strategies to tackle the identified challenges. Critical in this process
in order to ensure a focused analysis, the municipal vision must be
confirmed and development objectives containing clear statements
of what the municipality would like to achieve in the medium term
to deal with the problems outlined in the first phase be confirmed.
Internal transformation needs, Council's development priori-ties
must be taken into account when formulating council objectives.
This process should involve strategic workshops, targeted
stakeholder engagements, public hearings, sector Provincial and
National Departments engagements, social partners, interest-
based groups and organized civil society.

Once the municipality has worked out where it wants to go

This phase should be completed
by November 2015

PROJECTS
PHASE

During this phase the municipality works on the designs and
content/specifications of projects identified during the prior phases.
Clear details for each project have to be worked out. Clear largets
must be set and indicators worked out to measure performance as
well as the impact of individual programmes and projects. The
identified projects must have a direct link to the priority issues and
objectives identified in the previous phase. Municipaliies must
ensure engagement of internal technical committees, possibiy with
selected key stakeholders. The needs and views of the affected
communities must be taken as a priority. The project technical
committees and their subcommitiees must be able to distinguish
between the strategic municipal wide development programmes
and the localized community-level projecls.

This phase should be completed
by December 2015
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INTEGRATION | Thembisile Hani Local Municipality embarked on Mayoral outreach | By December 2015
PHASE programme from September to November 2015 in all 32 wards.
Once all projects have been idenlified, the municipality must
confirm that the identified projects will achieve the desired impact
in terms of addressing the identified challenges and are aligned
with the objectives and strategies and comply with legislation. The
identified programmesfprojects will set the pace and direct the
frajectory emanating from the overall picture of the development
plans of all the stakeholders, including sector departments and
social parfners

IDP INDABA Amendment of IDP according to comments By April 2016
APPROVAL Submission of draft IDP to council By May 2016
PHASE Road show on public participation and publication
Submissions of IDP to council for approval and adoption
Schedule of Key dates
IDP Phase | Activity \DP Mayoral | Strategi | IDP/Bud | Mayor | Coun | Commun | Fublic Due date
Steering | IDP/Bud | c get al cll ity Notice for
committ | get Plannin | Indaba Comm | Sittin | Meetings | Date Completi
ee Steering | g . g on of
Committ | Worksh Process
ge op Sitting
Preparatio | Preparatio | 06 July | N/A N/A N/A 24 K] NA By 10 | 30 August
n n and | 2015 July July Septemb | 2015
Adoption 2015 2015 er 2015
01 July- 30 | of IDP
August Process 14 28
Plan August | Augus
2015 | t2014
Analysls Preparatic | 26 N/A N/A N/A NA NIA August- N/A 3
n of IDP | October Qclober Oclober
(1 August- | Analysis 2015 2015 2015
30 Report
October .
¢ Strategies | Refinement | 09 N/A 25126 N/A N/A NiA N/A N/A 30
' of Novemb Novemb Novembe
01-30 Objectives | er 2015 er 2015 r 2015
November | and
Strategies
Projects Project 18 N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A NIA 30 .
confirmatio | January January
01Decemb | ns 2016 2016
er- 30
January
integration | Consultati | NA N/A N/A NIA NIA NIA N/A NFA 30
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on with February
01-30 Sector 2016
February Departmen
ts,
Confirmati
on of
budgets,
integration
with Sector
plans
Approval Communit | 29 N/A N/A NfA, 17 I 05-15 By 14 (30 Apil
y February March | March | April 2016 | April 2016
01-31 Engageme ! 2016 ' 2016 2016 2016
March nts
2016
Publication
of Notices
Preparatio
n of IDP for
Gouncil
Approval
Adoption | Communit | 18 April | 26  April | NiA 1112 17 N N/A By 1430 June
of y 2016 2016 May 2016 | May May June 2015
amendme | Participatio 2016 2016 2015
nts to the | n
Final IDP
and Publication
Budget of Notices
30  May | Final
2015 Approval
of 1DP and
Budget
SUMMARY

For the purpose of reviewing the IDP, the Municipality conducted a series of public participation/ Mayoral lzimbizo meetings
during the months of September, Oclober and November, January, February and March to get inputs from communities
regarding current service delivery issues and needs. The council consequently adopted its last 2016/2017 Integrated
Development Plan taking into account the needs that were collected at the aforementioned meetings.

According to the Municipal Systems Act (32 of 2000) the "Municipality must within 14 days of the adoption of the IDP give
notice to the public of the adoption of the plan and that copies of the exiracts from the plan are available for public inspection
at specified places”. As such a notice was issued inviting communities fo give inputs within a period of 21 days after
publishing the notice. The Municipality further dedicated the month of Apri 2015 for holding communily consultation mestings
in order to provide an opportunity for further inputs from community members, stakeholders and representatives.
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COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVENESS OF THE PUBLIC MEETINGS HELD

Council benefits positively as a result of the above syslems, in that consullation is done with the broader communily of
Thembisile Hani on matters of service delivery.
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2.5 IDP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

1

Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicatars? Yes
Does the IDP have prioriies, ohjectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have mulfi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to he KPIs in the sirategic plan? Yes
Da the IDP KP!s align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead o functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPls align with the provincial KPIs on the 12 Quicomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000

The scope of corporate governance includes the political, administrative, intergovernmental governance and public
accountability and participation to ensure that the municipality is managed to the required desires of the community within the
rules, processes and laws by which the municipality is operated, regulated and controlled.

The national and provincial outcomes for local government can be seen in Appendix N

EB RISK MANAGEMENT, ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

The municipality has established a functional Risk Management Unit which is headed by Chief Risk Officer and it strive to
maintain an effective, efiicient and transparent system of risk management. These unit use the National Treasury Risk
Management Framework as a guideline to discharge its day to day responsibilities and operations.

The following risk management related policies has been developed in order to intensify the effectiveness, efficiency and
fransparency systems of risk management within the municipality:

Risk Management Policy

Risk Management Strategy
Risk Management Melhodology
Risk Management Charter
Whistle Blowing Pelicy

Gift Policy

The municipality appointed a functional risk management committee which meets on quarterly basis and is chaired by an
independent extemal person. The committee oversee the matters of risk management related matters ensures that risk
assessments are conducted on annual basis, monitoring reports submitied on quarlerly basis  and risk management related
policies are reviewed and approved by the appropriate structures.
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The Top 5 Risks of the Municipality are:

1. Inadequate revenue collection.

2, Inadequate fleet management.

3. Land invasion and encroachment.

4. Unwillingness to pay services by stakeholders.
5. Inadequate security management.

2.7 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

The municipality strongly discourage the activities of theft, fraud and carruption internally and externally, The matters relating
to corruption and fraud are advocated under Risk Management Unit and Audit Committee by Risk Management Committee
and Chief Risk Officer.

) Chief Risk Officer by-annually conducts anti- fraud and corruption awareness campaigns to educate both municipal staff
members and honorable councilors about the risks relating to fraud and corruption.

During awareness campaigns stakeholders are encouraged to report any fraud and corrupt related matters and the whistle
blowers may remain anonymous and will be protected.

The Anti-Fraud and Corruption Strategy, Fraud Prevention Plan and the Whistle Blowing has been developed and approved
by Council and these documents are aligned to the Prevention of Corrupt Activities Act (POCA) and Prevention and
Combatting of Crime Activities Act (PRECCA). The Whistie Blowing Policy was developed in line with the Protected
Disclosure Act.

Risk Management Unit and Internal Audit has a vital role to play in ensuring that the municipality become free from fraudulent
and corrupt activities, by conducting prefiminary investigations and Special Internal Audit Assignment on any fraud and
corruption reported matters,

Part of the risk assessment report which developed was the Fraud Risk Register. The register indicates all the possible risks
which relates to fraud and corruption. The register is monitored on quarterly basis together with the operational and strategic
risks and the report is escalated to Council through Audit Committee,

Anyone found to have contravened any act or policy, by being involved in the activities of theft, fraud and corruption is
subjected to the disciplinary committes.

CONCLUSION

For its success, the Risk Management Framework describes its refiant upon gaining commitment from Senior Management
( and Council, establishing the business processes, including assigning responsibilities for change, resourcing,
communication, training and reinforcing a risk culture throughout the Municipality.

The implementation of a Risk Management Framewark will enable the Municipality to improve its management of Risks, and
drive performance, i.e. improvement of stakeholder value.

An effective Risk Management Framework will enable Senior Management to understand lhe potential upside and downside
of actions, and to understand the management of risk in order to raise the likelihood of issues while reducing the likelihood of
failure and decrease the uncertainty of overall financial performance.

The Risk Management Framework will assist the Municipality to betler allocate risk management resources, provide better
performance indicators and monitoring opportunities and improve risk reparting throughout the Municipality.

In addition, the Framework will assist the Municipality with identification of unidentified risks, and hightight control gaps and
unnecessary and excessive controls, elimination of which will produce cost saving. Such a framework will necessarily present
risk awareness throughout the Municipality.
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(2.8 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

OVERVIEW SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The SCM Policy of Thembisile Hani Municipality was adopted by Council and is reviewed every year togelher with the Budget
related policies. It is efficiently, effectively and transparently implemented and lhere are not visible failures on its
implementation. There were also no material findings from the office of the AG regarding the implementation of the policy and
the SCM processes. The emergency situation caused the user depariment to deviate on normal SCM processes. To avoid
recurrence of anomalies is to ensure service providers are appointed for as and when required basis on all service or good
that were procurement through deviation. Furthermore procurement plans will be development on operational and capital

projects.
Challenges Impact Measures to improve performance
Deviations by User Department Irregular expenditure Proper planning to avoid deviation

2.9 BY-LAWS

COMMENT ON BY-LAWS PERFORMANCE QVERALL

No By-laws were gazetted during 2015/2016 financial year

2.10  WEBSITES

URTEETERA T

Current annual and | Yes March 2015 April 2016
‘ adjustments budgets and all
budget-related documents

Al current budget-related | Yes June 2015 June 2016
policies
The previous annual report | yes February 2015 September 2015
(2014115)

April 2015
The annual report 201415 | yes February 2015 September 2015
published

April 2015

Al current  performance
agreements required in terms | yes July 2014 June 2016
of section 57{1}(b) of the
Municipal Systems Act (2000}
and resulting scorecards
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All service delivery agreements | No None None

Ak long-term  borrowing | No nfa N/A
contracts

Confract register Yes 30 June 2014 June 2016
An information  statement
containing a list of assets over | Yes None {no disposal register for
a prescribed value that have 2013/2014)

been disposed of in terms of
section 14 (2) or (4) during
201516

September 2015

Public-private partnership | Yes None None
agreements refered to in
section 120 made in 2015/16

All quarterly reports tabled in | yes August 2013—July 2014 June 2016

the council in terms of section
52 (d) during 2315/16
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2.1 PUBLIC SATISFACTION ON MUNICIPAL SERVICES

The Municipalily has not conducted any public satisfaction survey. However the municipality has conducted public
participation meelings as part of the Mayoral outreach. These participation meetings to some extent were a mirror with which
to gauge public satisfaction on the service provided by the municipality. These meetings serve to address some of the
constraints and challenges the municipal council and communities face. About 71 mayoral outreach meelings were held

during 2015/2016 financial year.

—~~
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CHAPTER 3 - SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I}

INTRODUCTICN

Service Delivery is in terms of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, Schedule 4, Part B determines the functions of
the municipality and therefore its responsibility towards the community. In terms of the IDP and the departmental objectives
of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality, certain issues are set out to be achieved during the financial year.

The following have been achieved during 2015/2016 as per Community Survey:

Provided 81% households with access to basic water

Provided 25% of households with access to Ventilated Improved Pit (VIP} toilets
Provided 90% of households with access to basic refuse removal

Provided 4% of households with access to septic tank (sanitation)

Provided 4% of households with access lo basic sanitation (Water borne system)
Provided 81% households with access to free basic water( 6 kl)

Received a 79.44% Blue Drop for drinking water quality

Received an 25.68% Green Drop status for effluent water quality

This component includes: water; wasle water (sanifation); electricity; waste management; and housing services; and a
summary of free basic services,

INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

Basic service provision Challenges

Waler s lack of Water Storage in KwaMhlanga ,
Bundu,Maloto, Tweefontein, Vriesgewadte

Lack of own water source/need for purification plant

Waler losses

Non- bulk water supply from City of Tshwane

Ageing infrastructure (Asbestos pipes)

Shoriage of Staff

Limited funding

Huge sanitation Backlog

Limited funding

Community of Thembisile Hani Local municipality requires waler borne
sanitation system and not the VIP toilets anymore

Lack of maintenance on VIP toilets

= High Risk Rating on Green Drop

Electricity for energising High mast = lengthy Eskom process

light

Roads and Storm-water Drainage

Refuse removal

Sanitation

Limited funding
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DEFINITION OF A HOUSEHOLD / HOUSING UNIT

Household: A household consists of a person, or a group of persons, who occupy a common dwelling (or part of it) for at
least four days a week and who provide themselves jointly with food and other essentials for living. In other words, they live
together as a unit. People who occupy the same dwelling, but who do not share food or other essentials, were enumerated
as separate households. For example, people who shared a dwelling, bul who bought food and ate separately, were counted
as separate households. Visitors, both foreign and South African, as well as boarders who stayed with a household on
census night, were counted as part of that household. People who were absent on census night, but were not counted
elsewhere (either because they were working, travelling, at a church vigil, at an entertainment centre, and so on), and
returned to the household on Tuesday, 10 October, were counted as part of the household. Live-in domestic workers and
live-in employees were regarded as separate households. (Stalistics: South Africa, Census 2011)

Housing Unit: It is a unit of accemmodation for a household, which may consist of one structure, more than cne structure, or
part of a structure. Examples of each are a house, a group of rondavels, and a flat. In informal areas and overcrowded
conditions a housing unit may hold more than one household.

DEFINITION OF AN INFORMAL SETTLEMENT

Informal settlements are groups of people living on land they have no legal claim to. It is also known as an unplanned
settlement on land which has not been surveyed or proclaimed as residential, consisting mainly of informal dwellings.
Informal settiements are alse refarred to as a squatter settiement, slum or a shanty town. (Statisfics: South Africa, Census
2011).

|31 WATER PROVISION

As Thembisile Hani Municipality, we do not have our own source of water; we depend on other Water Service Authorities for
bulk water supply.Currently the supply of water to THLM from the two sources is very poor in that:

Rand Water is contracted to supply 30 Ml per Day, and Rand Water is currently supplying 30 — 35 Mi per Day.

Dr JS Moroka is contracted to supply 5 MI per Day currently when it does supply it is 1 M! per day in summer, and 3 MI per
day due to water losses and illegal connections in the system. ‘

City of Tswhane is contracted to supply 16.6 Mi per Day it currently when it does supply itis 6-9 MI per day ,nowever there is
no supply some weeks or month on end due to alleged breakdown of their water treatment plant in Bronkhorstspruit. There
are frequent long periods of breakages in their water treatment plant resulting in no supply and sometime .

Our own source is only boreholes which benefits 990 households connecled to yard taps, 14 boreholes drilled and 180
communal stand pipes.During the 2015 /16 financial year 54 boreholes were drilled 18 were contaminated,16 we found to be
dry and 20 are in good condition. The design for Mosese river water supply project is underway which aims to supplement
the current supply with 5 megalitres per day .

COMMENT ON WATER SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL:

DWS to fast track Abstraction of 20 MIf day from Loskop Dam. Feasibility study has been completed and Rand Water has
been appointed by the Department of Water and Sanitation as the Implementing Agent on the project.

Feasibility study for Rust de Winter Dam Water Scheme; Implemented by Rand Water for Western Highwveld; Scheme will
increase Bulk Water Supply for THLM by 10 MI/ day R 11m for 2016/ 17 FY (RBIG) for completion in September 2016.
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The baseline information below was sourced from 2011 Stalistics

Water: {above min level)

Piped water inside dwelling 12 300 12 300

Piped water inside yard (but not in dwelling) 58339 73754

Using public tap (stand pipes ) 0 0

Other water supply (within 200m} 2281 224

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-lofal 7 72820 88 335
95.4%

Minimum Service Levef and Above Percenlage 96%

Water: (below min level)

1051
Using public tap {mcre than 200m from dwelling) 1051

2281
Olher water supply {more than 200m from dwelling 469

3459
No water supply 1160

(
6791
Below Minimum Service Level sub-fotal 2680

4.6%
Below Minimum Service Level Percenlage 231%

109 282

Total number of households* 75 600

* . Ta include informal settlements

The wording “within/more 200m from dwelfings” be replaced with “stand pipes” as it challenging to measure.
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Formal Settlements

75635
Tolal households 72920

3459
Households befow minimum service level 2680

4.6%
Proportion of househclds below minimum service level 4%
Informal Settlements

3456
Total households 2680

3456
Households [s below minimum service level 1160
Proportion of households ts below minimum service level 43% 4.6%

The information below is as per the community survey.

Water: (above min level)

( Piped water inside dwelling
Piped water inside yard (but notin dwelling)

Using public tap (stand pipes }
Other water supply (within 200m)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-ofal
Minimum Service L evel and Above Percentage

Water: (below min level)
Using public tap {more than 200m from dwelling)

Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling

No water supply

12 300 12300
56 177 73754
0 0
2165 2281
70642 88 335
93% 81%
1051 1051
466 33 469
3441 1160
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Below Minimum Service Leve! sub-lolal
Below Minimum Service Level Percenlage

Total number of housegholds®

4958 35680
144% 32.6%
75600 109 282

*. To include informal seftlements

The wording “within/more 200m from dwellings” be replaced with “stand pipes’ as it challenging to measure.

Formai Settlements

Total households 70 542 88335
Households helow minimum service level 5058 35680
Proportion of households below minimumn service level 7% 32.6%
Informal Settlements

Tolal households 5058 35680
Households ts below minimum service level 341 990
Proportion of households fs below minimum service level 68% 2.7%

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

i

410§ 1 1 0 1 100%
/tod 13 13 12 3 7.6%
101011 17 15 15 0 0%
131015 48 40 38 2 5%
Total 80 7 86 4 5.6%

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR 2014/2015
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The capital expenditure is on the performance report table.

|3.2 WASTE WATER (SANITATION) PROVISION

INTRODUCTION TO SANITATION PROVISION

Majority of communities within the Municipality use pit toilets, 25% of the communities have VIP (Ventilated Improved Pit)
toilets, 4% have sepfic tanks and only 4% have water borne system. Since 2011/12 the communilies have rejected the VIP
toilets and prefer the water borne system, and the current backlog still remains at 75%. Areas making 4% are: KwaMhlanga
serviced by 3 x 0.5 ML/day Oxidation Ponds and Tweefontein K by 0.75 ML/day Waste Water Treatment Works.

During the 2015/16 Tweefontein K waste water treatment works was upgraded with 0.75 mlfd which then make it to a total
capacity of 1.5 mi/day. Preliminary Designs for Luthile waste treatment works for 13ml/d for various villages within Thembisile
to eradicate the backlog which is huge on sanitation was conducted during the 2015/16 financial year, This a 20 year plan.

MEASURES TAKEN TO IMPROVE PERFORMANCE
Through IDP processes all communities are involved in voicing their needs to the municipal officials and councillors. The
sections providing service is aimed at ensuring proper rendering of sanitation services while preventing environmental

pollution caused by poor sanitation services

OVERALL PERFORMANCE COMMENT ON SANITATION

Through the WSOG during 2015116 the municipality have done refurbishment of oxidation ponds and improving operations
and maintenance at Tweefontein k Waste water freatment works which aims at improving green drop score (instalation of
flow meters) and improvement of waste water quality. The Municipality's Green Drop score is still based on 2011 results
which is 25.68% and for 2014/2015 assessment are not yet done by Department of Water and Sanitation, the municipafity is
still waiting for the dates to conduct The baseline information betow was sourced from 2011 Statistics

Sanifation/sewerage: (above minimum level)
Flush toilet (connected to sewerage) 3024 3024
Flush 1oilet (with seplic tank) 3686 3 686
Chemical teilel 880 880
Pit follet (ventilated) 15042 15942
Olher toilet provisions (ebove min.service level) 0 0
Minimum Service Levef and Above sub-lolal 23532 23532
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 31.1% 1%
Sanifation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Bucket toilet 0 0
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#

Other toilet provisions {below min.service level)

No {oilet provisions
Below Minimum Service [evel sub-folal
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage

Total households

50109 50 109
1959 1959

52 068 52 068
68.9% 68.9%
75600 75600

*Total number of households including informal settlements

Formal Settlements

Tolal households 23532 23532
Households below minimum service level 50 109 50 109
Proportion of houssholds below minimum service level 213% 213%
Informal Settfements

Total households 1985¢ 1959
Households Is below minimum service level 1959 1959
Proportion of households 1s below minimum service level 100% 100%

The information below is as per the community survey.

Sanitation/sewerage: {above minimum level)
Flush oilet {connected 1o sewerage)
Flush tollet (with septic tank)
Chemical toilet
Pit toilet {venlilated)
Olher tollet provisions {above min.service level)

Minimum Service Level and Above sub-lotal

Minimum Service Level and Above Percenlage

30 4371
3 686 4371
860 880
15942 273N
0 0
23532 36943
1% 33.8%
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Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Buckel toilet 0 0
Other toilet provisions (below min.service leval) 50 109 72339
No toilet provisions 1959 1959
Below Minimum Seivice Level sub-olal 52 068 74 298
Below Minimum Service Level Percenlage 68.9% 67.9%
Total number of households 75600 109 282

R

Formal Settlements

Total househelds : 23532 36943
Households below minimum service level 50 109 74298
Proportion of households below minkmum service level 213% 49.7%

Informal Settlements

Total households 1859 1959
Households ts below minimum service level 1859 1959
Proporlion of hcuseholds ts below minimum service level 100% 100%

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

3 1 1 1 0 0%
4-6 1 1 1 0 0%
7-9 2 2 2 0 0%

10-12 7 7 7 0 0%
13-15 20| 1B 16 0 0%
Total 31 27 27 0 0%
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2014/15 AND 2015/2016 WATER AND SANITATION
SERVICES

NOTE: Water and Sanitation using vote number 540

3.3 ELECTRICITY

INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICTY

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has no license for Electricity on household connection and Eskom provides electricity at
household level. The municipality is installing and maintaining high mast lights and street lights. The challenges faced in
2015/2016 were due to limited funding to install high mast lights, street lights and only energising of lights was done. The
municipality have a total number of 290 high mast lighls and 432 street lights.

The municipality used the IDP processes to identify communities living in poverty and sourced funding fram government
through established programmes to respond to the need for basic services by the communities that are living in poverty.

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

3 0 0 1 1 o
4-6 0 0 0 0 0%
7-9 6 2 0 0 50%
Lo 10-12 0
13-15 3 1 1 0 0
Total 9 3 2 1 33.3%

Totals should equate to thosa included in the Chapler 4 lotal empioyee schedule. Employees and Posts numbers are as at 30 June. "Posls
must be established and funded in the approved budget or adjustmenls budget. Full-ime equivalents are calculated by laking the total
number of working days lost (excluding weekends and public holidays) while a post remains vacant and adding together all such days losl
by all posts wilhin fhe same set (e.g. ‘senior management’) then dividing that total by 250 to give the number of posts equivalent to the
accumulated days.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE EXPENDITURE FOR 2014/2015 AND 2015/2016 FINANCIAL YEAR: ELECTRICITY

SERVICE
VOTE DETAILS
2014/2015 2014/2015 2015/2016 201572016
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
INTERGRATED 0 0
ELECTRIFICATION
530 GR
530 SALARIES 726 800 196 689 547 914 316 917
530 BONUS 24424 0 123 091 38 555
530 SALGBC 83 108 870 196
PENSION 28000 37 820 311618 60 155
530 CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AD | 31020 0 0 0
530 CONTRIBUTION
HOUSING 0 0 0 0
530 SUBSIDIES
UIF 1600 2007 14771 3409
530 CONTRIBUTION
530 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0
CELLPHONE 2450 2400 14 400 6 000
530 ALLOWANCE
REP &0 0 0 0
MAINTENANCE-
530 STREETLIGHTS
FREE BASIC | 2704 918 3001 972 3034 169 3011856
530 ELECTRICITY
SKILLS 1300 1860 14771 3425
DEVELOPMENT
530 LEVY
MATERIALS AND | 1902 1801 300 000 200 271
530 SUPPLIES
EPENDITURE ON | 0 0 38703 000 38 703 000
530 GRANTS INKID

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ELECTRICAL AND MECHANICAL ENGINEERING OVERALL

The eleclricty unit cosist of only two artisan which makes it difficult for turnaround time on maintenance.There are two trainea
student and two assistance of Genera workers to assist the unit femporarily, While we are looking at options on the
organogram to adopt the well established maintenance team for electrical unit during the conming financial years depending

on the financial status of the municipality.
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3.4 WASTE MANAGEMENT (THIS SECTION INCLUDES REFUSE COLLECTIONS, WASTE DISPOSAL,
STREET CLEANING AND CEMENTORIES)

INTRODUCTION TG WASTE MANAGEMENT

The Waste Management section's function is to provide an acceptable, affordable and sustainable waste collection to all the
residents of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality.

Desciiption of the activity:-

¢ Refuse removal

= Street cleansing

« Clearing of illegal dumping sites

Solid Waste Removal: (Minimum level)

Removed at least forthnight 73387 66495 111595

73387 66495 111695

Total number of households
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REFUSE REMOVAL
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STREET CLEANING
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CLEARING OF ILLEGAL DUMPING SITES

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

K’
9 1 1 1 0 0%

28 0 1 0 1 100%

0 1 0 0 0%

18 16 16 0 0%

9 02 02 0 0%

18 28 20 19 1 05%
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR 2014/15 AND 2015/16 FINANCIAL YEAR: WASTE
MANAGEMENT

VOTE DETAILS
2014/2015 | 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2015/2016
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL

520 4101736 3560443
SALARIES

520 296 728 285 046
BONUS

520 1913 1863
SALGBC

520 PENSION 712813 673 391
CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL _ AID 247 620 207116

520 CONTRIBUTION

520 HOUSING 0 0
SUBSIDIES

520 UFF 34776 34 847
CONTRIBUTION

520 0 0
OVERTIME

520 CELLPHONE 23 400 23400
ALLOWANCE

520 REP & 0 6 000
MAINTENANCE-
STREETLIGHTS

520 FREE BASIC 3034 169 0
ELEGTRICITY

520 SKILLS 40722 35 883
DEVELOPMENT
LEVY

520 TRAVEL 60 000 60 000
ALLOWANCE

520 PROVISION FOR 100 000 -3 336 544
LAND FILLSITE

520 3117 000 3117 000
EPWP

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF WASTE MANAGEMENT OVERALL

There are Expanded Public Works Programme projects in progress for cleaning the environment that will be registered as
projects at the Department of Public Works, 100 workers were appointed under this programme in 2015/16 financial year.
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[3.5  HOUSING

INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN SETTLEMENTS

To accelerate housing delivery through efficient and effective management and quality service delivery as well as through
integrated and collective sustainable housing programmes, Our priority is to eradicate informal Setflements and give our
communities a dignity they deserve as contained in the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa.

s % = 3 St 3. Lok el i Ry e

201112 90000 90% 14655 60%

; 90% 60%
‘ 2012113 92500 75345 17155

90% 60%
201314 102500 75345 27155

90% B0%
2014115 109600 75345 34255

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

{ ) 1 1 1 0 0%
1.5 2 2 2 0 0%
— 2 2 2 0 0%
10.12 0 0 0 0 0%
1315 0 0 0 0 0%
Tota 5 G 5 0 0%

COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS OVERALL

The Thembisile Hani Local Municipality had no housing projects allocated on the IDP. The housing project was implemented
by the Provincial Department of Human Settlements. The Municipality perform the function to register housing needs register,
identify and allocate beneficiaries for housing subsidies. There are Expanded Public Works Programme projects in progress
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for cleaning the environment that wiil be registered as projects at the Department of Public Warks. 100 workers were
appointed under this programme in 2015/16 financial year.
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[3.6 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT
INTRODUCTION TO FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPORT

» The Council accepts that they are responsible for the rendering of services in terms of schedules 4 and 5 of the
Constitution as well as other services which may be delegated by Naticnal and Provincial Government.

s+ Main sources of income consist of transfers from other spheres of government of which intergovemmental transfers are
the most important. A portion of this income {equitable share) is earmarked for indigent relief which will be used to
alleviate and address poverty

s The municipality gives 6Kl in respect of water to all our residential clients and we do not have an approved indigent
register wherein we can make projections with regard to spending, billing etc.

» There is a portion of money paid over to Eskom on behalf of our clients for the 50kw of electricity provided to each
household

CHALLENGES:

» Noindigent register in place

|37 ROADS AND STORM WATER

The Municipal road network which serves as feeder roads to national road known as Moloto road R573, forms the backbone
of our transportation system, making it possible to access both personal and economic needs within its jurisdiction and to
meet the mobility and sacic-economic needs of the cemmunities. As the responsible Roads Authority for the construction and
operations maintenance of the Municipal road network, Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has ensured that its strategic
planning processes are in line with the municipal acts e.g. DoRA, which provide guidance to the allocated funds within the
Municipalities. Therefore the Municipality achieved its road planning strategy by entirely depending on the allocaled Municipal
Infrastructure grants (MIG) and its operational and maintenance funds. Major success in some villages of THLM, has been
noticed through the work done by the municipal maintenance teams and by the District Municipality. The challenges faced by
fhe Municipality during 2015/16 FY, was mainly insufficient budget on both construciion and maintenance due to the
reprioritization of budget to cater water projects, insufficient resources and collection of revenue. In order to improve
performance, the Municipality drafted a programme of action, and made sure that resources are utilized efficiently and
effectively so. During this period, assistance was also received from Nkangala District Municipality.

'Total gravel roads [ N'.e'w gravel roédé ”é.ravei rdads 7 | 'Gravel'road‘s‘gr'a'ded
constructed upgraded to tar or maintained
201372014 814 86.5km 14.8 0
201472015 814 41.16km 4.05 46.8
2015/2016 967.37 88km Okm 2.2km
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2013/2014 | 95.48km 14.8km Okm Okm
2014/2015 | 95.48km 4,05km Okm Okm
2015/2016 | 95.48km Okm Okm Okm 42 roads maintained

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

0
4.8 2 2 2 0 %
7-9 0 0 0 0 0%
10-12 30 77 25 2 %
13-15 21 A 22 2 19%
Total 54 54 50 4 74%

FINANCIAL PERFORMANGCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2014/2015 AND 2015/2016: ROAD AND STORM WATER

2014/2015 | 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2015/2016
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
VOTE DETAIL
550 SALARIES 3182068 . | 3182181 8031287 7340 318
550 BONUS 341 226 265 148 676 840 619 219
550 SALGBC 2977 1953 4872 4408
ACTING 0 0 44026
550 ALLOWANCE 45 049
550 OVERTIME 0 0 0 0
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PENSION 664 000 - | 863356 1652 583 1491 099
550 CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID | 230000 242 768 585 531 504 722
550 CONTRIBUTION
HOUSING 0 0 5496 2748
550 SUBSIDIES
UIF 34 000 33 964 81633 75090
550 CONTRIBUTION
CELLPHONE 9900 19 200 33000 31200
550 ALLOWANCES
REPAIRS & MAINT | 0 0 0 0
OF STORM
550 WATER
REMABILITATION |0 0 0 0
550 OF BORROWPITS
MAINTENANCE OF | 0 0 Q 0
550 BORROWPITS
REPAIRS OF |0 0 0 0
MICHINERY &
550 EQUIP
SKILLS 36 000 34703 80 856 80 474
DEVELOPMENT
550 LEVY
MATERIALS AND [ 0 i 600 000 755717
550 SUPPLIES
APPLICATION & | 0 0 0 0
REG FOR
550 BORROW P
TESTING oF [0 0 0 0
550 MATERIALS
DEVELOPMENT i 0 0 0
OF SACTOR
550 PLANS
550 SUBSISTANCE ALL | © 0 0 3326
MACHINERY AND [ 0 0 0 0
550 EQUIPMENT
" 550 SEWERAGE 0 0
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|3.8 BUSINESS LICENCING AND ADMINISTRATION

INTRODUCTION TO LICENCING

The municipality administers and manages business operations within its jurisdiction — specifically in the following calegories;
sale or supply of meals or perishable fcodstuffs, provision of certain types of health facilities or entertainment, and hawking in
meals or perishable foodstuffs in terms of Mpumalanga Business Act, no 2 of 1996.

Working Relationships

The Enviromental Health Practictioners under the Department of Health, acting on behalf of the District Municipality, together
with Municipal staff perform environmental health inspections prior to issuing of licences for purpose of compliance with
standards for business buildings.

The Municipality inspects applications for liquor licences to comment on compliance issues related to land-use management
and operating limes.

COMMENT ON BUSINESS LICENCING AND ADMINISTRATION PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The Municipality has approved Street Trading By-law during 2012/2013 financial year. 120 business trading licences were
processed during the year under review.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 2 2 2 0 0%
7-9 0 0 0 0 0%

10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13- 15 0 0 0 0 0%
Total 2 2 2 0 0%
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FB.Q SAFETY AND SECURITY (TRAFFIC LAW ENFORCEMENT AND LICENCING)

Introduction

According to schedule 4 Part B and schedule 5 Part B of the Constitution municipal public fransport and traffic policing is the
competency of the municipality.

A brief background of the Municipal traffic

The Traffic department operates with 18 Traffic Officers — namely; 2 senior superintendents, 2 assistant superintendents, 2
superintendents, 12 traffic officers.

AARTO implementation

The roll out of the Administrative Adjudicaticn of the Road Traffic Offences Act has been approved by the council under item
number: THNDC 37/08/2011.

COMMENT ON SAFETY AND SECURITY PERFORMANCE OVERALL

i) Monthly Joint Security Cluster plenary meetings:

The Traffic department attends monthly joint security cluster meetings - 11 Joint Security Cluster plenary meetings conducted
ii) Case flow meetings :

The traffic department attends monthly mesting to ensure smooth running of cases at courts.

iii) Joint police and traffic operations:

The traffic department does ongoing operations with other law enforcement agencies in the municipality.
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

0

5
7 g 2 8 4 4 50%
0.1 42 38 30 8 21%
315 4 4 4 0 0%

Total

17

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE EXPENDITURE 2014/2015 AND 2015/2016 FINANCIAL YEAR: TRAFFIC SERVICES

2014/2015 2014/2015 2015/2016 2015/2016
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
VOTE DETAIL
3000471 3000191 8521222 8 300 850
108 | SALARIES
167 602 250 016 711289 692 326
108 | BONUS
1500 1383 4263 4 067
108 | SALGBC
ACTING 0 0 0
108 | ALLOWANCE
0 0 0
108 | OVERTIME
PENSION 650 000 642 457 1738088 1686 040
108 | CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID 300000 310 616 1209 547 968 451
108 | CONTRIBUTIONS
HOUSING 16 488 16 488 24732 27 870
108 | SUBSIDIES
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UIF 27983 27 973 85 355 79 260
108 | CONTRIBUTIONS

STANDBY/SHIFT | © 0 0 0
108 | ALLOWANCE

CELLPHONE 0 0 6 000 13 800
108 | ALLOWANCES

PRINTING AND 0 0 : 0 0
108 | STATIONERY

SKILLS

DEVELOPMENT | 32557 79010 85 355 95 016
108 | LEVY

MATERIALS AND | 0 0 0 0
108 { SUPPLIES

SUBSISTANCE

AND 0 0 0 10 800

108 | TRAVELLING

ACCOMODATION | 0 0 0
108 | AND MEALS

ARMS AND 0 0 0 0
108 | AMMUNITION

0 0 11452 150 11447 813

108 | SECURITY
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_GOMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELORMENT =

|3.10 PLANNING INCLUDING TOWN-PLANNING

INTRODUCTION TO PLANNING

High Proportion of Land use management Application s Delays in turn around time in terms of finalising
applications.
Availability of developable land within THLM o Most of the land is vested to National and

Provincial governments.
» Land invasion is perpetuated allegedly by tribal
formations.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR PLANNING

Development Planning and Building Control

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

3 0 0 0 0%

/ 4.6 4 1 1 0 0%
) 7-9 1 1 0 1 50%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%

13-15 0 0 0 0 0%

Tolal 5 2 4 0 50%

COMMENT ON TOWN PLANNING PERFORMANCE OVERALL

Nkangala District Municipality has appointed Sisonke Development Planners to facilitate a process of state land release on
portion 1, 4 and 5 Vlagklaagte 221JR; other town planning aclivilies are conducted in Mahlabathini, Viaklaagteview,
Gemsbokspruit Ext.1, Gemsboksfontein 199JR, Tweefontein F township, Kwaggafontein B and Tweefontein A.

Department of Rural Development and Land Reform is currently assisting the Municipality to develop Land Use By-law.
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[3‘11 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELCPMENT (INGLUDING TCURISM AND MARKET PLACES)

The performance by the LED unit is 67% for the 2015/2016 financial year. Performance has declined from 80% in 2014/2015
financial year. The LED unit also managed to establish Local Economic Development (LED) forum with five working groups

(sub-commitlees. These are:

Transport and logistics

SMME’s and Cooperatives development
Infrastructure and spatial Development
Rural Development, Agriculture and Tourism
Industrialization, mining and manufacluring

These working groups play a pivotal role in shaping the agenda of the larger forum and reports to council

LED STRATEGY

With the assistance of the University of Johannesburg (UJ), the Local Economic Develepment (LED) strategy has been
developed and adopted by council. This has been the most participatory programme by local SMME's, Cooperatives, Sector

depariments and potential investors. Inputs by stakeholders was enormous and second to none.

COOQPERATIVE AND SMMEs DEVELOPMENT

The LED Unit arranged a number of frainings for the cooperatives and SMME’s. The unit invited and collaborated with a
number of Sector Departments (DEDET, Department of Rural Development and Land Reform, Nkangala District Municipality
and some Parastatals, ESKOM, Productivity SA with SASSETA). In addition, the unit met with Sector Depariments, South
African Bureau of Standard (SABS), Textile Manufacturers and local schools circuit managers with a view to assisting local
manufacturers establish a market for their preducts. In all, the Unit facilitated the trainings of 20 SMME's and cooperatives.

They were frained in:

» Financial management

«  Business management,

« Corporate management &

s business start up
QUTREACH MEETINGS

The Unit hosted 4 outreach meetings in different zones of the municipality. These were held at:

«  Kwaggafontein community Hall
s Vezuhuhle Hall and
o Phola community Hall
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CREATION OF JOB OPPORTUNITIES THROUGH THE CWP
The LED Unit coordinated the creation of 1320 job opportunities through Community Works Programme (CWP).

JOBS CREATED

Number of Jobs Created
DESCRIPTION

2014/2015 20152016
Community Work Program 1124 1100
EPWP 270 130
MRTT 90 90

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

e T S e N e N e

3 1 1 1 0 0%
1o 1 1 1 0 0%
_— 1 1 1 G 0%
0.1 0 0 0 0 0%
315 0 G 0 0 0%
Tota 3 3 3 0 0%
( FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE EXPENDITURE 2014/2015 AND 2015/2015: LED (INCLUDE IDP AND PMS)
2014/2015 | 2014/2015 | 2015/2016 | 2015/2016
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
VOTE DETAIL
103 0 0 2335 185 2333178
SALAREES
03 Q 0 149531 194 546
BONUS
103 0 0 435 696
SALGBC
103 PENSION 0 0 404602 404603
CONTRIBUTIONS
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103 MEDICAL AD [0 0 166 362 169 643
CONTRIBUTION

103 UIF 0 0 16130 14 277
CONTRIBUTION

103 CELLPHONE 0 0 18 000 : 18 000
ALLOWANCES

103 TRAVEL 0 0 120000 120000
ALLOWANCE

103 SUBSISTANCE 00 0 43 987 12 801
ALLOWANCE

103 0 0 450 000 47723
TOWN PLANNING

103 0 0 42166 33051
LED PLAN

103 0 0 18130 27053
SKILLS LEVY

312 STRATEGIC PLANNING AND REGULATORY (INCLUDING PMS, IDP, INTERNAL AUDIT AND
OFFICE OF THE MUNICIPAL MANAGER)

In today's organisational environment, budget oriented pfanning or forecast methods are insufficient for the organisation to
prosper. There is a need to engage in strategic planning that clearly defines objectives and assesses both lhe internal and
external situation to formulate strategy, evaluaie progress and make judgments as necessary to stay on track.

Strategic plans therefore identify strategically important outcomes otienfated goals and objectives against which the
municipality's medium-term results can be measured and evaluated by various identified stakeholders. Annual performance
plans identify the performance indicators and targets that the institution will seek to achieve in the upcoming budget year,
This performance information is impartant for effective management, including planning, budgeting, implementation, reporting
monitoring and evaluation.

As a component of its strategic plan, annual performance plan or IDP the municipality must adopt, monitor and evaluate
strategies that describe the approach the institution is to follow to create and operate menitoring and evaluation systems
which will produce credible, accurate information on an on-going basis that gets used fo improve service delivery and
govemance.

INTRODUCTION TO STRATEGIC PLANNING AND REGULATORY
Currently the department comprises the following units:

IDP Unit

Integrated devefopment planning is a process through which municipalities prepare a slrategic development plan which
extends over a five-year period. The Integrated Development Plan (IDP} is a product of the IDP process. The IDP is the
principal strategic planning instrument which guides and informs all planning, budgefing, management and degision-making
processes in a municipality.

In terms of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000, {Systems Act) the chairperson of the executive committee or executive mayor
or the chairpersan of the committee of appointed councillors has the responsibility to manage the drafting of the IDF or to
assign this responsibility to the municipal manager. The municipal manager is responsible for the implementation and
monitoring of the IDP process. .
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Thembisile Hani local Municipality has an IDP unit, under the office of the Municipal Manager on its organisational structure.
The key functions of the Unit are as follows:

»  Providing inputs with regard to the development of the municipal vision and strategy

»  Ensures implementation and the productive execution of the Municipal Vision.

»  Compiling reports on divisional aclivities and progress in terms of action plans for consideration by Municipal Manager
and Council.

»  Representing the Municipality in multi-sectoral functions such as Spatial Planning, Local Economic Development,
Infrastructure Planning and Development forums and functions.

»  Participate and represent the Municipality in the Districts IDP Technical Committee.

»  Representing the Municipality in local, district and provincial public meetings and committees by making presentations,
providing strategic inputs, communicating information in order to ensure participation.

»  Manage administrative and organizational support for the coordination of IDP related activities.

»  Preparing and communicating the Process Plan to ensure the understanding of the roles and responsibilities of all
stakeholders.

s Manage development and review of the IDP and ensure the integration of the IDPIPMS/Budget in terms of statutes.

Office Structure

The IDP office is located within the office of the Municipal Manager. The following is a representaion of positions in the IDP
Office as indicated on the 15/16 Qrganisational Structure.

Level Position Status 2015/2016
3 Assistant Manager IDP Filled
4 IDP Coordinator Filled

COMMENT ON IDP PERFORMANCE QVERALL
Overall Comment

The IDP unit is understaffed and requires at least two coordinators to support the Assistant Manager. This further makes it
difficult to adhere to set timeframes and complete the required phases on time. The Municipality also has financial problems
and cannot adequately provide for a budget aimed at the facilitation of stakeholder engagement meetings and workshops.
There are also inadequate sector planning to support the various chapters of the IDP, this further frustrates priority setting
and informed planning.

Performance Management Unit

The objective of Performance Management is to improve the performance of the municipality as guided by the Local
Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act 32 of 2000) (MSA), Local Government: Municipal Planning and Performance
Management Regulations, 2001 and Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act, 2003 (Act 56 of 2003) (MFMA).
Performance Management is the cenfral management tool which assist the Council to improve service delivery by
channelling the efforts of its departments and employees to mest performance targets and in so doing ensure that the
municipality achieves its sfrategic objectives.

It is a strategic approach to management, which equips leaders, managers, employees and stakeholders at different levels
with a set of tools and techniques to regularly plan, continuously monitor, periodically measure and review performance of the
organisation in terms of indicators and targets for efficiency, effectiveness and impact. The PMS will therefore ensure that all
leaders, managers and individuals in the municipality is held accountable for their actions, which should bring about improved
service delivery and value for money.
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COMMENT ON PMS PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The performance Management Unit (PMS) consists of one person which is Assistant Manager reporting to the Municipal
Manager. The Unit is fully functional. All the 2015/2016 quarterly performance reports are in place and also audited by our
internal audit unit. The 2015/2016 PMS policy framework adopted by Council on 30% June 2015.

Internal Audit Unit

Internal Audit is an independent funcfion established within the Municipality to examine and evaluate the Municipalities
acliviies. The purpose of internal auditing is to provide independent, objective assurance and consulling services designed to
add value and improve the organization's operations.

The objective of Internal Audit is to assist the Accounting Officer and the Audit Committee in the effective discharge of their
responsibilities; internal audit will provide them wilh independent analysis, appraisals, recommendations, counse! and
information concerning the activifies reviewed, with a view of improving accountability and performance.

/o INTERNAL AUDIT RESPONSIBILILITIES

THLM Internal Audit Unit draws its mandate from the MFMA Section 165, standards for the professional practice of internal
avdiing and the internal audit charter approved by the audit committee. We further make reference to King Report on
Corporate Governance (King Ill) customized into local government environment.

MFMA Section 165(2) states that the internal audit unit of a municipality must:
» Prepare a risk-based audit plan and an internal audit program for each financial year;

¢ Advise the Accounting Officer and report to the Audit Committee on the implementation of the internal audit plan and
matters relating to-

- internal audit;

- internal controls;

- accouniing procedures and practices;

- risk and risk management;

- performance management;

- loss control; and

- compliance with this Act, the annual Division of Revenue Act and any other applicable legislation; and

/ o Perform such other duties as may be assigned to it by the accounting officer.

When executing its responsibilities, THLM Internal Audit Unit follows the standards for the professional practice of internal
auditing.

According to the Institute of Internal Auditors (“IlA”) internal auditing is defined as “an independent, objective assurance and
consulting activity designed fo add vaiue and improve an organisation’s operations. It helps an organisation accomplish ils
ohjectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management,
controf and governance processes.”

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

COUNCIL-APPROVED INTERNAL AUDIT UNIT STRUCTURE

SR R e oG
3 Chief Internal Auditor Filled
4 Internal Auditor Filled
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[ 4 [ Internal Auditor [ Filled ]

COMMENT ON INTERNAL AUDIT PERFORMANCE OVERALL

THLM Internal Audit Unit performed its 2014/2015 operations as per the Risk-based Internal Audit Plan approved by the
Audit Committee for the financial year. According to the plan, the unit had eighteen (18) planned audits and with the support
from Nkangala District Municipality, all the audits were executed. Management further referred thirteen (13) ad-hoc requests
to the unit and they were executed.

As required by the MFMA, both the Accounting Officer and the Audit Commitiee were kept abreast of identified significant
findings pertaining to internal controls; accounting procedures and practices; risk and risk management; performance
management; loss confrol; and compliance with acts relevant to the municipality through submission of audit reports.
Progress reports on implementation of the Internal Audit Plan were also submitted.

Communication

OBJECTIVE

The main objective of this unit is to ensure effective communication internally and externally. In order for the municipality to
be able to realise our vision "to better the lives of our people through equitable and sustainable service delivery” we need fo
work together. it is the constitutional right for the community to know what is happening in their municipality this unit is there
to close the gap between the municipality and its stakeholders by communicating municipal issues to the stakeholders.

EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION

3 1 1 1 0%
1.6 0 0 0 0%
7.9 0 0 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0%
Total 1 | ! 0%

COMMENT ON COMMUNICATION PERFORMANCE OVERALL

In our quest to ensure effective communication we have had four radio slots at IKwekwezi FM were the municipality was
reporting on progress through the Executive Mayor, Municipal Manager. In these slots the listeners who are residents of
Thembisile Hani Local Municipality are given an opporiunity to ask questions to the municipal representatives with regards to
service delivery in Thembisile Hani Local Municipality. We also had constant interviews with Moutse Community Radio
Station (MCRS) through the Head of Communication updating the public about programmes of the munigipality. The unit has
organised a media breakfast session were the Executive Mayor would interact with our media stakeholders on service
delivery issues. In future we infend to have these kind of engagements on a quarterly basis. The unil issues public notices for

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE 95
{PERFORMANCE REPORT PART I)




e ———————
the community on Ikwekwezi FM, MCRS and Nkangala Community Radio Station and en the municipal notice boards that are
mounted in our municipal buildings. We also issue media statements when there are issues that need to be communicated or
clarified by the municipalily. We have also embarked on Social media as it is currently growing as technology in advancing.
Qur facebook page is active and itis updated as and when there is a need.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE EXPENDITURE FOR 2014/16: MUNICIPAL MANAGER'S OFFICE (INTERNAL AUDIT,
RISK MANAGEMENT, YOUTH DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER UNITS)
2014/2015 201472015 2015/2016 2015/2016 ACTUAL
VOTE DETAIL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
7120 850 6334 307 7263619 7419533
102 SALARIES
102 BONUS 383949 423 086 605 302 488 804
102 SALGBC 1600 1403 1914 1958
ACTING 0 3111 31N
102 ALLOWANCE
PENSION 702000 679 307 913 559 903 576
102 CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID | 410894 367 958 451595 444 237
102 CONTRIBUTIONS
HOUSING 0 0 0
102 SUBSIDIES
U I F | 42744 31317 62 163 40424
102 CONTRIBUTIONS
102 OVERTIME 0 62278 ]
TRAVEL 678000 663 000 618 000 579 000
102 ALLOWANCES
CELLPHONE 114 600 113700 110 400 117 150
102 ALLOWANCES
MEMBERSHIP 0 0 3350 4058
102 FEES
DEPUTATION 0 0 ' 0 0
102 COSTS
PRINTING AND | 0 0 0
| 102 STATIONERY
, SKILLS 80212 75035 60 379 87 686
4 DEVELOPMENT
102 LEVY
102 ENTERTAINMENT [ 0 0 ] 0
TRAVELLING 100 000 106 119 115 000 189 692
AND
102 SUBSISTANCE
ACCOMODATION | 33536 30978 55000 49 817
102 AND MEALS
102 INTERNALAUDIT | 0 0 0 0
YOUTH 0 0 0 0
. DEVELOPMENT
102 PROGRAMMES
RISK 0 0 0 0
102 MANAGEMENT
INTERNAL AUDIT | 0 0 100 000 88 117
102 SOFTWARE
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PROVISION FOR | Q 0 5630 223 1142 898
102 LEAVE :

PROVISION FOR | O 0 3483828 - 224301
102 BONUS

COMMENT ON STRATEGIC PLANNING PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The department of Municipat Manager does not dispose over any capital projects and functions mainly focus on compliance
with various Acts and regulations.

 COMPGNENT D: COMMUNITY. & SOGIAL SERVICES =~ © |

This component includes: libraries; sports, art & culture, community halls; a child care; aged care; social programmes,
1N
gender,

313 LIBRARIES, EDUCATION, COMMUNITY FACILITIES AND SPORTS,CEMETORIES AND
CREMATORIUMS

INTRODUCTION TO LIBRARIES AND OTHERS

LIBRARIES

The municipal library services play a very important role in the work, education, and culture. The services that the libraries
provide help people to cairy out their work, studies and leisure time acfivities. Librarians assist anyone who needs assistance
in finding informafion from books, encyclopedias, Encarta, pamphlets, periodicals and internet to meet their needs.

Community members take part in special programs and events in the library section, €.g., school projects, storytelling,
reading clubs, etc.

{ Service Objectives | Service Targets | 201213 201314 201415 2015/16
-Library Campaigns ) -Heritage and | -Library Week at | -Literacy -Library
Literacy ~ Month | Verena Campaign Marketing event
{Thembisile conducted at Phumula
Library & Phumula | -Mandela  Day | (Lopspruit Library) | lbrary
Library by Thembisile
{Asakhane Library  Week | -Library  Week
“World-Book Day | Creche) Campaign. Campaign  at
{(Phumula Library. conducted Thembisile
' Library.
-Youth  Month
Celebration  at
Boukenhouthoek
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Library.

3 1 1 1 0

4.6 1 2 2 0 0%
7.9 1 5 5 0 0%
10-12 0 7 7 0 0%
1315 0 48 45 3 6.25%
Total 3 63 60 3 5%

COMMENT ON LIBRARY SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

-Library marketing event was conduclted at Phumula Library on the 29 October 2015, The MEC of the Department of Culture,
Sport and Recreation and the Department officials were part of the event. Schools in Tweefontein Circuit were invited.

-National library week campaign was held at Thembisile Hani (Kwaggafontein) Public library on the 17 March 2016. Leamers
and teachers were invited from the following institutions: Ematjeni Primary School, Sindawonye Senior phase School,
Mgwezane Combined School, Tandanani creche, Mgwezane Edu-care and Asakhane Day Care. The Department of Culture,
Sport and Recreation provided promotional material for both events.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE FOR SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 2015/16

201412015 2014/2015 20152016 20152016

VOTE DETAIL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
107 SALARIES 17 100 000 17 077 119 3212553 3100818
107 BONUS 1266 000 1316324 367 960 193777
107 SALGBC 8150 9029 1305 957

ACTING 0 70000 58 255
107 ALLOWANCE

PENSION 3400000 3 333 461 600 826 511410
107 CONTRIBUTIONS

MEDICAL AID | 1400000 1382 669 222042 202078
107 CONTRIBUTIONS

HOUSING 8 244 8244 0 0
107 SUBSIDIES

u I F 169728 162 495 39 347 19492
107 CONTRIBUTIONS

w c Clo 0 0 0
107 CONTRIBUTIONS
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107 OVERTIME 100 000 124 555 0 0
TRAVEL 324 000 324 000 264 000 264 000
107 ALLOWANCES
CELLPHONE 367 000 66 000 48 000 37 800
107 ALLOWANCES
PRINTING AND | O 0 0 0
107 STATIONERY
SKILLS 191 000 190 146 37 47 36 388
DEVELOPMENT
107 LEVY
107 LICENCES 0 0 0 0
107 ENTERTAINMENT 0 0 0 0
TRAVELLING AND | 58 152 94 152 67 785 25 649
107 SUBSISTANCE
ACCOMODATION 16 637 16 637 0 0
107 AND MEALS
107 SECURITY 8128782 10543933 11452 150 11447 8123
SALGA -0 0 0 0
COMMUNITY
107 GAMES
TRAFFIC 0 0 0 0
QFFICERS
107 UNIFORM :
107 LAND AUDIT 0 0 0 0
FEASIBILITY 0 0 0 0
107 STUDY - SURVEY
EMERGENCY 0 0 0 0
RELIEF COMPAIGN .
107
WOMEN & GENDER | 0 0 0 0
PROGRAMME
107
TRANSPORT 0 0 0 0
107 FORUM ACTIVITIES
OFFICE MACHINES | 0 0 0 0
107
( INTERNAL 0 0 0 0
WOMENS DAY
TOWN PLANNING | O 0 0 0
COSTS
LOCAL AD |0 0 0 0
COUNCIL
CAMPAIGN 0 0 0 0
COMMENTS ON THE PERFORMANCE OF LIBRARIES, SPORTS AND OTHERS OVERALL
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The municipality graded twenty five (25) sports field during 2014/2015 financial year. Bookings of facilities are on record far
the hiring of these facilities

Several successful events were held:-
o Library week

INTRODUCTION TO CEMETERIES & CREMATORIUMS

Currently the municipality has fourty cemeteries are maintained around the durisdiction.

The community in the rest of the incorporated areas in the Thembisile Hani Local municipality area utilise
the cemeteries in the nearest vicinity. The service delivery priorities are to provide and maintain cemeteries,
to continuously update and keeping record of cemetery registers now caplured on glectronic database, to
plan and development of future cemeteries to ensure that sufficient space is available and to maintain and
upgrading the existing equipment, system and procedures to ensure a quality service to the community.
EPWP projects was introduced to number clean cemeteries and through that, local people were employed.

CREMATORIUMS

Crematoriums not applicable to Thembisile Hani Local Municipality.

There are no municipal entities entities rendering pollution control and Bio Diversity.
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[3.14  HEALTH AND WELFARE

There is only one community hospital in the sub-region, KwaMhlanga hospital. There are Six Communily Health Centres
{CHC) namely

Kwaggafontein CHC
Buhlebesizwe CHC
Verena CHC

Moloto CHC
Thembalethu CHC
KwaMhlanga CHC

There are fifteen clinics: namely
Zithabiseni Clinic
Goederede Clinic
Mzimuhle Clinic
Mathyszensloop Clinic
Kwaggafontein “A” Clinic
Tweefontein "A" Clinic
Tweefontein 'C' Clinic
Tweefontein ‘D' Clinic
Tweefontein 'H' Clinic
Veterinary Clinic KwaFene
Tweefontein ‘M’ Clinic
Empilweni Clinic
Kameelpoorinek Clinic
Kwamhlanga Clinic
Vriesgewacht Clinic
Vlaklaagte No.1 Clinic

‘ The municipality needs to strengthen the HIV/AIDS awareness campaign in its area of jurisdiction to minimise the infection
¢ rate. The high unemployment rate and the lack of skills creates poverty and increases the demand for sccial grants provision
‘ Dy government.

COMMENT ON HEALTH SERVICES PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The Health Service Unit consist of one person who is Coordinator, reporting to the Manager Social Development Service.
The Unit is fully functional. The municipality conducted dialogues, HIV Counselling and Testing (HCT) campaigns and fraining
to support and reduce the impact of the HIV/ AIDS on individuals, family communily and society by expanding access to
appropriate treatment, adhere care and support in accordance to NSP/ PSP by 2012 -2016. The municipality conducted 5
HIV/AIDS related campaigns and 2 HIV/AIDS related training in 2015-16 financial year.

Cooperatives Support Progress

e The unit engages on assisting women and persons with disability to register cooperatives

National Women’s Day Celebration
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The national women's day celebration was held on 17 September 2014 at the Council Chamber.

Disability Day Celebration

The municipality conducted awareness on mainsireaming disability issues on the 24 Cctober 2014 at Kwaggalontgin Hall

FINANCIAL PERFORMANGE 2013/14 AND 2014/15: CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

The child care, aged care and social pragramme are using the same vole with Libraries under Vote 107: social development

services.

‘ ) ’

[315  HEALTH INSPE

AND BUSINESS FOR LICENCING

CTION OF PREMISE

Environmental Health Services continued to be provided without funding from National Treasury. With a limited budget and
diminishing resources the ning functional areas refating to envirenmental health services as defined in the National Health
Act, No. 61 of 2003 were carried out but not fully to ensure effective and efficient service defivery within the areas of
Thembisile.

The service delivery priorities focused on waler quality monitoring, food quality and safety, heaith surveillance of premises
and vector control. However the departmental of Technical Services was used for the menitoring of water quality.

COMMENT ON HEALTH INSPECTION AND ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The municipal conducted twelve (12) business inspections in six (6) villages. Routine business inspections were conducted
by the Environmental Health Practifioner.

R v T R L )

3 0 0 0 0 0%
4-6 1 1 1 0 0%
7-9 0 0 0 0 0%
10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
13-15 0 ] 0 0 0%
Total 1 1 i 0 0%

POLLUTION  CONTROL AND BIO DIVERSITY; LANDSCAPE

Pollution centrol, Bio Diversity and Landscape are not applicable to Thembisile Hani Local Municipalily
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[3.16  DISASTER MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION

The municipality has a disaster management plan and plays a role in mobilizing a multi sectoral presentation respend to fire
and other disaster are in lhe municipality.

Strategies .

To ensure effective policing and access to emergency services.
To promote inter-governmental relations.

To develop disaster management plan.

Development of risk management plan.

COMMENT ON DISASTER MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The municipality has one official dealing with disaster management.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

3 0 0 10 0 0%
1-6 0 0 0 1 100%
7.9 0 0 0 0 0%

10-12 |1 1 1 0 0%
13-15 |0 0 0 0 0%
Total 1 1 1 1 0%
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TRANSVERSAL

INTRODUCTION

The special programmes unit in the office of the manager SDS, (which comprises four sub-programmes: Issues on the status
of women, lssues on the status of persons with Disability Issues on the rights of a child and issues on Elderly) is amongst
others mandated to monitor and evaluate mainstreaming of gender equality and women empowerment, rights of persons with
Disability, Elderly and rights of children into programmes of the Municipality. The core functions of special programmes unit
are: Advocacy, capacity building, policy analysis, research, monitoring and evaluation.

Strategies

Guide the Municipality in developing appropriate programmes.

Provide strategic interventions to facilitale gender policy implementation in the Municipality.

Promote the integration of gender equity and equality, and women, persons with disability, Elderly and children
empowerment in the Municipality development programmes and service delivery

Raise awareness on the constifutional and development roles and responsibilities of municipal department stake
holders as development agents.

Alert stakeholders of the Municipality about the gender implications of their work.

Contribute to the development of the performance systems by intraducing gender-sensitive indicators

COMMENT ON TRANSVERSAL PERFORMANCE OVERALL

The municipality has twa junior official dealing with special programmes.

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

s J0 0 0 o 0%
K 1 1 1 50%
i |0 0 0 0 0%

012 |1 1 1 0 0%
315 |0 0 0 1 0%
Toml |2 2 2 2 50%
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25 Dignitary | - Albinism  awareness

packs distributed campaign June 2016
to Albinism

Pecple and self
Awareness esteem was build

campaign amongst them
Children  rights | - Child Protection week
and responsibility 05 June 2016
were clearly

Awareness explained 1o the

campaign kids
150 Disabled | - Entrepreneur seminar
people attended for  people  with
the seminar disability 22 Oclober

Seminar 2015
Five women | - Women builders
projects of awards 27 August
Thembisile won 2015
the wards and

Awards the overarll

ceremonies winner
100  pumpers | - Mandela day
donated to the celebration 17 July
centre, planting 2015

of  vegetables,
Mandela day | and cleaning of
celebration the centre

Food  security Mandela Day 22 July
and groceries for . 2015

Mandela day | the  Tholulwazi
celebration disability centre

i,

Mandela day | 5 old aged people | - Mandela Day
celebration benefited Walking celebration 23 July
sticks and 6 2015

Disapility people

benefited wheel

chairs
Jab Registering Job Readyness for
Readiness people with paople with disability
for people | disability in the 24 October 2014
with data base of
disability Department of

Labour for

employment
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Source clothing  and Donatien for orphans
Donatiens | toiletries were MaY 2015

for donated for

Crphans orphans

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2014/15 AND 2015/16: CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

The child care, aged care and social programme are using the same vote with Libraries under Vote 107: social development

services.
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_COMPONENT F: CORPORATE FOLICY OFFICES AND OTHER SERVICES ]

This component includes: corporate policy offices, financial services, human resource services, ICT services, property
services.

INTRODUCTION TO CORPORATE POLICY OFFICES

Chapter 7 of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa states that the municipality comprise of Councillors, Officials and
the Community. [n order for the municipality to govern its affairs correctly it must consult with the Community to ensure that
needs are comectly determined, explained and included in the IDP for service delivery purposes. Policies must be put in
place which will address the needs of the community in terms of how service delivery matters will be addressed.

In order for the municipality to be able to address the service delivery matters the municipality must approve a budget that will
be commensurate with the needs/projects identified for the particular year. This budget must also address matters of staff
and this can only be achieved through the costed organogram that must be cost effective but also provide sufficient
managerial and other positions in order to be able fo render effective and satisfactory delivery of services.

Management must ensure that tools of frade are made avaifable to the staff. This will include ICT services and networks
including the necessary licenses. In order for the municipality to finance the service delivery issues it must ensure that the
budgetary expenditure will be redeemed through cash collection that will be generated by payment for services. The payment
for services will be covered by the payments for rates and taxes and will include proper and sufficient municipal service
delivery networks like water pipes and reservairs as well as sewer and electrical (street lights and high mast lights) networks
and plant and equipment,

3.17  EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

This component includes: Executive office (Execulive mayor; councilers; and Public Participation).
INTRODUCTION TO EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

In terms of chapter 7 seclion 151 (2) of the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996, the Executive and Legislative
authority of a municipality is vested in its Municipal Council. :

The Municipal Council of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality is established as a municipality with a Mayoral Committee
System which is combined with a ward participatory system in terms of chapter 12 of the Municipal Structures Act, 117 of
1998, Section 152 of the Constitution spells out categorically clear, the objectives of Local Government and the powers and
functions of municipalities are determined in section 156 of the Conslitution.

The executive autherity of the Council is vested with the Executive Mayor who must however report to Council and is assisted
by the members of the Mayoral Committee established by the Executive Mayor and can take decision. However lhere are
certain matters on which the Executive Mayor as the Head of the municipality cannot take decisions i.e. the approval of the
Budget, IDP and By-Laws, as these matters cannot be delegated and must be approved by Council.

In terms of delegation of powers certain matters may be delegated to the Execulive Mayor by Council who will in furn also
sub-delegate to the Municipal Manager. The Municipal Manager may also sub-delegate to Managers who may in turn further
sub-delegate to other officials.

Section 152 of the Constitution sets among others the following objectives for Local Government:
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(a) to provide democratic and accountabte government for local communities
{b) to ensure the provision of services o communities in a sustainable manner
{c) to promote social and economic development

In order to ensure sustainable service delivery to the community's council sets the top three service delivery priorities as
follows in order to achieve good governance levels.

Risk Management: Council has developed risk management strategy or policy that enables Council to conduct risk
assessment which has already been done. This exercise also enabled the Council to develop a plan on internal
controls to mitigate and control.

o Internal Audit: Council managed to establish the Audit Committee and it sits regularly assisting on assessing the
reporting on management of risk and other matters relating to good governance.

o Accounting and Auditing; Council has established lhe Audit Committee which assists in reviewing the annual
financial statements and also to monitor the effectiveness of the infemal controls and risk management.

SERVICE STATISTICS FOR THE EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL

{ Detail 201472015 2015/2016
Ordinary Special Special Ordinary
Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
Mayoral Committee 08 04 6 6
Technical Service Commitlee 02 0 5 0
SDS Committee 05 0 0 0
Audit Committee 09 0 0 0
LED Committes 10 0 0 0
Finance committee 06 0 0 0
Council Meeting 03 09 5 6

EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

D-3 6 § 5 0 0%
4-6 22 22 22 0 0%
7-9 0 0 0 0 0
10-12 36 36 3% 0 0%
13-15 0 0 0 0 0
Total 64 64 64 0 0%
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EXPENDITURE ON EXECUTIVE AND COUNCIL FOR 2014/2015 AND 2015/2016 FINANCIAL YEAR:
2014/2015 2014/2015 2015/2016 2015/2016
VOTE DETAIL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
3349 381 2983021 3100 000 3179519
100 | SALARIES
PENSICN 1750 000 1740279 2091889 2084 339
100 | CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID 264 475 256 056 400 564 331500
100 | CONTRIBUTIONS
INM9517 4 023 268 4 472 405 4433 389
100 | TRAVEL ALLOWANCES
CELLPHONE 1496 312 1348 336 1335552 1311434
100 | ALLOWANCES
8261756 7872094 8 390 456 B 496 345
100 | CLR ALLOWANCES
0 85 165 644 105 254 900 112 819 502,34
INFRASTRUCTURE
100 | DEPRECIATION
RENTAL OF OFFICE
EQUIP 5133 768 939 0 0
100
345232 448 747 1142 237 1144 852
700 | MEMBERSHIP FEES
SKILLS DEVELOPMENT | 112648 108 984 193034 117 403
100 | LEVY
( 123727 122 200 0 0
100 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
169 330 141 535 5060 000 4 452 776
100 | AUDIT COMMITTEES
0
100 | CATERING
ELECTRICITY AND
WATER / MUNICIPAL 5663705 5670403 5575780 5974 797
100 | SERVICE
REFRESHMENTSEXEC | O 0 0 0
100 | MAYOR
REFRESHMENT ] 0 0 0
100 | SPEAKER
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REFRESHMENT 0 0 0 0
100 [ CHIEFWHIP
0 0 0 0
100 | REFRESHMENT : MPAC
0 0 0 0
100 | REFRESHMENT :MMC
REFRESHMENT : 0 0 0 0
100 | SECTION 79
TRAVELLING AND 54 672 68 556 60 000 55448
100 | SUBSISTANCE
ACCOMODATION AND 100 000 135 857 160 000 151612
100 | MEALS
1413 620 1650 914 1015184 1701892
100 | TELECOMMUNICATIONS
1963 349 1364 759 2154 247 1175595
100 | INSURANCE
WARD COMMITTEES 4010 500 3 966 000 4300000 3754000
100 | EXPENDITURE
4 348 766 4337 824 5060 000 4452776
100 | AUDIT FEES
55 997 200 90 140 595 58 685 065 163634 397.27
100 | PROV FOR BAD DEBTS
0 0 563 190 563 918
100 | VEHICLES
PROVISION BAD DEBTS | 0 0 2637 871 954 059
100 | TRAFFIC FINES
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[3.18  BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE

INTRODUCTION TO BUDGET AND TREASURY OFFICE

The department deals with the administration of finances of the municipality i.e. own budget as well as the money received
from Government Fiscal i.e. allocation by Government to the municipality to enhance service delivery as in MIG and equitable
shares. In order for the municipality to have effective service delivery, budget and IDP processes is bein followed in order to
ensure public participation to cover all community proposals in lerms of projects.

The department must develop budget related policies and By-laws to govern consistently charging of meneys for services
rendered to the communities. There will be internal and external audits in order to ensure management of risk and curbing
corruption while encouraging the implementation of policies.

SR B R i 5
Property Rates 53989 19013 2% 57 411 200 33 183 557 5767
Water 30 240 109.45 5% 48 258 981 76 799 055 159.13
Sanitation 1 509 66.6 9% 280 696 25 951 9.25
Refuse 10 462 955 1% 14 536 911 22 155 266 152.42
Other 23953 986 29% 53 958 290 141741925 262.90

The following problems were identified with regards to the below average collection rate and we have identified initiatives that
will make a difference in the collection rate. One of the main is to make sure and educate community to pay municipal

! senvices.

Different strategies have to be put in place for regular defaulters as opposed to consumers defaulting occasionally:-

o Through awareness campaigns, consumers need fo be made aware of the services provided by the Council.
»  We need to explain to the consumers why they have lo pay for services

= Political support

e lssuing monthly statements to the consumer on regularly for payment of services

«  The deposits of regular defaulters should be increased according to their fiability profile

« Implementation of Credit Control Policy
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

3 4 § 5 1 7%
i |1 10 10 0 0%
YL i 1 0 0%

10-12 |15 15 15 0 0%
a-15 |0 3 3 0 0%
Toal |31 3% 34 1 3%

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2013/14 AND 2014/15: FINANCIAL SERVICES

201412015 201412015 2015/2016 201512016
VOTE DETAIL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
7 156 403 7090323 & 306 906 7 836 496.52
104 SALARIES
INTERNS 360 000 360 000 478 000 457 500.00
104 SALARIES-FMG
561772 579 571 669 236 232247255
104 BONUS
4 264 2800 2871 3016.00
;o 104 SALGBC
N
ACTING 250 000 228 559 214 000 187 476.62
104 ALLOWANCE
PENSION 1293 362 1294 198 1457 164 1399 484,82
104 CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID | 458 708 468 548 553720 57525316
104 CONTRIBUTIONS
HOUSING 24732 20810 16438 17 983.00
104 SUBSIDIES
] I F | 54753 56 093 69 079 69079
104 CONTRIBUTIONS
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W C c|0 0 526 000 526 000
104 CONTRIBUTIONS
0 0 50 000 60 GO0
104 OVERTIME
TRAVEL 350 500 348000 300 000 300 006
104 ALLOWANCES
CELLPHONE 45000 37 330 69 079 69 079
104 ALLOWANCES
870060 763211 526 000 526 000
104 VALUATION ROLL
MUNSOFT
UPGRADE %10 0 0 0
104 MAINTENANCE
MEMBERSHIP 0 0 0 0
104 FEES
200 000 152 989 200 000 206 582
104 BANK CHARGES
PRINTING  AND | 25( 939 92 386 ; 0
104 STATIONERY
SKILLS
DEVELOPMENT 63 821 93 303 100 684 97 085
104 LEVY
0 0 0 0
104 ENTERTAINMENT
FMG 1240000 1 240 000 1122 000 1122 000
104 EXPENDITURE
SOFTWARE 534 005 702 487 0 0
¢ 104 LICENCES
TRAVEL AND [0 0 0 0
104 ACCOMMODATION
TRAVELLING AND | 11537 10322 76198 70519
104 SUBSISTANCE
45335 0 0 ]
104 POSTAGE
BUDGET 0 0 0 0
104 PROCESS
SOFTWARE 0 ] 0 0
104 CONSULTANCY
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L SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

Total personnel expenditure trends in the last two years

934 000 934 000 930 000 930 000

104 MSIG

GRAP

IMPLEMENTATION | 0 0 1622 807 1622 807
104 -FMG

GRAP

IMPLEMENTATION | 0 0 0 0
104 -MSIG

DATA CLEANSING 0 0
104 INDIGENT REGIST

ASS REG &

INVENTORY 0 0
104 MANAGEMENT

3700801 3 960 701

104 VAT RECOVERY

METER READING

MACHINES 0 0
104
3.19  HUMAN RESOURCE{CORPORATE) SERVICES

The following table reflects the total personnel expenditure trends from 2014/2015 to 2015/2016

Financial Year (R)
2014/2015 104,534,024
20152016 128, 519, 456

The municipality has submitted to the Department of Labour the Employment Equity report and return of earnings in terms of
the Employment Equity Act and the Compensation for occupational injuries and disease Act. Respectively. ; the Work Skills
Plan is submitted to the Local Government SETA and 15 was also approved by the Council.

The reprioritised critical posts to the 2015/2016 financial year were filled based on the organisational structure. . All the HR
policies were reviewed and adopted by Council. . The municipality is has undertaken the organisational reengineering to
ensure that the erganisation is in alignment with the IDP and Budget as well as to ensure that the employees job descriptions
are aligned with these sirategic documents

Thembhisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE
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Pension fund

The composition of membership for pansion and provident funds was as follows

Pension Fund Number of Members

2014/2015 20152016
Municipal Gratuity Fund 10 9
National Fund for Municipal Workers 0 1
Joint Municipal Pension fund 0 0
Sala Pension Fund 96 92 0 0
Municipal Councillors Pension Fund 63 63
Municipal Employees Pension Fund 390 389
Meshawu Pension fund 0 0
Samwu Pension Fund 0 0
GEPF 07 6

! Medical Aid Funds

The medical aid funds are accredited by the South African Local Government Bargaining Council (SALGBC).The Council ‘s
actual expenditure for the 2014/2015 financial year towards the employer's contribution to total Medical Aid Funds is R

4921174

Medical Aid Fund 201412015 201572016 2015/2016 2015/2016
Number of Number of Employer’s Employer's
Members Members Cantribution (R) Contribution (R)

KeyHealth 17 8 225,557 51 224,448

Hosmed 55 44 1,341,047.10 1,358,650.

Bonitas 22 33 426,939.96 619,039,

LA Health 11 20 251,603.98 348,308.

Samwu Med 167 167 2,138,770.87 2,370,729

Total 272 272 4,383,919.32 4,921,174

Outstanding Monies

MFMA Circular 11 requires thal Municipalities disclose arrears (outstanding monies) by Councillors and Section 56

Managers:-
’ Accounts in Arrear as at Present Arrears: Jun-2015 (R} Arrears: Jun-2016 (R)
Councillors 285 956 106 286

NOTE: The full report is on Annual Financial Statement

Disclosure concerning Executive Councillors and Section 56 Managers
The following table reflects the remuneration for Executive Councillors and Section 56 Managers:-

Designation Remunerable{ Package ) {R }

201412015 201512016
Execufive Council 4,526,523 5099 030
Section 56 Managers 5,485,001 5013 676
Part time/ Section 79 13, 805, 425 14 910 348
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Designation Remuneration (Package} (R)

201412015 2015{2016
Executive Mayor 739 363 823 609
Speaker 595 664 698 989
Chief Whip 462 226 624 952
MMC's 2694 360 2951 480
Municipal Manager 933478 1145925
Manager Corporate service 1,336,319 1057 914
Manager SDS 1,007,537 1057 914
Manager technical services 1,007 537 847 625
CFO 1,007 537 708056

EMPLOYEE INFORMATICON

3

0%

4-6

0%

7-9

0%

10-12

0%

13-15
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Total

oo (O o |— | | — |

o |jo | o |— |

w o o | = | =

Lo IS o I [ o I e Y e B e }

0%

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE AND CAPITAL EXPENDITURE 2014/2015 AND 2015/2016: CORPORATE SERVICES (HR,
FLEET MANAGEMENT, ICT, LEGAL, LABOUR RELATION AND OTHER)

20142015 201412015 2015/2016 2015/2016
VOTE DETAIL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
106 | SALARIES 8339 363 8412 289 9078 674 9 207 455
106 | BONUS 578 312 644 821 769 080 667 949
106 | SALGBC 3132 32 3045 3509
106 | ACTING ALLOWANCE 732567 - 153 005 40 958 40 212
PENSION 1609 182 1590421 1683078 1 696 651
106 | CONTRIBUTIONS
MEDICAL AID 601 455 660 946 637 852 674 744
106 | CONTRIBUTIONS
106 | HOUSING SUBSIDIES 22236 22236 22236 26 583
106 | UIF CONTRIBUTIONS 83 394 64 655 87 747 68 696
106 | WC C CONTRIBUTIONS | 3100 000 1949 977 600 000 0
106 | OVERTIME 0 0 0 0
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106 | TRAVEL ALLOWANCES 300 000 300 0G0 331 488 317 500
CELLPHONE 50 000 48 300 65 700 87 200
106 | ALLOWANCES
HARDWARE REPAIRS & | 75950 44 531 596 578 420 995
106 | MAINTENANCE
106 | VEHICLES 1410 563 1143 861 4223 881 3889442
106 [ IT SEA MAINTANANCE 52 000 B4 585 0 0
WEBSITE UPDATES - 0 0 0 0
106 [ MSIG
106 | MEMBERSHIP FEES 0 0 0 0
106 | DEPUTATION COSTS 0 0 0 0
PRINTING AND 445 081 697 995 1308 000 799708
106 | STATIONERY
SKILLS DEVELOPMENT 33000 97 131 87 747 112 676
106 | LEVY
106 | FUEL 4104 503 3 545 331 4 300 000 4612980
RENTAL OF OFFICE 0 ] 450 000 957 695
106 | EQUIP
108 | STRATEGIC PLANNING 0 Q 0 0
106 | ENTERTAINMENT 0 0 0 0
106 | TRAINING 1934 516 821878 290 000 265 858
106 | LEGAL COSTS 1400192 3308 306 5308 920 1907 227
106 | SOFTWARE LICENCE 391736 477518 1090 000 1048 357
TRAVELLING AND 0 10003 220000 66 428
106 | SUBSISTANCE
ACCOMODATION AND 0 0 300000 261597
106 [ MEALS
106 | POSTAGE 12139 8216 32 395 7625
POLICY 0 - 0 0 0
106 | DEVELOPMENT(BYLAWS)
106 | LITIGATION 0 0 0 0
LABOUR RELATION 0 0 0 0
106 | JOURNAL
RECORD MANAGEMENT | 0 0 0 0
106 | UPGRAD+
106 | OHS PROGAMMES 0 0 260 000 173123
106 | COMPUTER EQUIPMENT | 0 0 0 0
106 | FURNITURE 0 0 0 0
106 | ICT UPGRADE 0 0 0 0
106 | LEAVE DAYS 0 0 364 500 576 995
106 | LONG TERM SERVICE 0 0 641 995 607 689
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|3.20 INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) SERVICES

This component includes: Information and Cammunication Technalogy (ICT) services.

The ICT services are broadly defined as follows:-

1. Information Management services
2. Information Technelogy services
3. Information System services

4. Network Management services

INTRODUCTION TO INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY {ICT) SERVICES

The ICT unit is responsible for the delivery of ICT services across the municipality. The unit is responsible for devising
change programmes across the departments in order to deliver a modern ICT service function. The unit led the management
and development of information and Network systems which devise an effective ICT management.

Brief introductory comments

Information, Communication & Technology services in the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality is regarded as a sfrategic
resource. A strategic resource, which it is, viewed as both a critical and catalyst function for enabling service delivery at the

customer face,

Key to the strategic nature of ICT in the municipality is the enabling of the municipal key objectives of the Municipality in order
to meet its constitutional obligations. ICT enables the achievement of these obligations by deploying relevant information

technology solutions.

The following policies have been developed and the related IT service provided daily to

Departments:-

Corporate Services department
Finance depariment

Social Services department
Technical Services department
Municipal Manager’s office
Political Office Bearers

2014/2015 adopted policies

201516 adopted policies

Patch Management policy

Patch Management policy

Disaster recovery policy

Information Security Policy

Reviewed |CT governance framework

Reviewed ICT governance framework

Back-up policy

Back-up policy

ICT change management procedure manual

ICT Change Management Policy

Back-up procedure manual

internet Usage Policy

Email Policy

Password Policy

.| Telephone Usage Palicy
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COMMENT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF ICT SERVICES OVERALL

The Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has one large priority IT capital project running. This is:
s |CT Hardware/Software maintanence
e Renewal of 2013 Microsoft office Anti-virus,Scope serve and Fire walt
s Updated municipal website
»  Upgraded financial system {VIP and Munsofi systems)
«  Maintained 06 (Mathysloop, Workshop, Tweefontein K, Traffic Center, Kwa- Mhlanga and Mandela satellite offices)
satellite offices using Wireless technology

Pﬁ.21 LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
N INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
The aim of Legal Services is to ensure a proper legal service to Council and the Municipal Manager, as well as the Executive

Mayor and his Members of Mayoral Committee and other structures in Council. Prepare and ensure appraval of legal
documents relating to Council.

3 1 1 1 0 0%

4-6 6 6 ] 0 0%

7-9 1 1 1 0 0%

( 10-12 0 0 0 0 0%
" 13-15 0 0 0 0 0%
Tofal 8 8 8 0 0%

Note: All the legal expenditures are included in the corporate service (Vote 106)

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE 119
{PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)




Clhapter &

~

[3.22  FLEET MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION

The section provides fleet services for the municipality and in deing so it is guided by the Fleet Management Policy. Council
vehicles are centralized and managed within the fleet unit.

STATUS OF COUNCIL FLEET AS OF JULY 2015 TO JUNE 2016

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has a Fleet Management compenent responsible for the management and administration
of hundred and thirty (130) vehicles.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality

Fleet Unit

Fleet Register 2015/2016

Registration No. Made Type Year Model Fuel
1.DVC 918 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2007 DIESEL
2.FDV718 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2007 DIESEL
3.DXS 688 MP FAW WATER TANK 2007 DIESEL
4. DXS 693 MP FAW WATER TANK 2007 DIESEL
5. DXS 697 MP FAW WATER TANK 2007 DIESEL
B.FLZ 921 MP ISUZU WATER TANK 2010 DIESEL
7.FLZ 923 MP ISUZU WATER TANK 2010 DIESEL
8. FMF 292 MP [SUZU WATER TANK 2010 DIESEL
9. D3SH 922 MP 1sUZU WATER TANK 2008 DIESEL
10. DSH 909 MP IsUzZU WATER TANK 2008 DIESEL
11. DSH 914 MP |SUZU HONEY SUCKER 2008 DIESEL
12. DSH 919 MP ISUzU HONEY SUCKER 2008 DIESEL
13. FZB 485 MP NISSAN HONEY SUCKER 2013 DIESEL
14. FZB 487 MP NISSAN HONEY SUCKER 2013 DIESEL
15. DXT 171 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2009 DIESEL
16. DXT 176 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2009 DIESEL
17. DRH 754 MP ISUZU TIPPER 2008 DIESEL
18. DRH 748 MP ISUZU TIPPER 2008 DIESEL
20. DVC 913 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2008 DIESEL
21. HDP 505 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL
22. HDP 474 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL
23. HDP 484 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL
24. HBP 383 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL

i
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25. HDP 505 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL
26. HDP 489 MP NISSAN TIPPER 2013 DIESEL
27. HCY 382 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2013 DIESEL
28. HCY 384 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2013 DIESEL
29. DVC 923 MP NISSAN DROPSIDE 2004 DIESEL
30. HBY 802 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2013 DIESEL
31. DJN 789 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2005 DIESEL
32, FSP 929 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2012 DIESEL
33, FVP 717 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2012 DIESEL
34. HCD 563 MP NISSAN LOWBED 2013 DIESEL
35. HCD 587 MP NISSAN TRAILER(L/BED 2013 DIESEL
36. HCY 384 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2013 DIESEL
37. HDP 474 MP NISSAN WATER TANK 2013 DIESEL
38, HGW 595 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2013 DIESEL
39, HGW 609 MP NISSAN COMPACTOR 2013 DIESEL
40. HDP 501 MP NISSAN TANKER 2013 DIESEL
41. DHY 232 MP NISSAN TANKER 2002 DIESEL
GRADERS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. DPX 610 MP ' BELL BELL 2007 DIESEL
2. DPX 617 MP KOMATSU KOMATSU 2007 DIESEL
3. FDV 722 MP CAT CAT 2008 DIESEL
4, FZL 582 MP BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
5. FWX 044 MP SHANTUI SHANTUI 2012 DIESEL
6. CWY B15 MP BELL BELL 2002 DIESEL
( 7. HCY 357 MP BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
TLBS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. CZN 065 MP CAT CAT 2000 DIESEL
2. FDV 720 MP BELL BELL 2012 DIESEL
3. FVX 817 MP BELL BELL 2012 DIESEL
4. FVX 819 MP BELL BELL 2012 DIESEL
5 FVX 821 MP BELL BELL 212 DIESEL
6. FYD 917 MP BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
7. FYD 922 MP BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
8. FYD 924 MP BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
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EXCAVATORS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1.JCB JCB JCB 2011 DIESEL
2. BELL BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
3.JCB JCB JCB 1996 DIESEL
BOMAGS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. FDR 834 MP BELL BELL 2012 DIESEL
2. BELL BELL BELL 2013 DIESEL
2
DOZER
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. BELL BELL BELL 2012 DIESEL
FRONT END LOADER
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. FRONT END LOADER LOADER LOADER 2000 DIESEL
KOMBIS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. DGG 503 MP QUANTUM QUANTUM 2004 DIESEL
TRACTORS

REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL

L{. 1, DXD 889 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2000 - DIESEL
2.DXD 881 MP B MASSEY MASSEY 2002 DIESEL
3.FPJ 632 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2012 DIESEL
4. FPJ 638 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2012 DIESEL
5. FPJ 642 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2012 DIESEL
6. DDS 204 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2000 DIESEL
6. DDS 214 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2000 DIESEL
7.DCJ 108 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2000 DIESEL
8.0CJ 101 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2000 DIESEL
9. DDS 196 MP MASSEY MASSEY 2002 DIESEL
10, HFY 726 MP TRACTOR TRACTOR 2013 DIESEL
11. HFY 731 MP TRACTOR TRACTOR 2013 DIESEL
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12. HFY 733 MP | TRACTOR | TRACTOR 2013 DIESEL
BAKKIES

REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL

1. DWW 136 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2007 DIESEL
2. DWW 137 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2007 DIESEL
3. DWW 134 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2007 DIESEL
4. DWW 142 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2007 DIESEL
5. DWW 141 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2007 DIESEL
6.DPY 734 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
7.DPY 715 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
8. DPY 707 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
9, DPY 780 MP | NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
10. DPY 753 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
11. DPY 701 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
12. DPY 769 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
13. DPY 802 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
14. DPY 808 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
15. DPY 747 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
16, DPY 772 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
17. DPY 725 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2006 DIESEL
18. DGJ 982 MP TOYOTA BAKKIE 2004 PETROL
19. DFZ 634 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2004 PETROL
20. DFS 353 MP FORD BAKKIE 2004 PETROL
21. FSB 890 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2012 DIESEL
22. FSB 801 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2012 DIESEL
23, FSB 887 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2012 DIESEL
24.FSB 882 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2012 DIESEL
25. FSB 891 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2012 DIESEL
26. DFY 131 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2004 PETROL
27. DFY 135 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2004 PETROL
28, FYZ 069 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2013 DIESEL
29. FYZ 067 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2013 DIESEL
30. FYZ 066 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2013 DIESEL
31. FYZ 065 MP NISSAN BAKKIE 2013 DIESEL
32, DRD 053 MP IsuzU BAKKIE 2007 PETROL
33, DRD 066 MP ISuzU BAKKIE 2007 PETROL
34. DRD 048 MP IsuzU BAKKIE 2007 PETROL
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35. DRD 044 MP ISUZU BAKKIE 2007 PETROL
36. HEN 945 MP NISSAN BAKKIE PMU 2013 DIESEL
37_HFN 956 MP NISSAN BAKKIE BULK 2013 DIESEL
38. HFEN 972 MP NISSAN BAKKIE SANITA 2013 DIESEL
40. HFN 966 MP NISSAN BAKKIE ROADS 2013 DIESEL
41. HFJ 699 MP TOYOTAHILUX | BAKKIE DISASTER 2013 DIESEL
PRIVATE/SEDANS
REGISTRATION NO. MADE TYPE YEAR MODEL FUEL
1. CXP 399 MP ALMERA SEDAN 2004 PETROL
2. DFS 347 MP .| ALMERA SEDAN 2004 PETROL
" 3. FSB 896 MP TIIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
\ 4. FSB 895 MP TIDA SEDAN 2012 PETROL
5. FSB 897 MP TIIDA SEDAN 2012 PETROL
6.FYZ 862 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
7.FYZ 864 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
8. FYZ 878 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
9 DFR 930 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
10. FYZ 874 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
11. DFS 345 MP COROLLA SEDAN 2002 PETROL
12. DFT 019 MP MAZDA SEDAN 2002 PETROL
13. DFR 930 MP CITI GOLF SEDAN 2002 PETROL
14, FYZ 872 MP TIDA SEDAN 2013 PETROL
15. HFN 966 MP NISSAN BAKKIE ROADS 2013 DIESEL

« REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

Coungil vehicles are repaired and maintained for the municipality to deliver services promised to the community during
2015/2016
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| GOMPONENT G: MISCELLANEOUS

[3.23 AUDITED ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT
This component includes: Annual Performance Scorecard Report for the current year.

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations (2001) stipulates that a “municipality's performance
management system entails a framework that describes and represents how the municipality's cycle and processes of
performance planning, monitoring, measurement, review, reporting and improvement will be conducted, arganized and
managed, including determining the roles of the different role-players” (Chapter 3, Section 7, Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulations, 2001).

The 2015/2016 Performance Management Framework and Policy was adopted by Council on 30" Junie 2015

The Annual Performance Report must be presented to the Auditor General for auditing together with the Annual Financial
Statements on 31 August 2016.

INTRODUCTION AND BACKGROUND

This report is compiled in terms of the Municipal Systems Act (MSA), 32 of 2000, section 46(1) and (2). It covers
the performance information of the municipality from 1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016 and focuses on the
| implementation of the 2015/2016 Revised Service Delivery Budget and Implementation Plan (SDBIP), in relation
to the objectives as encapsulated in the Municipality's Integrated Development Plan (IDP). In addition, the report
provides an overview of improvements made to the performance management system and an overview of

i financial performance.
In the year under review (2015/2016), Thembisile Hani Local Municipality had five departments, namely;

Technical Services, Social Development Services, Corporate Services, Finance service, as welt as the Municipal

Manager's Office.

PURPOSE

The main purpose of this report is to account to the MEC for Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs,

Provincial and National Treasury, Auditor-General and to the citizens of Thembisile Hani Local on progress being
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made by municipality towards achieving the overall goals. Furthermore, the report is a key performance report to
the communities and other stakeholders in keeping with the principles of transparency and accountability of

government to the citizens.

METHODOLOGY FOLLOWED IN COMPILING THE REPORT

In terms of Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act 32 of 2000,

(1) A municipality must prepare for each financial year a performance report reflecting-

(a} the performance of the municipality and of each external service provider during that financial year;

(b} a comparison of the performances referred to in paragraph (a) with targets set for and performances in the
previous financial year and

(c) Measures taken to improve performance.

(2} An annual performance report must form part of the municipality's annual report in terms of Chapter 12 of the

Municipal Finance Management Act.

In terms of Chapter 6 of the Municipal System Act, No. 32 of 2000 municipalities must monitor and measure the

progress of their performance by preparing quarterly, mid-year and annual performance reports.

INSTITUTIONAL PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT PROCESS OVERVIEW

In the 2015/2016 financial year, every attempt was made to ensure that the municipality complies with the
legislation concermning the development, operation and maintenance of a performance management system that is
commensurate to the institutional service delivery objectives captured in the IDP. Thembisile Hani Local

Municipality has continued to maintain an effective operation of the following mechanisms:

o The 2015/2016 IDP included strategic objectives, strategies and key performance indicators (KPIs) as
required by the Municipal Systems Act, 32 of 2000,

« The budget for implementation of the 1DP was approved within the prescribed timefines prescribed in the
Municipal Finance Management Act, 56 of 2003,

o After approval of the budget, the SDBIP was developed fo integrate the IDP and the budget and to ensure

effective implementation of the institutional strategies;
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Performance agreements which incorporates performance plans were developed and signed as required by
the Municipal Performance Regulations, 2006,

Quarterly performance reports with supporting evidence were prepared by managers directly reporting to the
Municipal Manager (MM);

Quarterly performance reports were objectively and independently audited by the Internal Audit Unit  verifying
the accuracy and credibility of the reported performance information; and

The Performance Audit Committee (AC) functioned optimally in the year; in line with the committee's

approved terms of reference

DEVELOPMENT OBJECTIVES

The following are the broad development objectives that the municipality has set:

To improve the organisational development capacity of the municipality in order to render effeclive service delivery
To enhanca revenue and to ensure financial viability and sustainability.

To reduce infrastructure and service backlogs and to establish a high guality environment with he associated physical
infrastructure.

To improve the quality of life of the community by providing them, with water supply, sanitation, roads as well as
amenities such community halls and basic recreational facilities.

To improve the quality of life of the community through providing them with community facilities and containing the
HIV/Aids epidemic in the area. :

To ensure that residents live within a safe environment by illuminating strategic nodal point.
To utilise the municipal area's agricultural potential to the maximum

To promote local economic development and growth through the identification and facilitaion of economic
opportunities, tourism and mining.

To deepen democracy and strengthen democralic institutions through active public participation

MUNICIPAL PRIORITIES

The Annual Performance Report is structured to show how projects were implemented within the financial year to

address the IDP priorities.
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¢ [ssue 1 Institutional development

« [ssue 2: Financial viability
I e |ssue 3; Public Participation and Good Governance
» |ssue 4: Water
e |ssue 5: Sanitation
e Issue 6: Electricity {Communal and Street Light)
e |[ssue 7. Road and Storm water
o lssue 8: Public Transport
I o Issue 9 Cemeteries
o Issue 10; Waste and Environmental Management

e lIssue 11: Municipal facilities, Sport, Recreation, Art & Culture

e lssue 12: Public safety, security and Emergency services
e Issue 13: Spatial Planning and Land Use Management

e |ssue 14: Local Economic Development

e Issue 15; Youth Development

s |ssuel6: Transversal Issue

OVERALL CONCLUSION

During the 2015/2016 financial year the overall performance of Thembisile Hani Local Municipality is 65%

success rate achievement. As compared to 84% success rate achieved during the 2014/2015 financial year.

-

KEY PERFORMANCE AREA TOTAL NO. OF TOTAL ACHIEVED | NOT ACHIEVED
TARGET
No- % No % No %
1. Basic Service Delivery
1.1. Technical Services 72 100% [ 51 1% 21 20%
1.2. Social Development Services 13 100% [ 06 46% 07 54%
2. Municipal Transformation and Institutional
Development 25 100% | 20 80% 05 20%
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3. Municipal Financial Viability and Management

20 100% | 13 65% 07 35%

4. Good Governance And Public Participation
| 32 100% | 16 50% 16 50%

5. Local Economic Development

9 100% 06 67% 03 3%

TOTAL 17 100% - | 112 65% 59 35%
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' SAB Ngobeni (Chairperson)

13.24  FINANCE

AUDIT COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16

We are pleased to present our report for lhe financial year ended 30 June 2016.

1. Audit Committee Responsibility
The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 166 of the Municipal Finance

Management Act and Circular 65 issued by National Treasury. The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted
appropriate formal terms of reference as its Audit Committee Charter, and it has regulated its affairs in compliance with this

- charter and has discharged all its responsibiliies as contained therein, except that we have not reviewed changes in

accouniing policies and practices.

2. Audit Committee members and attendance
The Audit Commiltee, consisting of independent outside members lisled below, meets at least four imes per annum as per
its approved terms of reference, althaugh additional special mestings may be called as the need arises.

T Matabane 04 out of 6
Z Nzimande 04 out of B

‘The Effectiveness of Internal Control

Our review of the findings of the Internal Audit work, which was based on the risk assessments conducted in the municipality
revealed certain weaknesses, which were then raised with the municipality.

There has been an improvement in the system of internal control of the municipality and reducing qualification issues of
previous year. There are several deficiencies in the system of internal confrel and/or deviations there were reported by the
internal auditors and the Auditor-General. In certain instances, the matters reported previously have not been fully and
satisfactorily addressed. The Audit Committee notes management's commitment to correct the deficiencies. During the year
under review there was consistent monitoring of action plans and progress.

3. In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report
The municipality has monthly and quarterly reporting system to the Council as required by the Municipal Finance

Management Act (MFMA). Monitoring and reviews of performance information were periodically in the year under review.
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4. Performance Management :
The AC reviewed functionality of the performance management system and it appears to be functional, however there is a

room for improvement in so far as achievement of planned targets is concemed and increasing capacity within the
performance management unit,

5. Risk Management
The AC is of the opinion that municipality’s risk management appears to be effective for the better of the year and material

respect, and the municipality did implement a comprehensive risk management sirategy and related policies. Management
has a sound and effective approach has been followed in developing strategic risk management plans and there is an sense

of appreciation of the impact of the municipality's risk management framework on the control environment.

Furthermore, the AC did review the municipality's fraud prevention plan so as to be satisfied that the municipality has

appropriate processes and systems in place to capture, monitor and effectively investigate fraudulent activities.

7. Compliance with laws and regulations
A number of non-compliance with the enabling laws and regulations were reveated by Internal Audit during the year. Thus

there is a room for improvement in so far as establishing an effective system for monitoring compliance with laws and
regulations and the results of management's investigation and follow-up (including disciplinary action} of any instances of

non-compliance.

8, Internal Audit
The AC is safisfied with the effectiveness of Internal Audit, and commend Management and Council for capacitating this unit.

The above conclusion is based en:

. Reviewal with management and approval the internal audit charter, strategic and operational plans, internal audit
aclivities, staffing (including competence and qualifications), and organisational structure of the Internal Audit Unit;

. Implementation of the approved the annual internal audit plan and all major changes to the plan.

. There were no unjustified restrictions or limitations on werk of the infernal audit.

. Review with Chief Internal Auditor the internal audit budget, resource plan, activities, and organizalional structure of
the internal audit function;

. Compliance with the I|A's international standards for the professional practice by Internal Auditing unit

. Implementation of remedial action plan on internal audit findings by management.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 3 — SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE 193
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9, External Audit

The AC did review the Auditor-General 's proposed audit scope and approach, including coordination of audit effort with
internal audit in respect of 2014/15 financial year; and On a regular basis, met separately with the Auditor-General to discuss
any matters that the committee or auditors believe should be discussed privately.

Furthermore, the AC evaluated management responses to the reports or findings of the Auditor-General on quarterly basis.

10. Consequence Management

The municipality is in the process of developing a consequence management framewark for implementaticn.

11, Combined Assurance Framework
The AC commends management for the development of combined assurance framework.

12. Conclusion

The Audit Committee wishes to acknowledge the commitment from Council, management and staff of the municipality. The
stabilily in terms of the political and administrative leadership of the municipality has conlributed to these improvements
report above, We would also like to thank the Executive Mayor for his support, Councillors, senior management for their

efforts and internal audit for their contribution.

SAB Ngobeni {Mr)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee
Thembisile Hani Local Municipality
30 Novembher 2016
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1)

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality top structure is as attached {Annexure C)

 CONNUNENT & INTRGDUCTION-TO THE MUMICIRAL PERACHNBL. ~

CHAPTER 4 - ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART

The Thembisile Hani Local Municipality strives towards the improvemenl of Municipal performance and individual
development of municipal employees. Focuses on the methodologies, and achievements, strategic planning, organizational
design, leadership development, coaching, diversity, and balance between life and work.

Analysis objectives, structure, policy, human resources and compensation of the Municipality.

|4.1 EMPLOYEE TOTALS, TURNOVER AND VACANCIES
DEPART | 201%2 | 2014i2 | 201512 | 2013/2 | 201412 ; 2015/2 | 201312 | 2014/2 | 2015/2 | 2013f2 | 2014i2 | 201512
MENT 014 015 016 014 015 016 014 015 016 014 015 018
Total Total Total Numb | Numb | Numb | Numb | Numb | Numb | % of |% of | % of
no. of | no. of [ no. of [er of |er of [er of | er of [er of [ er of|vacan | vacan | vacan
post post post filled filled filled vacant | vacant | vacant | cy cy cy
appro | appro | appro | post post post posts | posts | posts
ved ved ved
Political 12 12 14 12 12 14 0 0 0 0% 0% 0
office
Municipal | 16 16 18 14 13 18 2 3 i 12% 19% 10
Manager
Corporate | 38 38 42 M 33 4 4 5 1 1% 13% 243
services
Finance 45 46 35 33 3 M 14 15 1 N% 3% 28
SDS 204 238 129 138 138 160 63 100 6 2%% 42% 4.3
Technical | 232 237 167 182 174 123 50 63 7 22% 2% s
Total b44 587 406 413 401 390 133 186 16 23% 32% 1%

—
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Municipal Manager 1 0 0%
CFO 1 1 100%
Other §57 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 3 0 0%

.l
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts) ] 0 0%
Municipal Police 0 0 0%
Fire fighters 0 0 0%

Senior management: Levels 13-15 (excluding
Finance Posts) 15 0 0%

Senior management: Levels 13-15 (Finance posts) 5 0 0%

Highly skilled supervision: levels 9-12 {excluding
Finance posts) 39 1 2.6%

Highly skifled supervision: levels 9-12 (Finance
posts) ’

7 0 0%
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201372014 38 13 34%
| 2014/2015 7 12 171%

2015/2016 18 26 1.4%

* Divide the number of employees who have left the organisation within a year, by total number

of employees who occupied posts at the beginning of the year T4.1.3

COMMENT CON VACANCIES AND TURNOVER

The total vacancy rate for the financial year under review totalled 186 or 32%. Critical positions are filled from time to time.

The status of the section 57 managers is as follows:-

Designation Status
Municipal Manager Filled
CFO vacant
Manager : Technical services Filled
Manager :Social Development Services Filled
Manager :Carporate Filled
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| CQMPONENT B: MANAGING THE MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

INTRODUCTION TG MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE MANAGEMENT

The current workforce is 390 employees. The Municipality has approved policies on which employees are inducted.

4.2 POLICIES

ehapd el
Code of Conduct for 1—May- 100% 1-May-2007
employees _ 2007
2 | Delegations, Authorisation & | 100% 100% 5-August | 100% 100% 5-August 2011
Responsibility 20M
3 | Disciplinary Code  and | 100% 100% 1-May-07 100% 100% 1-May-07
Pracedures
4 | Essential Services 100% 100% 1-May- 100% 100% 1-May-2007
2007
5 | Employment Equity 100% 100% 1-Jul-2011 | 100% 100% 1-Juk-2011
6 | Grievance Procedures 100% 100% 1-May- 100% 100% 1-May-2007
2007
( 7 | Human  Resource and | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% October 2015 -
Development 2011
8 | Information Technology 100% 100% 10-Jul- 100% 100% 10-Jul-2012
2012
9 | Occupational Health and | 100% 100% 31 May | 100% | 100% October 2015
Safety 2013
10 | Official Housing 100% 100% 1-May- 100% 100% 1-May-2007
2007
11 | Official Journeys 100% 100% J31May2013 | 100% 100% 31May2013
12 | Official Working Hours and | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011
Overtime
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13 | Organisational Rights 100% 100% 1-May- 100% 100% 1-May-2007
2007
14 | Periormance  Management | 100% 100% 31 January | 100% 100% 31 May 2013
and Development 2013
15 | Recruitment, Selection and | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% October 2015
Appointments
16 | Remuneration Scales and | 100% 100% 2-Nov-2011 | 100% 100% 2-Nov-2011
Allowances
17 | Sexual Harassment 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011
1 18 | Skills Development 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% October 2015
19 | Smoking 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011 | 100% 100% 5-Aug-2011
.‘ 20 | Other: Retention policy 100% 100% 31 May | 100% 100% 31 May 2013
5\ 2013
| 21 | Employee Assistance | 100% Qctober 100% October 2015
Programme policy 2015
22 | HIVIAIDS poticy 100% Cctober 100% October 2015
2015
23
Use name of local policies if different from above and at any
other HR poiicies not fisted.

|4.3 INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

.

Type of Injury ljury leave | Employees Proportion Average Tota

Taken using injury | employees injury leave Estimated
leave using sick per employee cont
leave
Days No. % Days R’000
Required basic medical attention only | 96 4 4.,2% 0.04 54313.00
Temporary total disablement
Parmanent disablement

Total ' 96 4 4.2% 0.04 54 313.00
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a p
S TR T 5 L R at SR e AL |
Level 0-2 5 4 1.25

Level 3 48 8 22 218

Level 4 1 3 9 1.22

Level 5 218 1,4% 12 .| 32 6.81

Level 6 234 2% 8 16 14.63

Level 7 53 13% 8 17 3N

Level 8

Level 9 9 33% 3 15 0.6

Level 10 100 4% 18 80 1.25

Levef 11 93 54% 5 12 1.75

Level 12 110 6,4% 1M 36 3.05

Level 13

Level 14

Level 15 124 12% 16 147 0.84
-] 1005 85.5% 93 390 42.69 0

COMMENT ON INJURY AND SICK LEAVE

The municipality has experience some injuries which have been dealt with in terms of applicable legislation as well as sick
leave.
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|T4 PERFORMANCE REWARDS

No Performance Rewards were issued during the 2015/2016 financial year.

' GOIBONENT C: CARACITATING THE MURNCRAL WORKFORDE
INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

As the MSA 2000 section 68 prescribes thal it is requirement that municipalities need to develop their own human resource
capacity to a level that enables them to perform their functions and exercise their powers in an econemical, effective, efficient
and accountable way.

Currently in compliance to the above statement Thembisile Hani Local Municipality has a Work Skills Plan that is approved to
ensure that all employees are capacitated/empowered with the necessary information on training and development, which
then provides all incumbents access to relevant priorilized training interventions that are needs driven and are aligned to the
business abjectives by optimally developing the potential of employees.

4.5 SKILLS DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING
Progress report about the enforcement of the minimum competency regulations

BACKGROUND

Thembisile Hani LM made a formal request to NT to be considered for a special merit case with regards to the minimum
competency standards. The merit was granted fo the municipality in November 2012.

PROGRESS

Below, is a list of Assistant Managers and officials below that level that are attending the Municipal Finance Management

- Programme (MFMP) {NQF Level 5) with the University of Pretoria: viz,

1. Ms. Ntuli FNA

2. Ms. Matladi N

3. Ms. Wright SE

4. Ms. Sekhukhune N
5. Ms. Legodi M

6. Ms. Maseko JS

7. Mr. Diphofa HB

8. Mr. Ntimane TM

9, Mr.Baloyi T

10. Ms. Baloyi-Mdaka L
11. Ms. Moripe KS
12. Mr. Makhubele R.

The following Councilors are also on the MFMP (NQF Level 6) three of which are enrolled with the University of Pretoria, and
the fourth on the list is enrolled with Kgolo Insitute.

1. Cllr. Moseri PP
2. ClIr. Dube 58

3. Clir. Mtsweni LX
4. ClIr. Kabine HM
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Other interventions

Training interventions are targeted for implementalion in the Municipal Finance Management Prcgramme for municipal
officials (for 12 manths)

The budget for 2015/16 WSP is R 290 £00.00 and the expenditure is R 265 858.00

Comments: Discretionary Grant= R144 0C0.00

Mandatory Grant: =R 62 706.30

Total= R 206 706.30

Financial Competency Development: Progress Report*

Financial Officials

Accounting Officer 1 0 1 1 1 1
[ Chief Financial Officer 0 0 0 0 0 0

Snr. Managers 3 0 3 3 3 2

Any other financial 36 0 36 0 0 6

officials

Supply Chain

Management Officials

Heads of supply chain in 1 0 1 0 0 1

management units

Supply Chain 0 0 0 0 0 0

management senior

managers
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INTRODUCTION TG WORKFORCE CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT

 COMPONENT D: MANAGING THE WORKPORCE EXPENDITURE S

INTRODUCTION TO WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

Workforce expenditure is a major part of the operationat expenditure of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality. As it is mostly
a fixed cost, proper planning and assessment of post requirements are necessary lo make sure that the best available
personnel is employed o meet the mandate of the municipality in service delivery to the community as well as obtaining its
objectives.

There is a strong national drive for creating employment and municipalities are one arm of government that normally feels the
pressure to create new jobs in its sphere. Although we support the creation of employment and we understand the
expectation of the communities in this regard, the financial viability of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality must be
recognized. The crealion and filling of posts are budgeted for and measured against the approved budget and operational
requirements.

The remuneration part of the employment costs is determined through the bargaining council and therefore out of our hands.
Three variables that we have fo keep monitoring and control are the vacancy rate, employee performance and overtime paid.
We have put a lot of emphases on the monitoring and confrol of overtime worked as we believe (hat overtime is only
necessary in specific scenarios and can indicate inefficiency or staff shortages (including high absenteeism). Performance
management is of utmost importance to increase the efficiency and thus output of the workforce. There is still a way to go in
implementing necessary measures and controls with the necessary buy-in of the employees,

|4.B EMPLOYEE EXPENDITURE
COMMENT ON WORKFORCE EXPENDITURE

The expenditure on employment costs at the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality seems fo be stable and is in line with other
similar municipalities. The financial interests of the Executive Mayor, Councillors and Senior Management, as required by PM
Regulations 805 of 2006 are set out in Appendix H.

» Noemployee whose salaries were increased due to their position being upgraded.
+ No employee whose salary level exceed the grade determined by Job evaluation
o No employee not appointed to posts not approved.
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INTRODUCTION

comprises of four components:

Component D: Other financial matters

CHAPTER 5 - FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Component A: Statement of Financial Performance
Compenent B: Spending Against Capital Budget
Component C: Cash Flow Management and Investments

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LI

NCIAL PEREORMANGE =+

Chapter 5 contains information regarding financial performance and highlights specific accomplishments. The chapter

The Municipality on its annual budget catered for any inflationary related surprises, and it also had a plan to negotiate with its
Creditors. Also the Demand Management Unit within the SCM Unit was proactive in addressing all this. There is no
expensive consultancy arrangement that can be singled out however the Municipality was smart in handling them and was
salisfied with the amounts paid to them.

5.1 STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
Description 2014115 Current Year 201516 2015f2016  Variance o
- Actual
R thousands Audited Original Adjusted Actual Actual Actual
Qutcome Budget Budget Outcome QOutcome Outcome
as % of [as % of
Final Qriginal
Budget Budget
Financial Performance
( Property rates 44 693 57 411 57414 33184 57.80% 57.80%
Service charges 94 696 59 265 63 885 102776 160.88% 173.42%
Investment revenue 4104 | 2704 4905 10 066 205.22% 372.21%
Transfers recognised — operational 283515 | 309291 339291 390 998 116% 126.42%
Other own revenus 62 563 60400 47618 40449 84.95% 66.97%
Total Revenue (excluding capital transfers and 488 571 488 837 513110 7473 112,35% 118%
contributions}) -
Ermployee costs 108431 | 107341 119 266 108510 90.97% 101.09%
Remuneration of councillors 18 401 18462 20043 20009 99.83% 108.38%
Depreciation & assel impairment 140622 | 151000 151000 133531 88.44% 88.44%
Finance charges 661 |0 0 396 0% 0%
Materials and bulk purchases 99 989 160 741 137 510 119 250 86.72% 79.11%
Transfers and granls 13231 18562 6 669 57487 861.711% 309.60
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S

Olher expenditure 160540 | 183838 182229 208 267 163.68% 162.25%
Total Expenditure (541875) | (629 944) (616 737) (737 430) 119.57% M7.07%
Surplusi{Deficit) 27033 292 008 {103 627) (159 957) | 154.36% 54.78%

Transfers recognised — capilal 79337 120 239 89139 125087 | 140.33% 104.04%

Contributions recognised — capital & contribuled - - - - - -
assels
Surplus/{Deficit) after capital fransfers & 27033 {20 868) {14 488) {34 870) {240,68%) {167.10%)
contributions

Share of sumplus/ {deficit) of assaciate - - - - - -
Surplusi{Deficit) for the year 27033 {20 868) {14 488) (34 870) {240.68%) (167.10%)
Capital expenditure & funds sources
Capital expenditure 113650 119139 125087 125 087 105 % 100

Transfers recognised — capital 113 850 119139 125 087 125087 | 105% 100

Public contributions & denations - - - - - -

Borrowing - - - - - -

Internally generated funds - - - - - -
Total sources of capital funds 113 650 119139 125087 125087 | 105% 100%
Financial position

Total current assets 230 480 145 551 145 551 198 278 136.23% 136.23%

Total non current assets 1913 503 1693 186 1693 166 1882293 111.47% M1.17%

Total current liakilities 150 227 59698 59 698 112911 189.14% 189.14%

Total non current liabilities 24291 22068 22068 22673 102.75% 102.75%

Community wealth/Eguity 1969 465 1756 951 1756 951 1944 885 110.711% 110.71%
Cash flows

Nei cash from (used) operating 148 867 116 339 116339 94 603 81.32% 81.32%

Nei cash from (used) investing {112 956) {116 339) {116 339) (112212 96.46% 95.46%

Net cash from (used) financing - - - -

Cashlcash equivalents at the year end 41211 100 100 68 832 668838% 68838%

COMMENT ON OPERATING TRANSFERS AND GRANTS

Operational grants for the financial year under review from national government is on

equitable share grant spending at 100%.

average 100% received, with the

3

b
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|5.2 GRANTS
Operating Transfers and Grants
National Government: 247280 000
Equitable share 237008000 | 288644 0 288 644 100% 0%
Municipal Systems Improvement 830 000 930 ] 930 100% 0%
Department of Waler Affairs 5000000
Levy replacement 0
Other  lransfersfgranls  [inserl
descriplion] 4 392 000 19717 43000 62717 0% 0%
Provincial Government: 0 0 0 0% 0%
Heailh subsidy 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Housing 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Ambulance subsidy 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Sporls and Recréation 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Other  transfersigrants  [insert
description] 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
District Municipality: 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
niNkangala District Municipaliry 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Other grant providers: 0 0 0 0 0% 0%
finsert description] 0 0 0 0 0% (%
0 0 0 0 0% 0%
Total Operating Transfers and Grants | 247200000 | 276 515000 | 275755000 | 275755000 | 100% 100%
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[5.3 ASSET MANAGEMENT

INTRODUCTION TO ASSET MANAGEMENT

The purpose of asset management in Thembisile Hani Local municipality is to ensure the effective and efficient control,
utilization, safeguarding and management of the municipal’s property, plant and equipment and to make managers aware of
their responsibilities in regard of property, plant and equipment.

COMMENT ON ASSET MANAGEMENT

The above projects were driven by the PMU Unil. The grants are received from government 1o improve infrastructure assets
in various areas for better living condiions these assets are grant funded and budget were approved for these capilal
projects and for audit purposes these assets were signed off with a complete certificate that were obtain from different
contractors before these projects could have been signed off for completeness for audit purposes.

5.4 FINANCIAL RATIOS BASED ON KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATCRS

YEAR LIQUIDITY RATIO

20142015 15

2015/2016 17

COMMENT ON LIQUIDITY RATIO

YEAR Qutstanding service debtor to revenus
201372014 24 day

20142015 11 days

2015/2016 457 days

COMMENT ON OUTSTANDING SERVICE DEBTOR TO REVENUE

Debtors as extension beyond 30 days poses a cash flow risk in the table above the extended payment are beyond
acceptability. The debt coverage ratio is not stable during the last two financial periods as the result of non-stable operating
income and low collection of own income.
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COMPONENT B: SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDREY o

INTRODUCTION TO SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality'’s capital budget is mainly funded from the MIG and internal funds. The biggest MIG
funded project was on the Luthuli water reticulation

[6.56  CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

% of Expenditure Adjustment Audited Full Year
20152016 Budget Original Budget Budget Total
Capital Expenditure 100% 119 139000 125 087 054 125 087 054
Operating Expenditure 98.22% 220 287 009 272 944 000 270 169 666
Total expenditure 99.30% 339 426 000 398 031 054 395256 720

5.6 SOURCES OF FINANCE

Source of finance

Public centributions and

donalions 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grants and subsidies 119000 125 087 125087 0% 105%
0 0 0 0 0

Other . _ 0

PR L n R 119 000 125 087 125 087 0%

Percentage of finance

External loans 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0 0
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Public contributions and

donations 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0
Granls and subsidies 0.0% 100.0% 100% 100% 0
Other 0.0% 0 0 0 0
Capital expenditure
Water and sanitation 42 847777 109169275 | 100320405 | 64 921289 65% 59%
Electricity 0 208122800 | 6734293 6941492 103 % 334%
Housing 0 0 0 0
Reads and storm water 113855 433 0.00 3902412 3149 275 81% -100%
Other 171 941 617 0.00 776122 776122 100% -100%
Total

328 644 827 111250503 | 111736232 | 75788178 68% 68%
Percentage of expenditure
Water and sanilation 13.0% 98% 0% B6% 58% 58%
Electricity 0.0% 2% 6% 9% 6% 6%
Housing 0.0% 0 0 0 0 0
Roads and storm water 34.6% 0 3% 4% 3% 3%
Cther 52.3% ] 1% 1% 1% 1%

COMMENT ON SOURCES OF FUNDING

Grant funded projects were in line with the MIG implementation plan.
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|5.7 CAPITAL SPENDING ON 5 LARGEST PROJECTS

A - Kwamhlanga Reseviors 40 290 000 40290 000 0.00

B — Kwaggafontein Water Scheme 6 000 000 6 000 000 .00

C - Tweefontein WWTW 0 8 336 603 6748 494 85
D - Boekenhouthoek driling of boreholes | 10 600 000 5725000 5388 413.60
E — Water reticulation Vlaaglaagte 2 0 6237 000 5552 8294

* completed Projects with the highest capital expenditure in 2015/2018.

Name of New Reservoir and Pipeline at Kwamhlanga Reseviors for Phola Park, Mountain View and Moloto
Project - A Communities — Phase 1
Objective of | To address the water supply shortages within the KwaMhlanga, Moloto, Phola Park and Mountain View
Project areas/ communities.

Amount/ budget allocated is not fully committed by the Implementing Agent (Rand Water), and slow
Delays progress on site. -
Future Shortages of water in KwaMhlanga, Moloto, Phola Park and Mountain View, should there not be enaugh
Challenges supply from Rand Water and City of Tshwane, in light of the persisting water shotages in the country.
Anticipated
citizen
benefits 19 225 Househelds to benefit
Name of
Project - B Upgrading of Kwaggafontein Water Scheme
Objective of | To ensure an adequate water supply to all residents in the settlements of Boekenhouthoek, Machipe and
Project Bundu. :

Change of design. Delay in obtaining design from Consultants that were appointment by MEGA. Slow
Delays progress as a result of boulders and hard rock that was encountered.
Future Shortages of water in Boekenhouthoek, Machipe and Bundu, should there not be enough supply from Rand
Challenges Water and City of Tshwane, in light of the persisting water shotages in the country.
Anticipated | 8 638 Households to benefit
citizen
benefits
Name of
Project - C Tweefontein K Waste Waler Treatment Works
Objective of
Project To upgrade the sewer networks and sewage treatment capacity within Thembisile Hani Local Municipality,
Delays Delay in obtaining design from Consultant contracted by THLM, and changes in design due to errors.
Future Maintenenance and population growth can become a challenge should THLM not look into the capacity of
Challenges the plant versus the population in future, and the maintenance of lhe plant thereof,
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Anticipated

citizen

henefits 1 066 Households fo banefit

Name of

Project - D Drilling and Equipping of Boreholes in Boekenhouthoek

Objective of | Toimprove the equitable distribution and management of significant water supply in the area through the
Project drilling and equipping of Boreholes, as a result of water supply challenges.

Delays Slow progress on site from the contractor.

Future Shortages of water should mare infrastructure not be constructed in line with Thembisile Hani'growth rate of
Challenges 1.9%.

Anticipated

citizen

benefits 1 595 Households to benefit

Name of

Project - E Vlaklaagte No. 2 Water Reticulalion — Phase 1

Objective of

Project To provide households with access to potable water

Delays Delays in the appointment of Service Providers for construction.

Future Shortages of water should more infrastructure not be constructed in line with Thembisile Hani'growth rate of
Challenges 1.9%.

Anticipated

citizen

benefits 150 Households o benefit
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|5.8 BASIC SERVICE AND INFRASTRUCTURE BACKLOGS - OVERVIEW

The Municipal Grants expenditure 2015/16 service delivery backlogs are explained more on the chapter 3 under Basic
service Delivery.

 GOMPONEIT O: CAIM FLOW MANAGEWENT AND INVESTHENTS - R S
INTRODUCTION TO CASH FLOW MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENTS
Proper cash flow management is a crifical element to ensure the municipality meets its obligations. A stable positive cash
flow balance relative to the growth of the municipality is a good indication of the municipality financial position and health.
Cash flow projections are done on a monthly basis and cash not immediately required are invested for a better return on the

shorf term.

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality's cash flow is daily monitored by the Finance Management section. There is also monthly
reporting to the Eecutive Mayor in the form of section 71 reports and quarterly reports fo Council.

[59  CASHFLOW

Description 2015186 2015H186
R thousand Original Budget Final Actual Audited
Budget”000 Adjustments adjustments | Outcome Qutcome
(i.t.0.528) budget
1 . 2 3 4
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Ratepayers and clher 78298 0 78298 177 867 177 807
Gaovemnment - operating 309 291 43000 352291 | 33932 339 291
Government - capital 120 239 7 603 127 842 89139 89 139
Interesl 2756 0 2756 10 066 10 066
Payments
! Suppliers and employees (389 945) 0 (389 945) | (521 306) (521 306)
Finance charges - | (396} (396)
Transfers and Grants (4300 ) -
NET CASH FROM/[USED) OPERATING | 116339 {1100) 115239 94 603 94603
ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Proceeds on disposal of PPE - 5239 5239

Decrease (Increase) in  non-current -
deblors
Decrease (increase] olher non-current - -
receivables
Decrease  (increase) in  non-current - -
investments
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Payments _
Capilal assets (116 339 0 (116 239) (117 451) (117 451)
NET CASH FROMI{USED) INVESTING (116 339) (116 339) (112 212} {(112 212)

ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Short term loans -

Payments

Repayment of borrowing -

NET CASH FROM/{USED) FINANCING - - - - _
ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH | 0 {17 608) {17 608}
HELD
Cash/cash equivalents at the year begin: | 86 440 0 86 440 86 440 86 440

Cash/cash equivalents at the year end: 86 440 0 86 440 68 832 68 832
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/510 BORROWING

COMMENT ON BORROWING

No new or old loans were taken up in the financial year under review.

COUMPONENT D: OTHER FINANCIAL MATTERS. - o v

|5.11  GRAP COMPLIANCE

GRAP COMPLIANCE

The Annual Financial Statements have been prepared and presented in accordance with the standard of GRAP and the
preparing and presentation of the GRAP compliant AFS is improving in each and every year.

5.12 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The Council has developed its policy in line with the Munfcipal Supply Chain Management Regulations and MFMA circulars
issued by National Treasury. The municipality has developed and established the supplier database. The Bid Committees
were established and are fully functional, namely Bid Specification Committee, Bid Evaluation Committee; and Bid
Adjudication Committee. The com m itees are appointed in tefrms of proper delegation and appointed in terms of legislations.
The bid commitees are funclioning well.

All members of the Bid Specification, Bid Evalualion and Bid Adjudication Committees are delegated in writing by the
Municipal Manager to serve on these respective committees. These delegations areaccepted in writing and record thereof is
available. The following persons served on the following respective committees:

Bid Specification commitee

g 1. Zephania Nkosi
2. Nkululeko Bhila
3. Pinky Sibiya

Bid Evaluation Committee

Dumisani Mahlangu
Katlego Mokwena

! ydia Sehlako
Aminah Aphane
Simpiwe Mashiane

U

Bid Adjudication

1. Bongumusa Sithole
2. Raisibe Morudu
3. Nalson Khuheka

Thembisile Hani Local Municipality | CHAPTER 5 ~ FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 215




Clhapier 9

4, Prometheus Mabuza

Supply Chain Management its fully flashed unit operating with five (5) officials and three officials are meeting minimum
competency as prescribed in the MFMA competency Regulation Guidelines. There are currently no challenges with the
functioning of bid committees. The municipality has devetoped the procurement plan en capital project for 2015/2016
financial year, and all procurement requirements are measured against the plan. National Treasury has issued Guidelines for
Municipal Competency Levels for Heads of Supply Chain Management these guidelines have besn issued in terms of
Municipal Regulalions on Minimum Competency Levels. The Assistant Managers compiy with these minimum competency
levels. Supply chain management has staff compliment of five personnel. Currently one accountant is registered for MFMP to
meet minimum competency level of managers. There are no Councillers serving as members of any bid committees or who
participate in the supply chain management processes at Thembisite Hani Local Municipality. The SCM has Policy and
Procedure Manual to address the inefficiencies noted within the procurement system, also the re-alignment with the legal
framework and delegation of systems. Matters of emphasis has been raised by auditor general on non — Compliance with
regulations. However most of audit queries issues raised has been resolved by ferminating the contracts with irregularities
and normal SCM process has already started to appoint service provider. Also the other remedy is to ensure SCM staff under
continuous training to be in line with new regulation development.
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CHAPTER 6 - AUDITOR GENERAL AUDIT FINDINGS

INTRCDUCTION

The Constitution S188 (1) {h) states that the functions of the Auditor-Generaf includes the auditing and reporting on the
accounts, financial statements and financial management of all municipalities. MSA section 45 states that the results of
performance measurement... must be audited annually by the Auditor-General.

 COMPONBNT K AUDITOR-GENERAL ORINION 201472018 - - R

|6.1 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTS 2014/2015

The Municipality received a Qualified Audit Opinion for the financial year 2014/2015. Interms of Section 133 of the MFMA, the
municipality must develop an Audit Actien Plan to ensure that the objective of a clean audit report is achieved before the
Government's deadline of 2015, Considerable work has been done, and progress made, buf the fact that a clean audit is still
to be achieved remains a serious objective for the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality

Basis for qualified opinion
Revenue

1. The municipality did not have adequate systems to ensure a properly updated valvation roll and billing system. The
municipality did not always update its valuation roll with changes within its jurisdiction and its billing system with
property market values. Some accounts in the general ledger could not be found in the valuation roll and some of the
properties in the valuation roll were not included as rateable properties on the billing system. Property owners on the
valuation roll also differed from the owners captured on the financial system of the municipality. Consequently, property
rates amounting to R45 254 092 and receivables ameunting to R39 444 394 disclosed in note 5 to the financial
statements were understated by R44 981 594. Additionally, there was a resultant impact on the surplus for the period
and on the accumulated surplus,

Qualified opinion
2. Inmy opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, Lhe financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial posilion of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality as at

30 June 2015 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with SA Standards
of GRAP and the requirements of the MEMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters
3. |draw attention to the matters below, My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Going concern

4. Asdisclosed in note 39 to the financial statements, the municipality's crediter-payment and debt-collection periods
exceeded 175 days, thus making it a challenge for the municipality to honour its obligations on time. This condition
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indicates the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast significant doubt on the municipality's ability to continue
as a going concern in the absence of financial assistance from provincial or national government,

Material losses

5. Asdisclosed in note 2 to the financial statements, material losses of R58 394 773 (58,4%) were incurred as a result of
distribution losses.

Material impairment

6.  Asdisclosed in note 5 to the financial statements, the receivables balance was significantly impaired. The impairment
of consumer debtors amounted to R372 520 971 {2013-14: R327 775 458), which represented 89% (2013-14: 96,8%)
of the total consumer debtors. The contribution to the pravision for debt impairment was R44 745 515 (2013-14: R150
737 889)

Restatement of corresponding figures

7. Asdisclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2014 have been restated as a
result of errors discavered during 2014-15 in the financial statements of the municipality at, and for the year ended, 30
June 2014, '

Additional matter

8. ldraw allention to the matter below. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

9. Interms of section 125(2)(e} of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of non-compliance with
the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, | do
nat express an opinion thereon,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

10.  In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA) and the general notice issued
in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on the reported performance information against
predetermined objectives for selected development priorities presented in the annual performance report, compliance
with legislation and internal control. The objective of my tests was to identify reportable findings as described under

each subheading, but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express an
opinion or conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

11. I performed procedures to obtain evidence abeut the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information
for the following selected development priorities presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the
year ended 30 June 2015:
»  Development priority 1: service delivery and infrastructure development, on pages ... to ...

¢ Development priority 2: social development service, on pages ... to ...

12, levaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of usefulness and reliability.
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13, Ievaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine whether it was presented in
accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and whether the reported performance was
consistent with the planned development priorities. | further performed lests to determine whether indicators and targets
were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury's
Framewark for managing programime performance information.

14. | assessed the refiability of the reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete.

15, 1did not identify materfal findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the
following development priorities:

»  Service delivery and infrastructure development
+  Social development service

Additional matters

16.  Although | identified no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for
the selected development pricrities, | draw attention to the following matters:

Achievement of planned targets

17.  Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... fo ... for information on the achisvement of the planned targets for
the year.

Adjustment of material misstatements

18.  |identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing on the reported performance
information for the development priority relafing to service delivery and infrastructure. As management subsequently
corrected the misstatements, | did not identify material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
parformance information.

Compliance with legislation
19. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable fegislation regarding

financial matters, financial management and other related matters. My material findings on compliance with specific
matters in key legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:

Annual financial statements, performance report and annual report

20.  The financial statements submitted for audiling were not prepared in all material respects in accordance with the
requirements of section 122 of the MFMA. Material misstatements of property, plant and equipment; revenue;
receivables; expenditure and disclosure of commitments identified by the auditors in the submitted financial statements
were subsequently corrected, but the uncorrected material misstatements resulled in the financial statements receiving
a qualified audit opinion.

Procurement and contract management

21, Contracts were extended without tabling the reasons for the proposed amendment in the council of the municipality, as
required by seclion 116(3) of the MFMA,

Expenditure management
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22.  Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised, iregular as well as fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as
required by section 62(1){d) of the MFMA.

23.  Money owed by the municipality was not always paid within 30 days or an agreed period, as required by section
65(2)(e) of the MFMA.

Revenue management

24, An effective system of internal control for debtors and revenue was not in place, as required by section 64(2)(f) of the
MFMA.

Consequence management

25.  trregular expenditure incurred by the municipality was not investigated to determine if any person was liable for the
expenditure, as required by section 32(2)(a)(ii} of the MFMA.

Internal control
26. 1 considered intemal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance report and compliance

with legislation. The matters reported beiow are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies that resulted in the
basis for the qualified opinion and the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

27, The accounting officer did not exercise oversight responsibility regarding financial and performance reporting,
compliance and related internal controls.

Financial and performance management

28.  The municipality did not prepare regular, accurate and complete financial and performance reports that were supported
and evidenced by reliable information,

29.  The municipality did not review and monitor compliance with applicable legislation.

30. Management did not implement controls over daily and monthly processing and reconciling of transactions.

31. Management did not implement controls over daily and monthly processing and reconciling of transactions.

Goverpance

32, The audit committee operated effectively during the current period as per their legislated mandate. Recommendations
were made to management to improve internal controls and ensure reliable reporting of financial and performance
information as well as compliance wilh legislation. However, this did not result in improved controls, due to
management notimplementing the recommendations.
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| GOMPONENT B: AUDITOR-GEMERAL ORINION 201512016 - ]

|6.2 AUDITOR GENERAL REPORTS 2015/2016

Report of the auditor-general to the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature and the council on the Thembisile Hani Local
Municipality

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2,

Auditor-general's responsibility

3.

| have audited the financial statements of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality set oui on pages ... to ..., which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2016, the statement of financial performance, statement of
changes in net assets, cash flow statement and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year
then ended, as well as lhe notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial staternents in
accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP)
and the requirements of the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) {MEMA)
and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2015 (Act No. 1 of 2015) (DoRA), and for such internal control as the
accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit in
accordance with the International Standards on Audiling. Those standards require that | comply with ethical
requirements, and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounls and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the municipality's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified audit
apinion.
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Basis for qualified opinion
Property, plant and equipment

6. The financial stalements were materially misstated, as the municipality did not recognise some of the land it owns,
contrary fo GRAP 17, Property, plant and equipment. Furthermore, buildings was understated as a result of the
incarrect calculation of depreciation. The effect on the financial statements was that land and buildings was understated
by R92 823 382, the accumulated surplus was understated by R82 932 072, and depreciation was overstated by
R9 891 309. Additionally, there was a resultant impact on the surplus for the period and on the accumulated surplus.

7. The municipality did nol have adequate systems to properly record assets and maintain accurate records to account for
propety, plant and equipment in accordance with GRAP 17. Infrastructure assels was overstated by R22 466 323 as a
result of the incorrect calculation of depreciation as well as the opening balance. The effect on the financial statements
was that infrastruclure assets was overstated by R22 466 323, the accumulated surplus was overstated by
R10 905 065, and depreciation was overstated R11 561 258. Additionally, there was a resultant impact en the surplus
for the pericd and on the accumulated surplus. Furthermore, | was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit
evidence for the additions to infrastructure assets, as the municipality could not provide supporting decuments in this
regard.

8. Consequently, | was unable to determine whether any adjustments were necessary fo infrastructure assets of
R1 881 877 996 disclosed in note 3 to lhe financial statements.

Commitments

9. The municipalily did not have adequate systems to account for commitments in accordance with GRAP 17, Property,
plant and equipment. Consequently, commilments of R76 620 083 disclosed in note 36 te the financial statements was
understated by R41 557 110.

Qualified opinion

10. Inmy opinion, except for the effects of the matters describad in the basis for qualified opinion paragraphs, the financial
statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Thembisile Hani Local Municipality as at
30 June 2016 and its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the SA
Slandards of GRAP and the requirements of the MFMA and DoRA.

Emphasis of matters

11. |draw atlention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Restatement of corresponding figures

12. As disclosed in note 39 lo the financial statements, the corresponding figures for 30 June 2015 have been restated as a
result of an error discovered during the year ended 30 June 2016 in the financial statements of the municipality at, and
for the year ended, 30 June 2015.

Going concern

13. Note 42 to the financial statements indicates that the municipality had a deficit of R34 869 693 for the year ended
30 June 2016. This condition may cast material uncertainty on the municipalily's ability to operate as a going concern.

Material losses
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14. As disclosed in note 6 to the financial slatements, material losses of R67 228 927 {2014-15: R58 394 773) were
incurred as a result of water distribution losses, which represented 56% (2014-15: 58,4%) of the total waler purchased.

Material impairments

15. As disclosed in nate 10 to the financial statements, the receivables balance was significantiy impaired. The impairment
of consumer debtors amounted to R563 681 917 (2014-15: R400 047 767), which represented 97,30% (2014-15: 89%)
of the total consumer debtors. The contribution to the provision for debt impairment was R163 634 152 (2014-15:
R72272 311)

Additional matter
16. |draw attention to the matter beiow. My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Unaudited disclosure notes

17. Interms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the municipality is required to disclose particulars of non-compliance with
the MFMA. This disclosure requirement did not form part of the audit of the financial statemnents and, accordingly, | do
not express an opinion thereon.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

18 In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 {Act No. 25 of 2004} (PAA) and the general notice issued
in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report findings on the reported performance informaticn against
predetermined objectives for selected development priorities presented in the annual performance report, compliance
with legislation and intemal control. | performed tests to identify reportable findings as described under each
subheading but not to gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, 1 do not express an opinicn
or conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

19. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information
for the following selected development priority presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the
year ended 30 June 2016

« Development priority 1: basic service delivery and infrastructure development on pages ... to ...

20. |evaluated the usefuiness of the reported performance information to determine whether it was presented in
accordance with the National Treasury's annual reporting principles and whether the reported performance was
consistent with the planned development priorities. | further periormed tests lo determine whether indicators and targets
were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, ime bound and relevant, as required by the National Treasury’s
Framework for Managing Programme Performance Information.

21. | assessed the reliability of lhe reported performance information to determine whether it was valid, accurate and
complete,

22, | did not raiso any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the
following development priority:

¢ Basic service delivery and infrastructure development
Additional matters

23. Allhough | raised no material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information for the
selected development priarity, | draw attention to the following matters:
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Achievement of ptanned targets
24. Refer lo the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for information on the achievement of the planned targets for
the year.
Adjustment of material misstatements
25. lidenlified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for auditing. These material
misstatements were on the reporied performance information for basic service delivery and infrastructure. As
management subsequently corrected the misstatements, | did not raise any material findings on the usefuiness and
reliabilily of the reported performance information.
Compliance with legislation
26. |performed procedures to obtain evidence that the municipality had complied with applicable legislation regarding
financial matters, financial management and other related matters. My material findings on compliance with specific
matters in key legisiation, as set outin the general notice issued in terms of the PAA, are as follows:
Annual financial statements
27. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in accordance with the
requirements of section 122 of the MFMA, Material misstatements of non-current assets and disclosure items identified
by the auditors in the submitted financial statements were subsequenlly corrected and the supporting records provided,
but the uncorrected material misstatements and supporting records that could not be provided resulted in the financial
statements receiving a qualified audit opinion.
Procurement and contract management
28. Goods and services with a transaction value below R200 000 were procured without obtaining the required price
quotations, in contravention of supply chain management (SCM} regulation 17(a) and (c).
29, Goods and services with a transaction value above R200 000 were procured without inviting competitive bids, contrary
to SCM regulation 19(a).
Asset management
{ 30. An effeclive system of internal control for assets (including an asset register) was not in place, as required by secfion
63{2)(c} of the MFMA.
Expenditure management
31. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.
32. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent imegular expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the MFMA.
33. Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent fruitless and wasteful expenditure, as required by section 62(1)(d) of the
MFMA.
Human resources
34. A senior manager directly accountable to the municipal manager did not sign a performance agreement in time,
contrary to secfion 57(2)(a) of the Municipal Systems Act of South Africa, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000).
Internal control
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35. I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, annual performance repert and compliance
with legislation. The matters reporled below are limited to the significant internal control deficiencies thai resulted in the
basis for the qualified opinion ane the findings on compliance with legislation included in this report.

Leadership

36. Although management had established a formal code of conduct that addressed appropriate ethical and moral
behaviour, instances of unauthorised, iregular as well as fruitless and wasteful expenditure still occurred.

37. There were insufficient monitoring controls lo ensure the proper implementatior: of the cverall process of the recording,
processing and reporting of financial information and the collecting, recerding, processing, monitoring and reporting of
performance information relating to basic service delivery, as evidenced by the numerous material misstatements

identified.
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Financial and performance management

38. A proper record management system had still not been adequately implemented to maintain documenls and records

39.
40.

such as registers and schedules supporting the financial statements as well as information relating to the verification
and reporting of actual performance information.

The daily and monthly reconciliation of reported financial information was not adequate.

The financial statements and the annual performance report contained numerous misstatements that were
subsequently corrected. This was mainly due to staff not fully understanding the requirements of the financial reporting
framework and performance information.

Governance

41,

42,

Although a risk assessment was done, the numerous misstatements identified indicate that the risk assessment was
not comprehensive enough to identify deficiencies in internal controls.

The internal audit unit assisted management in maintaining efficient and effective controls and by developing
recemmendations. However, it remains the responsibility of management to implement those recommendations as well
as the corrective actions agreed upon by management.

b ]

Mbombela
30 November 2016

\"-
L

WD

AUDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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GLOSSARY

Explore whether the intended beneficiaries are able to access services or oulputs.

i 2 Documents used by executive autherities to give "fufl and regufar’ reports on the matters under
3 <1 their control to Parliament and provincial legislatures as prescribed by the Constitution. This
: B includes plans, budgets, in-year and Annual Reports.

| The processes or actions that use a range of inputs to produce the desired outputs and
ultimately outcomes. In essence, activities describe "what we do”.

4 The quantity of input or output relalive to the need or demand.

i Ezevry A report to be prepared and submitted annually based on the regulations set out in Section 121
W) vicn ) - of the Municipal Finance Management Act. Such a report must include annual financial
3 4 statements as submitled to and approved by the Auditor-General.

J The annual financial statements of a municipality as audited by the Auditor General and
approved by council or a provincial or national executive,

T Current level of performance that a municipality aims %o improve when setting performance
targets. The baseline relates fo the level of performance recorded in a year prior to the
planning periad.

A municipal service that is necessary to ensure an acceptable and reasonable quality of life to
citizens within that particular area. If not provided it may endanger the public health and safety
or the environment.

7| The financial year for which an annual budget is fo be approved — means a year ending on 30
| June.

The overall cost ar expenditure of producing a specified quantity of outputs.

The distribution of capacity to deliver services.

Includes at least a statement of financial position, statement of financial performance, cash-
flow statement, notes o lhese statements and any olher statements that may be prescribed.

After consultation with MECs for local government, the Minister may prescribe general key
performance indicators that are appropriate and applicable to local government generally.

The results of achieving specific outcomes, such as reducing poverty and creating jobs.
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All the resources that contribute to the production and delivery of outputs. Inputs are "what we
;| use to do the work”. They include finances, personnel, equipment and buildings.

4 Set out municipal goals and development plans.

e  Service delivery & infrastructure

: | Economic development

e Municipal transformation and insfitutional development
h /|« Financial viability and management

1 = Good governance and community participation

The medium-term resuits for specific beneficiaries that are the consequence of achieving
?| specific outputs. Outcomes should relate clearly to an insiituion’s stralegic goals and
| objectives setout in its plans. Outcomes are "what we wish (o achieve".

kfm.‘.;, PR T v

<
&

The final products, or goods and services produced for delivery. Outputs may be defined as

"what we produce or deliver". An output is a concrete achievement (i.e. a product such as a

passport, an action such as a presentation or immunizaticn, or a service such as processing
2| an application) that contributes to the achievement of a Key Result Area.

1 Indicators should be specified to measure perfermance in relation to input, activities, outputs,
5] outcomes and impacts. An indicator is a type of information used to gauge the extent to

A which an oulput has been achieved [policy developed, presentation delivered, service
rendered)

Yy

Generic term for non-financial information about municipal services and activities. Can also be
| used interchangeably with performance measure.

9 The minimum acceptable level of performance or the level of performance that is generally
¥ accepted. Standards are informed by legislative requirements and service-level agresments.
| Performance standards are mutually agreed criteria to describe how well work must be done in

B terms of quantity andlor guality and limeliness, to ¢larify the outputs and related activilies of a
job by describing what the required result shoutd be. In this EPMDS performance standards
are divided into indicators and the fime factor.

The level of performance that municipalities and its employees strive to achieve. Performance
Targets relate to current baselines and express a specific level of performance that a
municipality aims to achieve within a given time period.

% Detailed plan approved by the mayor for implementing the municipality's delivery of services;
including projections of the revenue collected and operational and capital expenditure by vole
1 for each month. Service delivery targets and performance indicators must also be included.

1 One of the main segments into which a budget of a municipality is divided for appropriation of
money for the different departments or functional areas of the municipality. The Vote specifies
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the total amount that is appropriated for the purpose of a specific department or funclional
area.

Section 1 of the MFMA defines a “vote" as:

a) one of the main segments info which a budget of a municipaiity is divided for the
appropriation of money for the differen! departments or functional areas of the municipality,
and

| b) which specifies the lotal amount that is appropriated for the purposes of the department or
functional area concerned
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APPENDIX A (1) - LIST OF WARD COUNGILLORS

WARD SURNAME & NAMES CONTACT PHYSICAL ADDRESS
1 Clir. Amos Mahlangu (082 686 5570 Stand 1849 Block 15 Molote South
074 310 5612
082 963 9449
2 Clir. Meithwa Phillip Mtshweni (074 285 3458 414 Moloto North
3 Clir. Tabeah Leah Huma 078 318 3315 Stnd 3159 black 09 Moloto Soith
4 ClIr. Mitopi Andries Motena 072 244 2785 Stand no.521 Zakheni
5 Clir. Badanile Johanna Skosana 072642 4261 1629 Thembalethu
6 ClIr. Koos Vusi Jiyane (78 285 2077 718 Phola park
Clir, Johannes Buti Mahlangu (082 588 5728 742 Madala Stands Mathazynsloop
7 061 438 4007
ClIr. Raisibe Hellen Mohlamenyane 0724380 9310 1500 Verena D
8
Clir. Maria Mlambo 076 570 7985 473 Buhlebuzile
9
Clir. Joseph Fani Mashiya 082 790 0808 450
10 Mzimuhle/Gembokspruit
11 ClIr. Sgaule Timothy Mnisi 076792 1744 258 Wolvenkop Verena
12 Clir. Moses Mmoisetsi Sepogwana 072952 9093 609 Tweefontein C2
(82 965 3997
13 Clir. Aaron Bhinga Khumalo (78 965 0747 1117 Tweefontein B2
071623 5841
14 Clir. Jerry Thili Mahlangu 072 383 2034 786 Montanview Zone 2
Thobela street
15 ClIr. Speelman Prince Mtshweni 083 451 3853 1529 Tweefontei E
18 Clir, Mgiyelwa Hendrik Buda 072 562 1439 1361 Buhlebesizwe 02
17 ClIr. Daisy Mamanyana Msibi 071096 1488 1076 Tweefontein F
18 Clir, Maria Qhubeni Mnguni 084 716 2684 284 Slovo street Thokoza
{ MMC SDS) 074 308 9530
19 Clir. Mzwandile Obed Sikosana 079 031 2227 621 Suncity A
20 Clir. Seisiwe Jack Masango 074 424 8140 492 Suncity AA
21 Clir. Solomon Linda Mahlangu 071 158 6364 327 Vlaaglagte no1
22 Clir. Nimrod Boilumelo Malefo 079718 9023 391 Mandela - KwaMhlanga
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23 Clir, Jan Samuet Niuli 072 105 9398 474 Tweefontein B1
4 - ClIr, Aargn Samson Motau 082903 2639 728 Bundu
25 Clir. BellinahThobile Mahlangu (82 2205 298 426 Kwagga B next lo
Somtjhongwenl primary
26 Clir. June Lindeni Mtsweni {182 965 4007 104711123 Kwagga C
{Council Whip} (076 225 2550
27 ClIr. Shellboy Senzeni Dube 072013 3104 1966 Kwagga A
074 330 7949
28 ClIr. Hendrick Martin Kabine 079677 2154 118 Shabangu Section Kwagga A
{MMC Finance)
29 Clir. Moses Micheal Nkabinde 072 209 0846 1913 Kwagga A Khalanyoni
074 310 6236
30 ClIr. Samuel Zwelabo Mnamateli 082 965 4056 622 Tweefontein H
Kl ClIr. David Vulani Lukele 082 586 2716 475 Vreisgewaagte
071624 0647
32 Cllr. Sarah Malebo Hlungwani 078 127 9140 271 Kwamhlanga Sect A

| 084858 5808

231




APRENDIGES

ABPENGIX 4 (Il) - LIST OF PR COUNCILLORS

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

SURNAME & NAMES CONTACT
Hon Execituve Mayor: Ndaweni Johannes | 082447 6155 Stand no. 1300
Mahlangu Vlaklaagte No. 1
Clir. Winnie Thandi Mthombeni 076 7234118 STAND NO 577
MZIMUHLE
Clir. Mtsweni Lucky (MMC Coporate) 079 457 6531
ClIr. Canelia Dudu Zabane 072 885 8368 1904 Mountaiview Zone 4
Clir. Maria Thruddy Nobela 083 544 8498 341 Emzimuhle/Germbokspruit
074 087 7727
073 988 2968
ClIr. Joyce Johannah Tau 082 965 4343 2471 Block 06 Maloto
ClIr. Marcia Msiza 084 4711624 352 Kwagga A
082 746 9944
Clir. Lillian Martha Tshabangu 083 375 9473 Tweef/ F
082 791 0771
Clir. Linda Modiegi Mboweni (MMC LED) 082 335 5603 Suncity A
Clir. Hereminah Nomakhuwa Dhlangalala 073 2511753 Tweef/ G
ClIr. Thokozile Egnes Motanyane 082 965 2217 2564 Kwagga C
Clir. Sam Ququza Kabini 071247 3515 1509 Thembalethu
Clir. Marry Jane Masuku (FASSED ON) 07 273 2486 Wolvenkop
082 965 2270
Clir. Phineas Pule Moseri (Hon Speaker) 079 603 8578 1210 Larry Mammaholo V.
Clir. Thabisile Elsie Mashinini 083 210 5246 Stand1459 Mandela
072 102 7549
Cllr. Andrew Mduduzi Mohoaduba 082 965 1508 Tweefontein D
Cllr. Norman Ngoma 072 568 1485 795 Vlaklaagte No.1
Clir. Muziwakhile Danisa 076 899 3195 1643 Block 16 Molalo South
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Clr. Thomas Lebandla Mabena (MMC
Technical)

060 696 7594

Stand No 447/8 Sun Gity AA T

Clir. Maria Poppy Msiza

073 3117976
076 676 0319
074 429 2638
076 949 5438

866 Kwagga D

Cllr. Mapuse Christina Mosena

073 253 1920

292 Tweefontein G- Jome store

ClIr. Duduzile Dollie Sithcle

071460 3310

761 Sithole Street Thokoza

078 191 3087

Stand No. 743 Makhura Street

ClIr. Petros Andries Masombuka (079 869 5238 Viaklaagte No. 2

Clir, Mvenselo Vryman Sibanyoni Stand No. 1010 Vuka Street
Thakoza

ClIr. Paulus Mgosh Mashaba 072737 8290 318 Street 15 Phola Park

Clir. vy Mando Mahlangu

072 694 1989

419 RDP Viaklaagte No. 2

Cllr. Phillip Bafana Masombuka

078 334 1259

219 AA Buhlebesizwe

Clir. Jan Zimbi Buthe

083 581 6452

Stand No. 176 Wolvenkop,

Verena

ClIr Thabo John Tibane

083 530 2650
082 060 3258

Stand No. 90/91 Sun City D

Clir. Mohau Solomon Nkuta

071 286 6056

Stand No. 386 Tweefontein G

(83 858 2386
Clir. John Msebenzi Masombuka 082 429 4606 Larry Mammabelo V.
Clir. Mandla Cyril Shabalala 073 0264 692 1485 Tweefontein €
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ICT Commitiee

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committees

LED Committee

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committees

Social Development Services

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committees

Technical services Committee

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committees

MPAC

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committees

Corporate service Commitlee

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Committess

Finance services Committee

Councillors Provide oversight role to all Commitiees
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P

| APRENDIX C ~THIRD TIER ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE -

Assiétant Manager IDP

Mr K Mokwena

Assistant Manager: PMS Ms. K.S Moripe
Assistant Manager: LED Mr. WS Msiza

Assistant Managar; Communication

Ms. S Mashiane

Chief Internal Auditor

Ms. PB Mosomane

Chief Risk Officer Mr. T Baloyi
Assistant Manager: Public Particlpation Mr. H Nkosi
Assistant Manager: Youth Development Mr. T Mahlangu
Assistant Manager: Researcher and Monitoring Mr KO Bapela
Assistant Manager: Roads and Storm Water Mr. V Sibuyi
Assistant Manager: Sanitation and Water Mr C Mokubedi
Assistant Manager: PMU Mr D Mahlangu
Assistant Manager; Human Settlement & Town Planning Mr, S Masilela
Assistant Manager: Waste management & envirenment Ms. A Aphane
Assistant Manager: HRM Ms, L Nxumalo

Assistant Manager: Legal service

Adv. JP Skosana

Assistant Manager: Fleet Management

Mr. JJ Skosana

Assistant Manager: ICT

Mr.T Niimane

Assistant Manager: Revenue Management

Mr. O Ledwaba

Assistant Manager: Assets Management

Mr. R Makhubele

Assistant Manager: SCM

Ms. L Sehlako

Assistant Manager: Budget and reperting

Mr. J. Moyo

Assistant Manager: Expenditure Management

Ms J Mahtangu

Use as a spill-over schedule if top 3 tiers cannot be accomodaled in

chapter 2
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APPENDIX .~ FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIRALITY / ENTITY

Air pollution

No

Building regulations Yes
Child care facilities No
Electricity and gas reticulation No
Firefighting services No
Local tourism Yes
Municipal airports No
Municipal planning Yes
Municipal health services Yes
Municipal public transport No
Municipal public works only in respect of the needs of municipalities in Yes
the discharge of their responsibilities to administer functions specifically
assigned to them under this Constitution or any other law
Pontoons, ferries, jetties, piers and harbours, excluding the regulation of No
international and national shipping and matters related thereto
Stormwater management systems in built-up areas Yes
Trading regulations Yes
Water and sanitation services limited to potable water supply systems Yes

and domestic waste-water and sewage disposal systems

|

Continued nexl page
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Beaches and amisement faciiles
Billboards and the display of adverisements in public places Yes
Cemeteries, funeral parlours and crematoria Yes
Cleansing Yes
Control of public nuisances Yes
Control of undertakings that sell liquer to the public No
Facilities for the accommodation, care and burial of animals No
Fencing and fences Yes
Licensing of dogs No
Licensing and control of undertakings that sell food to the public Yes
Local amenities Yes
Local sport facilities Yes
Markets No
Municipal abattoirs Yes
1 Municipal parks and recreation Yes
Municipal roads Yes
Noise pollution Yes
Pounds Yes
Public places Yes
Refuse removal, refuse dumps and selid waste disposal Yes
(‘ Street frading Yes
Street lighling Yes
Traffic and parking Yes
* |f municipality: indicate (yes or No); * no entity
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 APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING

1 GCLLR A. MAHLANGU YES 12 12
Vusumuzi Kheswa
I Stbusiso Dlamini

Stephinah P Moganedi

Simon Seswike

Piet Mayisela

Tokozile Magopa

Mphakeng Themane

Kedibone Masogo

Sabani Mahlangu

Lucky Zwane
2 CLLR MP MTSHWENI YES 12 12

Melita Mpele

Joyce Mantu
Phila Madela
/ Shomi Mabitsela

Ntokozo Mabuza

Joseph Motha

Dipolelo Mampuru

Ntombizodwa Nkosi

Meisie Baloyi

3 CLLR TL. HUMA YES 12 12
Mofaka Manyako

Tom Kgomo
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Anna Ringane

Julia Morudu

Ntokozo Mahlangu
Mmalefu Mchloba
Mabanti Ntuli
Princess Mgomezulu

Constance Thusini

Mokgaetsi Mahlangu

4 CLLR MA MOTENA YES 12 12 8
David Masilela

Thomas Kabini

Brenda Misweni
Magdeline Matshika
Maria Mphahlele
Thomas Mathenjwa
Mokhine Sibiya
Dineo Molope

PN

Simon Mashigo

Rapoto Nkgadima
3 CLLR BJ SKOSANA YES 12 12 |3
Jabu Msiza

Mzakhe Mgidi

Saaiman Ndala

Letty Skosana
Elizabeth Myeni
Africa Mahlaba Ntuli
Selina NIuli

Amos Mthimunye
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7
i
s

Themba Sindane

Koos Matsheni
& CLLR KV JIYANE YES 12 12 9
Layza Skhosana
Nokuthula Mlotshwa
Poppy Madonsela
Elizabeth Msiza
TsheganeTolamo

William Masilela

Dumisani Moloi

Maria Mlanjana

Moses Nxumale

Sylvester Mthomeni
| Abednigo Nisibande

7 CLLR BJ MAHLANGU YES 12 12
Eunice Donga

Evelyn Skosana

Mokhuzelwa Mabona

( Mhlangelwa Mtshweni
Dantji Thubani
Moses Mahlangu

Emmah Mahlangu

Makhosazana Gwebu

Njengabo Ntuli
Manala Mathibela

8 CLLR RH MOHLAMONYANE YES 12 12
Duduzile Ngubane

Jostina Mahlangu

Johhanes Mahlangu
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Sennyboy Sibanyoni
Linah Phetla
Justice Mpandle

Maria Sibanyoni

Zanele Mashia

Johannah Mokwana
William Madisa

9 CLLR M MLAMBO YES 12 12 8
Johanna Mahlangu

Joseph Mthimunye

Nomangisi Masangu
Mandla Mkhatshwa
Sophy Jiane

Lungile Sikhosana
Sdudla Masilela

Nomaljeni Msiza

Madenke Skhosana

10 CLLR JF MASHIYA YES 12 12 2
Phumuzile Masemola
Thandi S Mnisi
Themba Sindane

Lettie Mahlangu

Themba Masilela
William Mthombeni
Sdudla Thabethe
Lenny M Mthimunye

Elka Ragimana

Lizzy Niuli

241




ARRENDIEES

" CLLR ST MNISI YES 12 12 10

Lucky Mthimunye

Oupa Mishweni

Jeaneth Mtsweni

Thomas Magadla

Annah Marupeng Madisa

Mirriam Mahlangu

Julia Mamogobo
Piet Nyathi

Sindisiwe Zikalala

12 CLLR MM SEPOGWANA YES 12 12 3
Evelyn Mokwena

Zanele Mthimunye
Mandla Bila
John Mnguni

Nemonde Ngubeni

Nonkululeko Rembeyi

( Sipho Masango
Meshack Ndala
Gladys Mkhwanazi
Elizabeth Mahlangu
13 CLLR AB KHUMALO YES 12 12 9
Kgarola Mathobela '
Fikile Sibeko

Jacob Vusumuzi Mahlangu

Matshiliso Mokoena

Solomon Masemola

Zondi Mtsweni
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Baknholisekile Sithole

Poppy Motswene

Thelma Ndala

Moses Masango

14

CLLR JT MAHLANGU

YES

12

12 3

Ntsoaki Motaung

Phethole Lefophana

Happy Ndebele

Anna Mmodong

Mashadi Nkadimeng

Gomotsegang Mohlala

James Msiza

Vusi Mahlangu

Ephraim Mahlangu

Josephine Nkabinde

15

CLLR SP MTSHWENI

YES

12

12 7

Grace Skhosana

Kotshiwe Masango

Peter Niuli

Simon Mnguni

Sebueng Masehla

Thomas Masuku

Naneljie Magagula

Johannes Mbonani

Phindile Mahlangu

Sokana Tshabangu

16

CLLRMH BUDA

YES

12

12 7

Nelly Mahlangu

Andries Mabhena
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Mﬁyazwa W Mashika

Thembinkosi Mahiangu
Mathukana Ntoyi
Ntombikayise Queen Malope

N Beatrice Dlamini

Samson Moela

Silvester Mahlangu

Mienkie Senamela
17 CLLR DM MSIBI YES 12 12
Besabakhe Mgidi
Auta Mpongose

Jwana Mahlangu
Johannah Makhubu
Ouma Khumalo

1 Fikile Mgayi
Mngenelwa Msiza

Malobane Mahlangu

-

Valencia Shabalala .
18 CLLR MQ MNGUNI YES 12 12 8
Jetro Ngobeni
Nkele Ntuli
Ntombi Masina

Khubelo Mashiyane

Sibongile Mahlangu

Merriam Mahlangu

Caphius Mbonani

Pauline Mahamba

Songe Shabalala
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19 CLLR MO SIKOSANA YES 12 12 7
Lucky Mtsweni

Koos Mngomezulu

L Hezekiel Nkosi

Hlengiwe Sibanyoni

Thabisile Mtsweni

Thunile Mahlangu

Phindaphi Mashiyane
Martin Babedi

Aaron Mtsweni

Angelinah Mabena

20 CLLR SJ MASANGO YES 12 12 7
Pouline Mkhuma

Rebecca Masuku

Ben Mabuza

Sellinah Kabini

I Baas Mahlangu
David Mokoena

Jerry Malebe
Zandile Motha
Lucia Mavimbela
Tshepo Mahoho
2 CLLR SL MAHLANGU YES 12 12 6
| Germina Mnguni

Patience Magxotywa

Stunford Shongwe

Joyce Konoti
Martha Tsiane
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N

=

Mackenzi Mngomezulu

Sphiwe Skosana

Namkoena Nanyani

Nakumalo Kobe

Timothy Mahlangu

Nengi Rosy Sebelebete

22

CLLR NB MALEFO

YES

12

12

Shirley Mahlangu

Zanele Shabalaba

Shimi Rakgalakane

Doctor Ngobeni

Lesetia Monama

Kedibone Elizaberth Mako

Phona Madiseng

Christinah Masilela

Sonte Nhlapho

Maria Komete

23

CLLR JS NTULI

YES

12

12

Johannes Mulaudzi

Elizabeth Nkosi

Magreth Mabena

Nomsa Mahlangu

Martha Mthimunye

Themba Makhubu

Freda Aphane

Lettah Masopoga

Bongani Msibi

Johnnes Matlala

24

CLLR AS MOTAU

YES

12

12

12
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Alfred Ramphisa

Suzan Mathelele
Setlo V Mathebe
Mfana Paulos Mthembu

. Cynthia Maphosa
Ntombifuthi Nkabinde
Nomoya Tshabalala

Norah Sekopa
Jacob Mazibuko
John Senamela

25 CLLR BT Mahlangu YES 12 12
Kortman Mahlangu

George Shezi

Lindiwe Kabine
Sarah Phakathi
Andries Botha
Esther Sibanyoni
Martha Masilela
( Paulline Kadinde
Jan Mahlangu

Constance Masango

26 CLLR JL Mtsweni YES 12 12 4
Johannes Mokwena

Sarah Masango
Adelide Masombuka
Nomusa Motanyane

Matome Segwapa

Suzan Motshwene
Maria Ntuli
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Themba Zwane
Sarah B Nkosi
Shadrack Mahlangu

Z CLLR S S Dube YES 12 12 5

Sophie Mnguni

Prudence Mahlangu

Bongani Lawane

Emily Ngoma

Paulos Mthimunye

Makhosazana Dhlamini

Koos Mbonani

Solomen Mhlanga

Dini Skosana

Spononoc Mahlangu

28 CLLR H M Kabine YES 12 12 4
I Khulise Msiza
Mkhululi Sithole
Kathriena Mnguni

Julia Magakwe

I Gloria Sebolhoma
Bubu Kubeka
Virginia Mahlangu

Nlile Mtsweni

Moses Masemola

l Emmanuel Mokhethwa
29 CLLR M M Nkabinde YES 12 12 1
Jabulani Masombuka

Sancho Lebese
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| Sinah Mahlangu
I Skhalo Hlongwane
Mgetsan iMtshweni

Bheki Mngomezulu

Thokozile Mthimunye

Zanele Skosana
Annah Madile
Girly Motloung
30 CLLR S ZMnamatheli YES 12 12 3
Peter Sithole

Ntazi jiyana

James Skosana
Richard Ntuli

Anna Masango

William Mahlangu

LindiweTshabalala

Nanatshi Mahlangu

Funani Skhosana

T

Mavis Kabini

31 CLLRD V Lukele YES 12 12 3
Maria Magane

France Mahlangu
Brenda Kabini

Phillemon Skosana

Phumzile Mashilo

Simon Mahlangu

William Vusi Mahlangu
Esther P Skosana
Linah Mampane
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[rene Mbonane

32 CLLR S M Hlongwani YES 12 12 6
Kalaka Mahlangu

Malesela Nkhumise
! Gladys Mokwatlo
Zakhele Ndaba
Elizabeth Mgidi
Dicn Motshweni

Thelma. Mabena

Mamorobele Monaiwa
Betly Malope

o
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R, i il G ki st MRk R 4 T L - s irrinkad ¥ = 2 (B il A e At ook A s e
New Reservoir and Pipeline at KwaMhlanga R12,318.366,00 | 27 January 2015 | On-Going (Multi
Year Project) -
Drilling and Equipping of Boreholes in Boekenhouthoek R 5752 000.00 | 25 January 2015 | On-Going -
Upgrading of Kwaggafontein Water Scheme R 5852500 | 20 January 2015 | On-Going (Multi
Year Project) -
Upgrading of Tweefontein K Waste Water Treatment R 8,336.605 | 19 February 2015 | On-Going (Multi
Works - Phase 1 Year Project) - .
Miliva {Next to RDP) Water Reticulation R 3727 537.57 | 23 February 2015 | 22 June 2015
Vlaklaagte No. 2 Water Reticulation R 2687 189.41 | 23 February 2015 | 22 June 2015
Drilling and Equipping of Boreholes, Ward 32 R 1665 060.00 | 9 February 2015 | 19 June 2015

88316 households provided with access to basic water daily

mast light strated from 2012/2013 to 2015/2016) .

Sanitation 3500 households provided with access fo sanitation
{Kwamhlanga and Tweefantein K)
Electriity THLM total number of Hihmast 290 and Street lights- 432 (high

Waste management

66495 n/h provide with access to refuse removal on fortnight

base
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THEMBISILE HANI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statemente for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting officer's Responsibilities and Approval

The accounting officer s required by the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act 56 of 2003}, to maintain adequate
accounting records and is responsible far the content and integrity of the annual financlal statements and related financial
infermation Included in this report. It is the responsibility of the accounting officer to ensure that the annual financial
statemanits falrly present the state of affairs of the runicipality as at the end of the financial year and the resulis of its
operations and cash flows for the period then ended. The external auditors are engaged fo express an independent opinicn on
the annual financial statements and was given unrestricted access to all financlal records and related data.

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP) including any intetpretations, guldelines and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board.

The annual financlal statements are based upcn appropriate accounting pollcies cansistently applied and supported by
reascnable and prudent Judgements and estimates,

The accounting officer acknowledgss that he is ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control established
by the municipalily and place considerable importance on maintalning a strong control snviranment. To enable the acsounting
officer to meet these responsibilitles, the accounting officer sets standards for internal control aimed at reducing the rlek of
error or deficit in a cost effactive manner, The standards include the proper delegation of responsibliities within a clearly
defined framework, effective accounting procedures and adequate segregation of duties to ensure an acceptable level of risk.
Thase controls are monitored throughout the municipality and ail employees are required to malntain the highest ethical
atandards in ensuring the municipality’s business is conducted In a manner that in all reasonable clrcumstances is above
reproach. The focus of risk management in the municipality is on identifying, assessing, managing and monitoring all known
forms of risk across the municipality. While operating risk cannot be fully eliminated, the municipality endeavours to minimise
it by ensuring that appropriate infrastructure, controls, systems and ethical behaviour are applied and managed within
predetermined procedures and constraints.

The accounting officer is of the epinion, based on the information and explanations given by management, that the aystern of
internal contral provides reasonable assurance that the financlal records may be relied on for the preparation of the annua!
financial statements. However, any system of internal financlal control can provide only reasenable, and nat absolute,
assurance against material misstatement or deficit.

The accounting officer has reviewed 1he municipalily’s cash fiow forecast for the year to 30 June 2016 and, in the light of this
review and the current financial position, he is satisfied that the municipality has or has access to adequate resources to
continue In operational existence for the foreseeable future. -

The municipalily is wholly dependent on the THLM Municipalily for continued funding of operations. The annual financial
statements are prepared on the basis that the municipality Is a golng concern and that the THLM Municipallty has neither the
Intention ner the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of the municipality.

Altheugh the accounting officer are primarily responsible for the finaneial affairs of the municipalily, hey are supported by the
municipality's external auditors,

The external-auditars are responsible for indepencently reviewing and reporting on the municipality's annual financlal
statements. The annual financial statements have been examined by the munlcipalily's external audilors and their report is
presented on page 7. /

"‘:‘-\ y -
Th;ymnanmal stqtemenls set out on-pages 7 to 56, which have been prepared on the 4going concern basis, were

approved by ihe accoun‘inga;o}ﬁ August 2016 and ware signed on its behalf by:
\ )

S o

Mr ON Niosi= 2w’ ol
Mul igjpil’ﬂ%:nager ,D : .
- i

et
Pt

o \\ {
i
H ; 1

U / i -




THEMBISILE HANI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018

Audit Committee Report

We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 30 June 2018.

Audlt Committee Responsibility

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 166 of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and Clrcular 85 Issued by Natlonal Treasury. The Audlt Committee also reports that it has adopted
appropriate formal terms of reference as ils Audit Committee Charter, and It has regulated its affairs in compliance with this
charter and has discharged all its responsibillties as contained therein, except that we have not reviewed changes In
accounting policies and practices.

Audit Committee membera and attendance
The Audit Committee, consisting of independent outside members listed below, meets at least four times per annum as per its
approvad terms of reference, although additional special meetings may be called as the need arlses.

Narme of Member Number of meetings attended
SAB Ngobenl (Chairperson) 05 oul of 6
T Matabane 04 outof 6
Z Nzimande 04 outef &

The Effectliveness of Internal Control

Our review of the findings of the Internal Audlt work, which was based on the risk assessments conducted in the muntcipality
revealed certain weaknesses, which were then raised with the municipality.

There has been an improvement in the system of internal control of the municipality and reducing qualtfication issues of
previaus year, There are several deficiencies in the system of internal control and/or deviations there were reported by the
internal auditors and the Auditor-General. In gertain instances, the matters reported previously have not been fully and
satisfactorily addressed, The Audit Committee notes management's commitment to correct the deficlencles. During the year
under review there was consistent monftoring of actlon plans and progress.

In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report

The municipality has monthly and quarterly reporting system to the Council as required by the Municlpal Finance
Management Act {MFMA). Monitoring and reviews of performance Information were pericdically in the year under review.

Performance Management

The AC reviewed functionality of the performance management system and it appears to be functional, howaver there is a
room for improvement in eo far as achievement of planned targets is concerned and increasing capacity within the

performance management unit.
Risk Management

The AC is of the opinion that municipaiity's rlsk management appears to be affective for the better of the year and material
respect, and the municipality did implement a comprehensive risk management strategy and related pollcies. Managemant
has a sound and effective approach has been followed In developing strategic risk management plans and there i is @ sense of
appreclation of the impact of the municipality's risk management framework on the control environment,

Furthermore, the AC did review the municipality's fraud prevention plan so as to be satisfied that the municipality has
appropriate processes and systems in place to capture, monltor and effectively Investigate fraudulent activities.

Compliance with laws and regulations

A number of non-compliance with the enabling laws and regulations were revealed by Internal Audit during the year. Thus
there is a room for improvement in so far as establishing an effective system for monitoring compliance with laws and
regulations and the results of management's investigation and follow-up {including disciplinary action) of any instances of
non-compliance.

Internal Audit

The AC is sallsfied with the effectiveness of Internal Audit, and commend Management and Councll for capacitating thig unit.
The above conclusion fs based on:

Reviewal with management and approval the internal audit charter, strategic and operational plans, internal audit aclivities,
staffing {Including competence and qualifications), and organlsational structure of the Internal Audit Unit;

Implementation of the approved the annual internal audit plan and all major changes to the plan.
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Audit Committee Report

There were no unjustified restrictions or limitations on work of the internal audit,

Review with Chief Internal Auditor the internal audit budget, resource plan, activities, and organizational atructure of the
Internal audit function;

Compliance with the |1A’s Internatichal standards for the professional practice by Internal Auditing unit
Implementation of remedial action plan on internal audit findings by management.

Consequence Management
The municipality is in the pracess of developing a consaquence management framework for implementation,

Comblined Assurance Framewark
The AC commends management for the development of combined assurance framework.

Conclusion

The Audit Committee wishes to acknowledge the commitment from Council, management and staff of the munlcipality. The
stabllity in terms of the political and administrative leadership of the municipality has contributed to these improvements
report above. We would also llke to thank the Executive Mayor for his support, Councillors, senior managemaent for their
efforte and internal audit for thelr contribution.

SAB Ngobeni {Mr)

Chairperson of the Audit Committes
Thembisile Hani Logal Municipality
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THEMBISILE HANI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Statement of Financial Position_ﬁ at 30 June 2016

Flgures in Rand Note({s) 2016 2015
Restated”
Assots
Cument Assets
Inventories 6 86 B33 940 82 230 807
Receivables from exchange transactions 7 3 471 388 3448 820
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions 8 30 454 47 008
VAT receivable 9 156814 718 8880818
Consumer debtors 10 23 486 744 49 443 854
Cash and cash equivalents 11 68 831678 865440 151
198 277 921 230 480 458
Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 1881877696 1913 117 501
Intangible assets 4 416 115 385 682
1882 293 111 1913 603 183
Total Assets 2080 571 032 2 143 983 641
Llabllitles
Current Llabllities
Payables from exchange transactions 15 80278677 90420928
Unspent conditional grants and receipts 13 21 142 981 57 081 035
Provigions 14 2 490 253 2714 554
112 911 911 160 226 517
Nan-Current Liabilitles
Employee benefit cbligation 5 7 015 000 5 207 000
Provisions 14 15668 173 18894717
22673173 24 291 717
Total Llablliities 135 585084 174 518 234
Net Assets 1 944 985 848 1 269 465 407
Reserves
Revalugtion reserve 12 207 577 8510 207 577 510
Accumulated surplus 1737 408 438 1 761 887 887
Tatal Net Assets 1 844 985 948 1 969 465 407

* See Nota 39
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Statement of Financial Performance

Figures In Rand 2018 2016
Restated”
Revenue
Revenue from exchange transactions
Service charges 17 102775567 94 696 309
Rental of facilities and equipment 18 622 205 787 530
Interest received 19 27394308 21819785
Total revenus from exchange transactions 130792080 117 303 714
Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Taxatlon revenue
Property rates 20 33183557 44 693472
Transfer revenue
Govermmment grante and subsidles 22 516085505 362 851765
Licences and permits 23 5823 638 5286 314
Public contributions and denations 24 13480181 25630 449
Fines 1716 728 11722 482
Other income:- 1254 087 1337 852
Total revenue from non-exchange transactions 571 643 674 451 532 334
Total revenue 16 702336754 588 B36 048
ExpendIiture
Employee related costs 23 (108 51007B) (108 431 426)
Remuneration of councillors 28 (20008 378) (18 400 543)
Depreciation and amortisation 27 (133 531 623) (1408622 477)
Impairment loss 28 (9 890 472) {72 150)
Finance costs 29 (395 605) {660 584)
Rental of office equipment (957 895) (768 839)
Debt impalrment 30 (164 887 527) (B2 732 446)
Repairs and mainlenance (1092153) {2632479)
Bulk purchases Y| {119 250 318) (B9 989 853)
Grants and subsgidies paid 21 (67 467 498) (13 231 000)
General expenses 32 (116387 666) (V3 775789)
Total expenditure (732 189 BO3) (541 317 788)
Operating (deficit) surplus (29 B54 049) 27 518 262
Decrease In loave and bonus provislon 33 224 301 72 199
Loss on non-current assets held for sale or disposal groups {5 239 945) {658 287)
{5 015 644) {486 088)
(Deflclt} surplus for the year (348689683) 27032174
30 .

* See Nota 30
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Figures in Rand

" 'Revaluation Accumulated  Total net

reserve surplus assets

Opening balance as previously reporied
Adjustments
Prior year error*

Balance at 01 July 2014 as restated™
Changes In net assets
Surplua for the year

Total changes

Restated* Balance at 01 July 2015
Changes in net assets
Surplus/{Deficit) for the yaar

Total changes
Balance at 30 June 2016
Note(s)

207 577 510 1 358 050 630 1773 206 660
- J76805085 376 8050886

207 677 510 1734 855 726 1 942 433 236
- 27032174 27032174

- 27032174 27032174

207 577 510 1 761 887 897 1 969 465 407
- (34869893) (34 860693)

- (34 869693) (34 B63663)

207 577 510 1 737 408 436 1 944 HB6 946

12

* Boas Note 39
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Cash Flow Statement

Figures in Rand Note(s) 2016 2015
Resiated”
Cash flows from gperating activities
Receipts
Taxation 26 404 676 57 481 253
Sale of goods and services 129 081 425 0118859
Grants 428 430 000 330 195 Q00
Interest income - trading and investments 10 086 429 4 103 851
Other receipts 22 322 181 1353220
616 304 711 402 2563 183
Payments
Employes costs (125 250 721} (121 790 971)
Suppliers (396 054 835) (216 693 855)
Finance costs (395 605) (660 584)
(521 701 261) (330 145 410)
Net cash flows from operating activities 34 84603480 63117773
Cash flows from Investing activitles
Purchase of property, plant and equipmént 3 (117 422 435) (114 630 538)
Proceads from sale of property, plant and equipment 3 52309845 74615057
Purchase of other intangible asssts 4 (29 433) (385 682)
Land previously not recognised - 22512110
Net cash flows from Investing activities {112 211 923) (17 689 063)
Net Increasef(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (17 608 473} 45228720
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 86440151 4121143
11 68 631678 86 440 151

Cash and cash aquivalents at the end of the year

*Sea Note 30
10
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Cash Basls
Agproved  Adjustments Final Budget Actual Differsnce Reference
budged amounts o batwaan fnal
gomparable  budgel end
Flguree In Rend basls actual
Statement of Financial Performancs
Ravenue Finat Bud, Actuel iffes
wved usiment udgaet
Ravenue from exchange transactione Am:d A ¢ ! amuunl: on h:)m;n ;:nl Referenee
comparable  hudgst and
. basls actual
Seivice charges 80 791 024 3083 B0 63 8B4 830 102 770 907 38880 737 Due to the uploading of
supplementary Vatuaten Rall
and alao pricr your arror
correction(s)
Rentel of lacilites and equilpment 584 678 (58 032) 830 840 822 206 86 859 More revenus wans collected than
anticipaled becauss more usas
utlieed ths rented facilities
Intereat roceived - [nvestment 20045842 2426330 20382082 27304308 {1987 TB4} Leas interest wera charged on
arrears becatise of the emneaty
given to the consurnara
Total revenue from exchings transactions 86 331 244 5472324 93 R0IDES 120702080 36 bAR 312
Revarius from non- hange § tlons
Taxallon revenue
Property rates 57 411 200 - BT411200 233493557 (24 227 A43) The projaction of revenue was
overslated basls on the previous
year history of which decreases
In tha eurrent financial yaar
Transfor revenus
Government granis and subsidiea 428 430 00O _ 428430000 E1g085505 BT 086506  Unspent grants rolied over
Licencas and penmits 6 440 538 §2702) 0IBBBIE 5823 636 {062 200) e revenue receivad then
projacted because less
consumers pald
11
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Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budgat on Cash Dasls

Approved  Adjusimenis  Final Budget Actual DiTerence
budgel amounis on  between final
ocomparable  budget and
Flgurea In Rand basls actual

Public contrdbutlona and donallons

- * 13480181 13 480 181 Recalved from Nkangala District
Municipalfty

Firntes, Penallies and Farfalia 1 500 000 (814 342) 585 058 1716 728 1131070 Private company lesusd fines In
Py in curment year only Iraffic
officara jssuad fines
Qther mcome 20 755 D96 {457 787) 20 297 309 1254 087 (10 043 242) Mors revanus was recehmad than
anllofpatad
Totel rsvenue from non-exchange transactions E14 544 824 (1 434 831) 513110003 571843874 88 I3 471
Total revenue 601 8Ta OTA 4037493 060861671 Y0233B704 6 427 183
Expsnditure
Personnel (117822 014) (1 484 501) {119 286 §18) (108 510076) 10779437  Less payment because of
vacant pasls which were filed
[ade and this resulled lo savings
Remuneration of councillora (18612 600) (1531410} (20043910} (20 00D 378) 34532 The budget was more projected
than payments
Dapreclation and amariisation {1561 000 100) {161 600 100} (132 831 523) 17 488 BT7 Decroane In depreciatlon due Lo
disposals of aasala
mpaliment loas/ Reversal of impalmenls - - i O 0p0472) (9390472) Revaluation of assels
Finance costs - : - (305 805) {305 803} Dus o Iats payment of creditors
Lease rentals on operaling leass (1181 000) 696 000 (448 000) {657 685) (472695}  Additional contracts were
entared and this resulted to
uddiional expendiura
Bud debis writien off (81 922 938) < (61322034) (1a4 €087 627) (103 374591)  Prior y=ar eror comractions
made on biliing of consumers
Repairs and malntenance {1 8B0 DOOY (657 189) {230T188) (1092153) 1215038 Lesy peymenta were mede than
projected
Bulk purchases {149641081) 12131161 {137 508 810) (119250 318) 18 259 862 Less was were supplled and thia
reaulted (o ha leas payment
made
12

40
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Annual Financlal Slatementa for the year ended 30 Juns 206

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Caah Basls

Approved Adjusiments  Final Budgel Actual Difference
budget amounts on  betwaen final
comparable  budget and
Flgures In Rand basls actual
Govemniment granis and subaldies (8 747 o00) 77103 (6863 807) (57457 408) (S0YUT 691)  Lese commitmenis and
paymenis were made than
budgeled
General expenses {82 B73 140) (554132 555) (118111 80E) (148387 556) 1724138  { eay commitmentia and
paymenls wera mada than
budgeted
Total expenditure (570 340 TE1) (A5 897 311) (816 737 002) (732 189 803) (115 462 741) :
Operating deficit 32020327 (418340818) (0021 481) (20 8B4 048) (20 020 568)
Falr value adjusimenls {3 403 828) (3 433 228} 224 201 4708126
Losa on nor-cument mssate hald for sale or disposal groups - - = (5230945 (5230 94E)Lome pm non-cumrent ssssts not
budgeted for
{3 483 E28) - {3403 028) (SO1%ad4) [1831416)
Deflclt befors taxation 20 042459 (41349 818) (13307 319) (34 800 603) (21 582 374)
Actual Amounton € bla Baale as Pr ted In the Budget and Aotus] Gomparative Staternent 20 542480 (41 845 818) (13 307 319) (34 600 683) (21 502 374)

Reconclliation

13

30
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Accounting Pollcles

1. Presentation of Annua) Financial Statements

The annual financlal statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), issued by the Accounting Standards Board in eccordance with Sectlon 122(3) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act 56 of 2003).

These annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with
historical cost convention as the basis of measurement, unless specified otherwise. They are presented In South African

Rand.

Assets, liabllittes, revenues and expanses ware not offset, except where offsetting is either required or parmitted by a Standard
of GRAP. :

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been coneistently applied in the preperation of these annual
financial statements, are disclosed balow.

These accounting policles are consistent with the previous period,

1.1 Presentation currency

These annual financial statements are presented In South African Rand, which [s the functional currency of the municipality.

1.2 Golng concern assumption

These annual financial staterments have been preparad based on the expectation that the municipality wilt centinue to
operate as a going concern for at least the next 12 months,

1.3 Comparitive figurea

Whers necessary, comparative figures have been reclassifled to conform to changes in presentation in the current year. The
reclassification are further explained in note 40.

1.4 3lgnificant Judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty

In preparing the annual financial statements, managament is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts representad In the annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of avallable information and the
application of judgement is inherent In the formation of eatimates. Actual results in the future could differ from these estimates
which may be material to the annual financial statements. Significant judgements include:

Trade receivables

The municipality assesses its trade receivables for impairment at the end of each reporting period. In determining whether an
impalrment loss should be recorded In surplus or deficit, the municipality makes judgements as to whether there is observable
data Indicating a maasurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows from a financial asset.

The impairment for trade receivables is calculated on a porifollo basis, based on historical loss ratios, adjusted for national
and Industry-specific economic conditions and other indicators present at the reporting date that correlate with defaults on the
portfollo. Thase annual loss ratios are applied to loan balances in the pertfollo and scaled fo the estimaled loss emergence

period.
Traffic fines - IGRAP 1

The application of IGRAP 1 requires eslimations to be made on the probabifity of receipts for traffic fines. This is done using
legislation, historical data and payment frends.

14
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Annual Financtal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Accounting Policles

1.4 Slanificant judgements and sources of estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment testing

The recoverable amounts of cash-generating units and Indlvidual assats have been determined based on the higher of value-
in-use cajculations and fair values less costs to sell, These calculations require the use of estimates and assumptions. It Is
reasonably possible that the [name a kay assumption] aseumption may change which may then Impact our estimations and
may then require a material adjustment to the carrying value of goodwlll and tangible assets.

The municipality reviews and tests the carrying value of assets when events ar changes in circumstances suggest that the
carrylng amount may not be recoverable. In addition, goodwill |s tested on an annual basls for impairment. Assets are
groupad at the lowsst leve! for which identlfiable cash flows are largely independent of cash flows of cther assets and
liabilities. I there are Indlcations that Impalrment may have cccurred, estimates are prepared of expected future cash flows for
each group of assets. Expected future cash flows used to determine the valug In use of goodwill and tangible assets are
inherently uncertain and could materiaily change over time, They are significantly affected by a number of factors including,
together with economic factors such as exchange rates inflation Interest.

Provisions

Provisions were raised and managemant determined an estimate based on the information available. Additional disclosure of
these estimates of provisions are included in note 14 - Provisions.

Uzeful lives of waste and water network and other assets

The municipality's management determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for the waste water
and water networks. This estimate |s baged on Industry norm. Management will Incraase the depreciation charge where useful
lives are less than previously estimated useful lives.

The municipality's management determines the estimated useful lives and related provision for rehabilitation of landfill sites.
The estimates is based on the pattern In which the landfill site's future economic benefits or services potential are expacted to

be consumed by the municipality.

Effactive Interest rate

The municipallty used the prime interest rate to discount future cash flows.

Allowance for doubtful debts

On debtors an impairment loss is recognised in surplus and deflcit when there is objective evidence that it is impalred. The
impairment is measured as the difference between tha dabtors carrylng amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the effective interast rate, computed at initial recognition,

Standarde, amendments to atandards and interpretations issued but not yet effective

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been early adopted by the
municipallty:

GRAP 20: Related Party Disclosures -

GRAP 32: Service Concassion Arrangements: Grantor

GRAP 105: Transfer of Function between Entlties under Common Control

GRAP 106: Transfer of Function betwsen Entities not under Gommon Control

GRAP 107: Mergers

GRAP 108: Statutory Raceivables

IGRAP 17 Service Concesslon Arrangements where a Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interast in an Asset

The adoption of these standards will have no material Impact on the Annual Financial Statements.

The foltowing GRAP standard has been approved but is not required to be applied: o
GRAP 18: Segment Reporting

1.5 Property, plant and equipment

Properly, plant and equipment is Initially measured at cost,

15 ' i . i
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Accounting Policies

1.5 Property, plant and equipment {continued)
Where an asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaclion, its cost is its fair value aa at date of acquisition.

Where an item of property, blant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-maonetary asset or monetary assets, or a
combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is initially measured at falr value (the cost). If the
acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemad cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s) given up.

When significant components of an Item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for
as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Costs include costs incurred initially to acquire or construct an item of property, plant and equipment and costs Incurred
subsequently to add to, replace part of, or service it. If a replacement cost ie recognised in the carrying amount of an item of

property, plant and equipment, the carrying amount of the replaced part Is derecognised.

The Inttial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located is also
included in the cost of propery, plant and equipment, where the entity (s obligated to Incur such expenditure, and where the
obligation arises as a result of acquiring the esset or using it for purposes other than the production of Inventories.

Recognition of costs In the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment ceases when the item is in the
location and condition necessary for I to be capable of operating in the manner Intended by management.

Major inspection costs which are a condlition of continuing use of an item of property, plant and equipment and which meet the
recognition criteria above are included as a replacement in the cost of the item of property, plant and equipment. Any
remaining inspection costs from the previous inspection are derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at revalued amount, being the fair value at the date of revaluation less any
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impalrment [osses.

Revaluations are made with sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair value at the and of the reporting perlod.

When an item of property, plant and equipment is revalued, any accumulated depreclation at the date of the revaluation is
eliminated against the gross carrylng amount of the asset and the net amount restated to the revalued arnount of the asset.

Any increase in an asset’s camying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is credited directly to a revaluation surplus. The
increase is recognised in surplus or deficlt to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previously
recognlsed in surplus or deficit.

Any decrease in an asset's canying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in surplus or deficit In the current
perlod. The decrease Is debited direcily to a revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus in respect of that asset.

The revaluation surplus in equity related to a specific item of property, plant and equipment is transferred directly to retained
earnings when the asset Is derecognisad.

Property, plant and equipment is carried at revalued amount, being the falr vaiue at the date of revaluation less any
subseguent accumulated depraciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Revaluations are made with sufficient
regularity such that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using fair value at the
end of the reporting period.

Any increase In an asset's carrying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is ¢redited direclly to a revaluation surplus. The
increase ia recognised in surplus or deficit to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same assel previously

recognised In surplus or daficit.

Any decrease in an asget's carrying amount, as a result of a revaluation, is recognised in surplus or deficit In the current
period. The decrease Iis debited In revaluation surplus to the extent of any credit balance exlsting In the revaluation surplus In
respect of that asset. o y

b0

The useful lives of items of praperty, plant and equipment have been assessed as follows:

Item Depreclation method Average usefyl life
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Accounting Policies

1.5 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Land Straight line Indefinlte
Buildings Straight line 50
Infrastructure Straight line

. Roads and Stormwater 25-50
. Reservoirs 20

. Electrical 25

. Woater Reticulation 120

. Sewer 60

. Bulk Water Fipeline 60-100
»  Sewerage Pump Station 50

*  Water Pump Station 60

. Stabilisation Ponds 2 25

s  Waste Water Treatment Plant 50

. Borehcle 30

*»  Telametry System 5 5
Community Straight line

=  Bulldings 50

. Recreational Facllities 50

. Halls 50

. Libraries 50

*  Parks and Gardens 50

*  Creche 50

s« Abattolr 50
Other propenrty, plant and equipmeant Stralght line

. Property, Plant and Equipment’ 510
. IT Equipment 35

»  Office Equipment 3-7

. Furniture and Fltings 37

. Motor Vehlcles 6

The residual value, and the useful life and depreciation method of each asset are reviewed at the end of each reporting date, If
the expectations differ from pravious estimates, the change is accounted for as a change in accounting estimate.

Reviewing the useful life of an asset cn an annual basis does not require the entity to amend the previous estimate unless
expectations differ from the previous estimate.

Each part of an Item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item is
depreciated separately.

The dapreclation charge for each perlod Is recognised In surplus or deflclt unless It is Included in the carrying amount of
another asset.

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognisad when the asset is disposed of or when thera are no further economic
benefits or service potential expected from the use of the ssset.

The gain or losa arising from the derecognition of an item of property, ptant and equipment is included in surplus or deficit
whan the item is derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the darecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment Is
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, If any, and the carrying amount of the ftem.

Assets which the municipality holds for rentals to others and subsequently routinely sell as part of the ordinary course of
activities, are transferred to inventaries when the rentalse end and the assets are available-for-sale. Proceeds from sales of
thesae assets ara recognised as revenue. All cash flows on these asssts are included in cash flows from operating activities in

the cash flow statement,
1.6 Site restoration and dismantling cost

The municipality has an obligation to dismantle, remove and restore items of propeﬂy plant and ‘equipment. Such
obligations are referred to as 'decommissioning, restoration and simillar Ilabllllles The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment includes the initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and remoyving the item and restoring the site on
which it is located, the obligation for which an municipality incurs either when the item is acqulired or a$ a consequence of
having used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce mventodes durlnl that perlod.

e 3
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1.6 Site restoration and dismantling cost (continuad)

If the related asset |s measured using the revaluation model:

{a) changes in the liabillty alter the revaluation surplus or deficit previously recognised on that asset, so that.
- adecrease in the liabllity (subject to (b)) is credited to revaluation surplus in net assets, except that it is
recognised In surplus or deficit to the extent that it reverses a ravaluation deficit on the asset that was previously
recognised In surplus or deficit
- an increase In the liability is recognised in surplus or deficit, except that it is debited to the revaluation
surplus to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

(b) Inthe event that a decrease In the fiability axceeds the carrying amount that would have bean racoghiged had
the asset been carried under the cost model, the excess is recognised Immediately In surplus or deficit; and

(¢} change In the liability is an indication that the asset may have to be revalued in order to ensure that the
carrying amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using falr value at the end of
the reporting perlod. Any such revaluation Is taken into account tn determining the amounts to be taken to
surplus or deficit or net assets under (a). If 8 revaluation Is necessary, all agsets of that class are revalued.

1.7 Intanglble assets

An asset is identiflable if it either.

«  is separable, 1.¢. is capable of being separated or divided from an entity and sold, transferred, licensed, rented
or exchanged, either individually or together with a related contract, identifiable ageets or liability, regardless of
whether the entity Intends to do so; or

. arises from binding arrangements (Including rights from contracts), regardless of whether those rights are
transferable or separable from the municlpality or from other rights and obligatlons.

An Intanglble asset |s recognised whan:
. it Is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service patential that are attributable to the asset will

flow to the municipality; and
. the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Where an Intangible asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its initis! cost at the date of acquisition Is
measured at its fair value as at that date,

Imanglble assets are inidally recognised at cost.
An intangible aeeet & ragarded as having an indefinite useful lIife when, based on all relevant facters, thers is no foreseeable
limit to the period over which the asset iz expected to generate net cash inflows or service potential. Amortisation is not
provided for these Intanglble assels, but they are tested for impairment annually and whensver there is an indication that the
asset may be impalred. For all other intangible assets amortisation is provided on a straight line basls over thelr useful lifa.
Intangible assets are derecoghised:

* ondisposal; or

«  when no future economic benefits or service potential are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from the derecognition of an intangible assets is included in surplus or deficit when the asset ie
derecognised {unless the Standard of GRAP on leases requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).

1.8 Financlal instruments
Initial recognition

The entity recognises a financial asset or a financial liability in its sfatement of financial position when the entity becomes a
perty to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
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1.8 Financlal instruments (continued)
Initlal measurement of financial assets and financtal liabilitles

The antlty measures a financial asset and financial ilability initially at its falr value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.

The entity measures a financlal asset and financlal liabillty initially at its fair value {if subsequently measured at fair value].

The entity first assesses whather the substance of a concessionary loan is in fact a loan, On initial recognition, the entity
analyses a concessionary Joan inte its component parts and accounts for each componant separately. The entity accounts for
that part of a concessionary loan that is:
= g social benefit in accordance with the Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statemenits,
where it is the Issuer of the loan; or
. non-exchenge revenue, In accordance with the Standard of GRAP on Revenua from Non-exchange Transactions
{Taxes and Transfers), whera it Is the recipient of the loan. )

Subsequent measurement of financlal assets and financial [labilities

The entity measures all financial assete and financial liabilities after Initial recognition using the following categories;
. Financial instruments at fair valua.
i Financial instrurments at amortised cost.
«  Financial instruments at cost.

All financial assets measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject to an impalrment review.
Galns and lossea

A gain or loss arising from a change in the fair value of a financial asset or financlal liability measured at fair value is
recognised in surplus or deficit.

For financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost or cost, a gain or logs is recognised in surplus or
deficlt when the financial asset or financial liabiiity is derecognised or Impalred, or through the amaortisation process.

Impalment and uncollectibility of finanelal assets

The entity assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a financlal asset or group of
financial assets is impaired.

Flnanclal assets measured at amortisad cost:

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss an financial assets measured at amortised cost has been Incurred, the
amount of the joss is measured ae the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding futura credit lnsses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial agsef's original
effective interest rate. The camying amount of the asset is reduced directly OR through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the loss is recognised in surplus or deficlt.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised Impalrment loss Is reversed directly OR by
adjusting an allowance account. The ravarsal does not result in a carrying amount of the financlal asset that exceeds what the
amortised cost would have been had the Impairment not been recognised at the date the impairment is reversed. The amount
of the reversal Is recognised in surplus or deficit.

Financial assets measured at cost:
if there Is ohjective evidence that an Impairment loss has been incurred on an investment in a residual interest that is not
measured at fair vaiue because Its fair value cannot be measured reliably, the amount of tha Impairment loss is measured as

the difference between the carrying amount of the financlal asset and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial assst. Such impairment losses are not reversed.
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1.9 Leases {continued)
Operating leases - lossae

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basls over the lease term, The difference between
the amounts recagnised as an expense and the contractual payments are recogniaed as an operating lease asget or liability.

1.10 Inventorles

Inventories are Initially measured at cost except where inventories are acquired through a non-exchange transaction, then
their costs are their fair value as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequently inventorles are measured at the lower of cost and net reallsable value.

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement cost where they are neld for,
. distribution at no charge or for a nomineal charge; or
s consumption In the production procese of goods to be distributed at no charge or for a nominal charge.

The cost of inventaries comprises of all costs of purchase, costs of conversion-and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. ’

The cost of inventories is assigned using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) formula, The same cost formula is used for all Inventorles
having a similar nature and use to the municipality.

When Inventaries are sold, the carrying amounts of those inventories are recognised as en expense in the perlod in which the
related revenue Is recognised. If there Is no related revenus, the expenses are recognised when the goods are distributed, or
related services are rendered. The amount of any write-dowr of inventaries to net realisable value or current replacement cost
and all losses of inventories are racognieed as an expense in the period the write-down o loss occurs. The amount of any
reversal of any write-down of inventories, arising from an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost, are
recognised as a reduction In the amount of Inventories recognised as an expense In the perlod in which the reversal ocours.

111 Impairment of cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are those assets held by the municipality with the primary abjective of generating a commercial
return. When an aseet is deployed in & manner consistent with that adopted by a profit entlty, it generates a commercial

return.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm’s length transaction between
knowledgeable, wiliing partles, less the costs of disposal.

Identificatlon
‘When the carrylng amount of a cash-generating asset exceeds its recoverable amount, It |s Impaired.

The municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a cash-generating asset may ba
impaired. If any such indication exists, the municlpallty estimates the recoverable amount of the asset.

Irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment, the municipality also test & cash-generating intangible asset with
an Indefinite useful life or a cash-generating intangible asset not yet available for use for impairment annually by comparing
its carrying amount with its recoverable amount, This Impairment test is performed at the same time every year. Ifan
intanglble asset was initially recognised during the current reparting period, that intangible asset was tested for impairment
before the end of the current reporting perlod.

Value in use

Value in use of a cash-generating asset is the present value of the estimated future cash flows expected to be derived from
the continulng use of an aseet and from its disposal at the end of ite useful life.
P |

When estimating the value in use of an asset, the municipality estimates the future cash inflows and oLtflows to be derived
from continuing use of the asset and from its ultimate disposal and the municipality applies the ap%kbpriate discount raté to

those future cash flows.
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1.11 Impairment of cash-generating assets (continued)

Discount rate

The discount rate is & pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money, represented by the
current risk-free rate of Interest and the rieke speacific to the assel for which the future cash flow estimates have not been

adjusted.
Rocognltion and measurement (Individual asset)

If the recoverable amount of a cash-generating asset is less than Its carrylng amaunt, the camylng amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Thia reduction [s an impairment loss.

An impairment loss is recognised immedlately In surplus or deficlt.

After the recognilion of an impairment loss, ihe depreciation (amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is adjusted in
future perfods to allocate the cash-generating asset’a revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematlc
basis over its remaining useful life.

Cash-generating units

if there is any Indicafion that an assat may be impaired, the recoverable amount is estimated for the Individual asset. If itis
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual asset, the municipality determines the recoverable amount of
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs {the assel's cash-generating unit),

If an active market exists for the output producad by an asset or group of assets, that asset or group of assets is Identified as
a cash-generating unit, @ven if some ar all of the output is used intarnally. If the cash inflows generated by any asset or cash-
generating unit are affected by Internal transfer pricing, the municlpality use management's best estimate of future price(s)
that could be achieved in arm's length transactions in estimating:
+  the future cash Inflows used to determine the asset's or cash-generating unlt's value in use; and
»  the future cash ouiflows used to determine the value In use of any other assets or cash-ganerating units that are
affected by the internal transfer pricing.

Cash-generating unlts are fdentified consistently from periad ta period for the same asset or types of assets, unless a change
is justified.

The camying amount of a cash-generating unit Is determined on a basis consistent with the way the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is determined,

An impairment loss is recognised for a cash-generating unit if the recoverable amount of the unit is less than the carrying
amount of the unit. The Impalrment Is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the cash-generating assets of tha unit on a
pro rata basis, based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. These reduclions in carrying amounts are treated as
impairment Josses on Individual aceets.

In allocating an impairment loss, the entity does not reduce the carrying amount of an asset below the highest of:
» iie fair value less costs to sell (if determinabls);
*  Its value in use {if determinable); and
*  zem.

The amount of the Impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata to the other
cash-generating assets of the unit.

Where a non-cash-generating asset coniributes to a cash-generating unit, a proportion of the carrying amount of that non-
cash-generating asset Is allocated to the carrylng amount of the cash-generating unit prior to estimation of the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit.
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1.11 Impairmant of cash-generating assets {cantinued)
Reversal of Impairment Ioss

The munlcipality assess at each reporting date whether there ls any indication that an impairment loss recognised in prior
periods for a cash-generating asset may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication exists, the entity
estimates the recoverable amount of that asset.

An impalment loss recognised in prior periods for a cash-generating aseet is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates usad to datermina the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The carrying
amount of the asset is increased (o Its recoverable amount. The increase is a reversal of an Impalrment loss. The increased
carrying amount of an aseet attributeble to a reveraal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been datermined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no impairment lose been recognised for the asset in prior
perlods.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating essget is recognised Immediately in surplus or defici,
Any reversal of an impalrment loss of a revalued cash-generating asset is treated as a revaluation increase.

After a reversal of an impairment loss is recognised, the depreciation {amortisation) charge for the cash-generating asset is
adjusted in future periods to allocate the cash-generating asset's revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a
systemnatic basls over Its remalning useful life.

A reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit Is allocated to the cash-generating assets of the unit pro rata with
the carrying amounts of those assets. These increases in carrylng armounts are treated as reversals of impairrment loases for
individual assets, No part of the amount of such a reversal Is allocated fo a non-cash-generating asset conltributing service
potential to a cash-generating unit.

In aliccating a reversal of an impairment loss for a cash-generating unit, the carrying amotunt of an asset is not increased

above the lower of.
+  [ta recaverable amount {if determinable}); and
=  the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss

been recognised for the asset in prior periods.

The amount of the raversal of the impairment loss that would otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated pro rata
to the other assets of the unit.

1,12 Impairment of non-cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assels are assets managed with the abjective of generating a commerclal return. An asset generates a
commercial return when It [s deployed in & manner consiatent with that adopted by a profit-oriented entity.

Non-cash-generaling assels are assets other than cash-generating assets.

Impalrment Is a loss |h the future economic benefits or service potential of an asset, over and abave the systematic
recognition of the loss of the asset's future economic benefits or service potential through depreciation (amortisation).

Carrying amount Iis the amount at which an asset Is recognised in the statement of financial position after deducting any
accumulated depreclation and accumulated Impairment lossas thereon.

A cash-generating unit is the smallest identifiable group of assets managed with the objective of generating a commerclal
return that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or

groups of assets.

Costs of disposal are incremental costs directly atributable to the disposal of an asset, excluding finance costs and income
tax expanse.

Depreciations (Amoriisation) is the systematic allocation of the debreclablg amount of an asset aver its useful life.

Fair value less costs to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between
knowledgeable, willing partles, less the costs of disposal.

Recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset's fair value legg costs to aell and its value in use.
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1.12 Impairment of nan-caeh-generating nszets {continued)

Useful life is elther:
(a) the period of time over which an agsset is expected to be used by the municipality; or
(b} the number of production or similar units expected to be obtained from the asset by the municipality.

Criteria developed by the municipality to distinguish non-cash-generating assets from cash-generating aseets are as follow:
[Specify criteria]

1.13 Share capital / contributed capital

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residusl interest In the asseets of an municipality after deducting all of its
llabilitles.

1.14 Employee benefite
Employee beneflts are all forms of cansideration given by an entity in exchange for service rendered by employees.

A qualifying insurance palicy Is an insurance poficy issued by an insurer that is not a related parly (as defined In the Standard
of GRAP on Related Party Dlsclosures) of the reporting entity, if the praceeds of the policy can be used only to pay or fund
employes benefits under a defined benefit plan and are not available fo the reporting entity's own creditors (even In liquidation)
and cannot be paid to the reporting entity, unless either: '

¢ the proceeds represent surplus assets that are not needed for the policy to mest all the related employse benefit

obligations, or
= the proceeds are returned to the reporting entity to reimburse It for employee benefits already paid.

Termination benefits are employee benefits payabie as a result of aither:
. an entity's declslon to terminate an employee's employment before the normal retirement date; or
= anamployee's declsion to accept voluntary redundancy in exchange for those benefits.

Other long-term employee benefits are employes benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) that
are nat due to be settled within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service.

Vested employee benefits are employee benefits that are not condltional on future employment.

Composite aoclel security programmes are established by legislation and operate as multi-employer plans to provide post-
employment benefits as well ag to provide benefite that are not consideration in exchange for service rendered by employeea.

A constructive obligation is an obligation that derives from an entity’s actions where by an established pattern of past practica,
published policies or a sufficiently specific current statement, the entity has indicated to ather parties that it will accept certain
respensibilliles and as a result, the entity has created a valid expectation on the part of those other parties that it will
discharge those responsibllities.

1.16 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provislons are recognised when;
*  the municipality has a present obligation as a result of a past event;
*  Itis probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or service potential will be required to

settle the ohligation; and
s areliable estimate can be made of the obllgallon.

Where the effect of time value of money Is material, the amount of a provision ie the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation.

The discount rate is a pre-tex rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks speclfic
to the liabllity.

Where discounting is used, the carrying amount of a provision increases in each period to reflect the ﬁésgage of time. This
Increase is recognised as an interest expense. ?

If an entity has a contract that Is onerous, ihe present obligation {net of recoveries} under the contract s recognised and
measured as a provision. . r ‘0
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1.15 Provisions and contingent llabilities (continued}
Levlas

A levy is an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits that is imposed by governments on entities in accordance with
leglslation (i.e. laws andfor regulations), other than:

. those outflows of resources that are within the scope of other Standards, and

= fines or other penaltles that are imposed for breaches of the legislation.

Government refers 1o government, government agencies and similar bodies whether local, national or international,

The obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay & levy Is the activity that triggers the payment of the levy, as identified
by the leglsiation.

The municipality doas not have a constructive obligation to pay a levy that wilt be triggered by operating in a future period as a
result of the municipality being economically compelled to continue to cperale in that future peried. The preparation of
financial statements under the going concern assumption does not imply that the munlicipality has a present cbligation to pay
a levy that will be triggered by aperating in a future period.

The llability to pay a levy is recognised progressively if the obligating event occurs over a period of time (i.e. if the activity that
triggers the payment of the levy, as identified by the legislation, ogcurs pver a period of time).

If an obligation to pay & levy Is triggered when a minimum threshold Is reached, the corresponding liability is recognised when
that minimum threshold Is reached.

The municipality recognises an asset if it has prepaid a levy but does not yet have a present obligation to pay that levy. .
1.16 Commitments

Items are classified as commitments when an entity has committed itself to future transactions that will normally result in the
outflow of cash.

Caommitments for which disclosura ie necessary to achieve a fair prasentation should be disclosed in a note to the financial !
statements, if bath the following criteria are met:
. Contracts should be non-cancelable or only cancelable at significant cost {for example, contracts for computer or
bullding maintenance services); and I
= Contracts should relate to samething other than the routine, steady, state business of the entity — therefore salary
commiltments relating tc employment contracts or social security benefit commiiments are excluded.

1.47 Roevenue from exchange transactions

An exchange transaction is one in which the miuniclpality recelves assets or services, or has llabllitles extinguished, and
directly gives approximately equal value {primarily in the form of goods, services or use of assets) to the other party in
exchange.

Measuremeant

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recelvable, net of trade dlscounts and volume rebates.

Sale of Qoods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when all the fellowing conditions have been satisfled:

* the municlpality has transferred to the purchaser the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;

= the municipality retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually assoclated with
ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

= the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits or service potential assoc{ated with the transactmn will flow 1o the
municipality; and

= the costs Incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.
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1.17 Revenue from exchange transactlons (continued)

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of eervices can be estimatad rellably, revenue associated with
the transaction is recognised by referenca to the stage of compietion of the transaction at the reporting date, The outcome
of a transaction can be estimated reliably when all the following conditions are satisfied:

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

» |tls probable that the economic benefits or service potential associated with the transaction will flow to the

municlpality;
*  the stage of completion of the transaction at the reporting date can be measured refiably; and
»  the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably.

When the outcome of the transaction involving the rendering of services cannot be estimated rellably. revenue is recognisad
only to the extent of the expenses recognised that are recoverable.

Interest

Interest la recognised, in surplus or deficit, using tha effective interest rate method.
1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions

Conditions on transferred assets are stipulations that specify that the future economic benefits or eervice potential embodied
in the asset Is required to be consumed by the reciplent as speclfied or future economic benefits or service potential must be
returned to the transferor.

FInes are economic benefits or service potential received or receivable by entities, as determined by a court or other law
enforcement body, as a cansequence of the breach of laws or regulaticns.

Non-exchange transactions ars transactions that are not exchange transactions. In a non-exchange transaction, an
municipality elther receives value from another municipality without directly giving approximately equal value in exchange, or
gives value to another municipality without directly receiving approximately equal value in exchange.

Transfers are inflows of future ecanomic benefils or service potential from non-exchange transactions, other than taxes.

Recognition

An inflow of resourcas from a non-exchange transaction recognised as an asset is racognised as revenue, except to the extent
that a liability is also recognised in respect of the same inflow,

As the municipality satisfies a present abligation recognised as a liability in respect of an inflow of resources from a non-
exchange transactlon recognised as an asset, It reduces the carrylng amount of the liability recognised and recagnisas an
amount of revenus equal ta that reduction.

Measurement

Revenue from a non-exchange transaction is measured at the amount of the increase in net assets recognised by the
municipality.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, the municipality recognises an asset, It also recognises revenue equivalent
to the amount of the aseet measured at its fair value as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a
liability. Where 2 liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the bast estimate of the amount required to settle
the obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of the increase in net assets, If any, recognised as revenue. When a
liability is subsequently reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condltion is satisfied, the amount of the reduction in
the liability is recognised as revenue.
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1.18 Revenue from non-exchange transactions (continued)

Transfers

Apart from Services in kind, which are not recognised, the municipality recognises an asset in respect of transfers when the
fransferred resources meet the definition of an asset and satisfy the criteria for recognition as an asset.

The municipality recognises an asset in reapect of transfers when the fransferred resources meet the definltlon of an asset
and eatisfy the criterla for recognition as an asset.

Transferred assets are measured at their fair vaiue as at tha date of acquisition.
Fines

Fines are recognised as revenue when the receivable meets the definition of an asset and satisfies the criteria for recognition
as an asset.

Assets arlsing from fines are measured at the best estimate of the inflow of resources to the municipality.
Where the municipality collacts fines in the capacity of an agent, the fine will not be revenue of the collecting entity.
Glfts and donatlons, Including goods In-kind

Gifts and donatlons, including goods in kind, are recognised as asssets and revenue when it is probable that the future
aconomic benefits or servica potential will flow to the municipality and the falr value of the assets can be measured reliably.

1.19 Investment Income

Investment income is recognised on a time-propartion basis using the effective Interest method.

1,20 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are interast and other expenses incurred by an entity in connection with the borrowing of funde.
Borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period In which they are incurred.

1.21 Comparative figures

Where necessary, comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to changes in presentation In the current year.
1.22 Unauihorised expendiiure

Unauthoriged expenditure means:
- ovarspanding of a vote or a main division within a vote; and
. expenditure not in accordance with the purpose of a vote ar, In the case of a maln divislon, not In accordanca with
the purpose of the main division.

All expenditure relating to unautharised expenditure is recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance in
the year that the expenditure was incurred. The expendilure is classified in accordance with the nature of the expense, and
where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financlal performance.

1.23 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless expenditure means expenditure which was made ih vain and would have been avolded had reasonable care been
exarcised.

All expenditure relating lo fruiless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as an expense In the statement of financial

performance in the year that the expendilure was incurred. The expenditure is classified in accordance with the nature of the
expense, and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the statement of financial perfermance.

0
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Accounting Policies

1.24 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003}, the
Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), and the Public Office Bearers Act (Act No. 20 of 1898) er is In contravention of
the economic entity'a supply chain management policy. Iregular expenditure excludes unauthorised expenditure. lrregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditura in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue In the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.26 Revaluation reserve

The surplus arlsing from the revaluation of praperty, plant and equipment Is credited to a non-dlstributable reserve. The
revaluation surplus is realised as revalued buildings are depreciated, through a transfer from the revaluation reserve to the
accumulated surplus/deficit. On disposal, the net revaluation surplus is transferred to the accumulated surplus/deficit while
galns or losses on disposal, based on revalued amounts, are credited or charged to the statement of financial performance.

1.28 Related parties

The municipallty operates in an economic sector currently dominated by entities directly or indirectly owned by the South
African Government. As a consequence of the constitutional Independence of the three epheres of govemment in South
Africa, anly entities within tha national sphere of government are considered to be related parties.

Manpagement are those persons responsible for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the municipality, Including
those charged with the govemance of the municipality in accordance with legislation, in instances where they ara required to

perform such functions.

Close members of the family of a person are considered to be those family members who may be expected to influence, or be
Influenced by, that mansgement in thelr dealings with the municlpality.
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Flgurae In Rand

2010

2013

2. New standards and interpratationa

21 Standards and Interprotations issusd, but not yet sffactive

The municipality has not epplled the following slendards end inlespretalions, which have been published and are mandatory far the munlclpality’s atceunting perfods beginning on or

after 01 July 2016 or later periods:
Standard/ Intarpratation:

GRAF 18; Segment Reporting

GRAP 20: Related partiea

QRAF 32: Service Concesslon Amrangemenis: Grantor
GRAP 108: Siatutory Recelvables

IGRAP 17: Service Goncassion Armrangemants where a

Grantor Conlrols & Signiicant Resldual Interest In an Asset

*  (GRAP 18 (ax amended 2015): Investment Property

*  GRAP 17 (as emended 2015): Property, Plant and
Equipmant

+  GRAP 108: Accounting by Prncipals and Agents

*  GRAP 21 (a= amended 2016): Impalrment of nen-cash-
generailng asaels

=  (RAP 26 (as amendad 2015): Impaiment of eash-
gensraling assels

+  Direstive 12: The Selesllon of an Appropriste Raperiing
Framewerk by Public Entilles

Effective dale:
Yoars baginning
on or after

01 Apdl 2017

1 Apr 2017

01 Apl 2016

o1 April 2018

o1 Apl 2016

01 Aprl 2016

91 Aprl 2016

01 Aprl 2017
01 April 2017

01 Aprl 2017

o1 Apil 2018

Expactsd Impacl

The Imped of the amendment (s nat material,
‘Tha Impadd of tha amendmert [8 not maisrial,
The Impacd of the amandmweri la not material.
The Impacdl af the amendman ls not matarfal
Tha impact of the amendment ls not metarial

The sdopfiah of this amendmend has nol had a matarial impect on the reauiia
of ihe bompany bul has rertdied In mom disdssure ihan would have

Aausly haan provided in the
The adopilon of this arr has ot had & materal Impast on the rosulis
of he company but has rasulted In mer disclosure [han would have
previously boon provided In the
The impact of tha amandmen |8 ol matsial
‘Tha adepiisn of this amendment hea not hed 8 matedal Impact on he rents
of the company but has resultad In mare discl than would hava
previounsty baan provided [n the finenclal stalements
The adopllen of this amendment haa nal had a materel impact en the rasulie
of e company but has resulted In mora discloaure than would have
previoutly baan provided i the finandsl sistemsnts
none
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Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Figures in Rand

3.,  Property, plant and equipmeni

2016 2015
Cont/ Valust] A rhated ying valus  Cost)\ | A lwsd  Carrying valus
deprectation and depreslation and
acoumulated aooumulsted
Impalrmsmt Impalrment
Bulldings 552 200 010 (228 350 87D) 318 185 748 B47 872 481 €226 322 4471) 321 E60 040
Plant ant machinery 7 B4 674 (23 £68 355) 14 284 19 48 128218 {20810 098) 26 800 120
Fumlture and fodures 4280 282 (2298 BA1) 1847 722 4730779 (2 133 BAT) 2 508 h22
Motor vehicles 6860 260 (6427 322) 3332 e 10222 810 G 170 beB) 8143 653
Office equipment 13344 (0 308) 4088 61 T (30 448} 18 871
Compuber squipment 3972 18¢ (2 201 700} 1770 408 368563 57 {2820 103) 21823374
Infrastnuclure 2 957 769 650 {1 448 310 184 1522470538 2776400886 (1322600 338) 1 45N BOO 317
Communlty 540 528 (380 148) 161 382 648 684 (423 180) 218 518
Aassis under conatruction « 217503687 - 21750 307 101 453 188 - 101 453 108
Total IITALIEI0 (VTIBGLABBA)  1EW1ET7 996 Adsaamii7e (1880 14a67E 4 8da 117 801
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures In Rend

3. Property, plant wnd squipment {continued}
Recencllilation of property, plant and equipment - 2016

Opening Aadiriona Dlsposals Transfers Transfere Depreciation Impaiment Tatal
balance recelvad loas
Land and Bulldings 321 550 040 3 4B7 543 - 1148 580 - {10028 428) - 318155745
Plent and machinery 25 508 120 475857 (4022 646) - - (7 877 507) (5) 14284818
Furniture and fixdures 2 596 822 - {175 800) - {473 100} (110) 1047722
Motor vehlclss B 143 653 494 885 (801 769) - - {1 Tea sy (4 923z 048
Qffice equipment 18574 (5 825) - - (4 667) (1 4938
Gompuder equipmant 2623 374 131 542 (#1754 - - (7868 750} {219 1770498
infrastruciure 1 453 800 317 B 844 B3B - 181 444 308 - (112819502) (98003151 522 479 538
Communlly 225 518 - (16 174) - - {657 946) {16) 161 382
Ansets under construcilon 101 463 186 102 8BA 1@0 - .. (182 500 988) - - 21750388
1013117501 117421435 (8 23004K) 182 B30 088 ({182 500 988) {133 631 822} (B 800 472)1 981 077 07

H
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Notes to the Annual Financlal Staternents
Figurex in Rand

3. Proparty, plant and equlpment (continued}

Reconclllation of property, plant and equipment - 2015

QOpening Agditions Dispoanis Tranafers Transfers out Depreclation Impalment Total

balapce recelvad loan
Land and Buidinga /D A52067 20873185 (74 648 275) : - (11026 100) (837) 321 860 Q40
Plant and machinery 33 214 950 166 000 - - - (7 870 830) - 25E08 120
Fumlture and fMdures 3121 6680 18 60D - - - (543 417) - 2690 022
Mator vehicles 66884 278 . - - - {1460413) 71313) 5143683
Offica equipment 21185 - - - (B 814) 18 571
Compuler equipmenl 3 877 687 3821 - - - {1 112 624} - 2823374
Infrastruciure 1532179703 21282 540 (626 088) 19308 872 - (118 B35 728) - 1453 80D 317
Community 284 308 - - - - (648 708) - 225 518
Asgets under construciion 54310086 90532903 - = (192608 873) - - 101 453 104

2014354832 114630018 (JE173 344) 153086872 (10 308873) (140822 478} (72 460)1 913 117 &0

az
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Figures in Rand 2016 2015
4. Intangible assets
2016 2015
Cost/ Accumulated Carrylng Cost/ Accumulated Camrying
Valuation amortisation value Valuatlon amortisation value
and and
accumulated accumulated
Impairment impalrment
Computer software, other 415 11% - 415 115 385 682 - 385682
Reconclilation of Intangible assets - 2016
Opening Additions Total
balance
Computer sofiware, other 385 682 29433 415115
Reconcillation of Intanglble assets - 2015
Opening Additions Total
balance
Computer software, other - 385 682 385 682

5. Employea benefit obligations

Long service banus awards

The municipality's defined benefit obligation consists of an obligation to pay out a bonus in the year of the employee attalning
the required service. This obligation represent a liability to the municipality and the value is represented by the present value
of the total defined benefit obligation expected to become payable under the municipality's current policy.

The municipality offers bonuses for every 5 years of completed service from 10 years to 45 years.

The amounts recognised In the statement of financlal position are as follows:

Carrying valua
Prasent value of long service awards bonus-whally unfunded

(7 015 000)

(5 267 000)

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the long service award bonus were carried out at 30 June 2016 by
One Pagaea Financisls. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, and the related current service cost and the past

service cost, were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Net expense recognised In the statement of inancial performance

Current service cost

Interest cost
Actuarial {gains) losses
Bonuses paid

Key assumptions used
Assumptions used at the reporting date:

Duratlon of liabllity (years)
Normal retirement age
Discount rates used

Inflation rate used

Expected Increase In salaries

861 000 772 000
428 00D 361 000
1037 000 {14 000)
{608 000) (44 000)
1718000 1075000
9 10

63 63

9,10 % 8,80 %
6,72 % 6,25 %
7,72 % 7.25%
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
T o 2016 2015

Figures in Rand

5. Employee benefit obllgations (contlhued)

Sensitivity analysls

The valuation basis assume that the salary inflation rate (which manifests itself as the annual increase in employees' salaries
which determine the bonuses payable) will bs 1,15% lass than the corresponding discount rate, in the long term. The effect of
a one percent increase and decrease in the salary inflation rates is as follows:

One One
percentage percentage
point increasepoint
decrease
Accrued Liability 7 747 000 6 372000
Expense cost 1 844 000 1 670 00O

As per the table above , a 1% increase in the salary increase rate results in a 10,43% increass in the accrues liabllity whilst a
1% decrease in the salary increase rate will result in a 8,17% decrease In the accrued liability.
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand ’ 2016 2015
6. Inventories
Inventorles: Land held for sale 74648275 74648275
Water 11 326 330 7 018 466
Stores and materials 'B60 335 573 066
86 833 540 82 239 807
During the 2015-2016 the municlpality incurred water distribution losses 1o the value of R67 228 827 (2014-2015
R58 304 773) are in excess of original cost. Inventory is now stated at its original cost.
7- Recelvables from exchange transactions
Deposlts 83 300 83 300
Trade craditors with debit balances 3109 162 3280072
Dabtors shortages 65010 22717
Sundry debtors - 213917 62 731
3471 38% 3 448 820
8. Recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Fines 39 454 47 008
Rectonclliation of recelvables from non-exchange transactions
Provislen for impalrment 14480778 13 024 187
Amounts written off as uncollectible (14 451 326) (12 977 18%8)
39 454 47 008
9, VAT recelvable
VAT Recelvable 270687 579 20852 634
VAT Payable _ (11453 263) (119918186)
16614718 8 B60 818
All VAT retums have been submitted by the due date throughout the year,
10. Consumer debtors
Gross halances -
Rates 150 707 505 226 805125
Water 311189390 163212732
Sewerage 5871687 6402 726
Refuse 1115682045 53071032
579 340 627 449 491 621
Less: Allowance for Impalrment
Rates (152 194 117) (184 446 571)
Water (298 751 416) {158 020 1929)
Sewerage : o | : (5636 820) (B 200 470)
Refuse (107 029 664) (51 380 527)

(563 681 917) (400 047 767)
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figurea In Rand 2016 2015
10. Consumer debtors (continued)
Net balance
Rates 68341422 42358 554
Water 12 447 974 5182 533
Sewerage 234 867 202 255
Refuse 4 462 481 168905612
23486 T44 49 443 Bb4
Rates
Current (0 -30 days) 2 156 083 5739 748
31-80days 1 141 458 844744
61 - 80 days 126 B29 831 644
91 - 120 days 126 828 1415704
121 - 366 days 507 314 21837574
> 365 days 2282 a12 11689 142
6 341422 42358 554
Water
Currert (0 -30 days) 4 232 312 229 858
31 - 60 days 2240 636 73150
81 - 80 days 248 850 72 403
91 - 120 days 248 880 72 249
121 - 365 days 995 835 1021 541
» 36b days 4 481 271 3723332
12 447 974 5192 533
Sewerage
Current (0 -30 days) 79 BA5 3936
31 - 60 days 42 279 4 154
61 - 80 days 4 697 4128
81 - 120 days 4 698 4118
121 - 365 days 18 789 B8 175
> 365 days 84 552 119744
234 867 202 258
Refuse
Current (O -30 days) 1517 244 73 900
31 - 60 days 803 547 35375
61 - 90 days 89 250 35256
91 -~ 120 days 89 249 35199
121 - 365 days 356 999 536 084
> 365 days 1606 192 974 624
4 462 481 1690 512

Reconciliation of allowance for Impairment
Balance at beginning of the year ;
Contributions to allowance

11. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist af:

(400 047 765) (327 775 458)

(163 634 152)

(72 272 311)

(663 681 917) (400 047 767)
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015

11. Cash and cash squivalents {continued)

Cash on hand 5000 5000

Bank balances 36289747 36242 573

Short-term deposits 32555931 50162578
68831678 86 440 151

The municipality had the foltowing bank accounts

Account number / description

Bank statement balances

Cash book balances
30 June 2016 30 June 2016 30 June 2014 30 June 2016 30 June 2016 30 June 2014

First National Bank - Current 19 855 347 8 533 386 8436 839 19 855 347 8533 386 8436 839

Account: 820-262-96427

First National Bank - Call 10926067 30 000 00O 183036 10926067 30182578 183 036

Deposit: 625-944-85270

First National Bank - Call 210 262 - - 210 582 -

Depasit: 621-470-52427

Capitec Bank - Current Account: - 168 276 165 200 - 168 276 165 200

117-301-4177

Nedbank - Current Account: 16300556 27467051 32421356 16414400 27 540911 32421355

100-422-2378 (Main Account)

Nedbank - Call Deposit. 21398437 20 000 000 - 21398437 20000000 -

768-152-7927

Standard Bank - Money Market 22 186 - - 22 165 -

Call Account: 338589783-004

Total 68802834 86168713 41206430 68826978 B6435151 41208 430

12. Revaluation reserve

Opening balance 207 577 510 207 577 510

13. Unspent conditional grants and recelpts

Unsapent conditlonal grants and receipts comprises of:

Municipal Infrastructure Grant (MIG} 21142981 57091035

Movement during the year

Balance at the beginning of the year 67081035 82747 800

Additions during the year 889130000 63731000

Income recognition during the year {125 0B7 054) (96 387 765)
21142981 57 091035

The nature and extent of government grants recognised in the annual financial statements and an Indication of other forms of
government assistance from which the municipality has directly benefited; and

Unfulfilled conditicns and other contingencles attaching to government assistance that has been recognised.

See note for reconciliation of grants from National/Provincial Government.

These amounts are Invested In a ring-fenced investment until utilised.

a7
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Figures in Rand 2018 2015
14. Provislons
Reconclliiation of provisions - 2016
Opening Reversed Total
Balance during the
year
Environmental rehabilitation 18 894 717 (3336544) 15658173
Provision for Bonuses 2714 554 {224 301) 2490253
21709 271 (3560 845) 18 148 426
Reconciliation of provisions - 2015
Opening Additions Reversed Total
Balance during the
year
Environmental rehabilitation 16 836 137 2 358 580 - 18994717
Provision for Bonuses 2786753 - (72 189) 2714 554
19 422 880 2 358 580 (T2198) 21709 271
Non-current liablflities 16658173 18994 717
Current labilittes 2 490 253 2 714 654
18 148 426 21 709 271

The municipallty ralses a provislon for 13th cheque bonuses that staff members raceive during their birthday month. The
provision is based on the most recent effective salary notches of Individual employees.

The munlcipality has two dumping sites, one in Kwaggafontein which Is 3,6 hectares and the other one in KwaMhlanga which
is 4,5 hactares. The remaining useful lives of these dumping sites are & ysars and 10 years respectively. Each year of the
dumping sites remaining usefull lives are assessed and the provision ie adjusted accordingly.

The Operational and Malntenance costs of the landfill sites were conducted independently by Aurecon

15. Payables from sxchange transactions

Trade Creditors

Payments received in advanced - contract in process

Accrued expenses
Other deposlis
Retentlon

Accrued leave pay
Unallocated deposlts

16. Reavenue

Service charges

Rental of facililes and equipment
Interest received - investment
Property rates

Government grants and subsidies
Licences and permilts

Public contributions and donations
Fines, Penalties and Forfaits
Other income

1137 708 126 849
4389 572 6 017 843
53023623 606238121
219730 182 110
15076168 10520818
9924610 8781712

5 507 385 4143 375
89 278677 90420928
102 775567 94 696 399
622 205 787 530
273v4308 21819785
33183557 44883472
516 085 505 362 851785
5823836 5 206 314
13480181 25830449
1716728 11722482
1254 067 1337 852
702335764 668 836 048
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Figures in Rand 2018 2015
16. Revenue (continued)
The amount Included in revenue arising from exchanges of goods or services are as
fallows:
Service charges 102 775 567 94 696 399
Rental of facliitles and equipment 622 206 787 530
Interest received - investment 27304308 21819785
130782080 117303714
The amount included in revenue arising from non-exchange transactions ls as follows:
Taxatian revenue
Property rates 33183557 44893472
Tranefer revenue
Gevernment grants & subsidies 516 085 505 362 851 765
Licences and permits 5 B23 636 5298 314
Public contributions and donations 13480181 25630448
Fines, Penalties and Forfeits 1716 728 11 722 482
Other income 1 254 067 1337 852
671 643 674 451 532 334
17. Service charges
Sale of water 77 044 207 659862 470
Sewerage and sanitation charges 1 876 659 1727 514
Refuse removal 23 854 701 27 006 415
102775567 94 696 399
18. Rental of facilitles and equlpment
Premlses 551 971 697 158
Facilities and equipment
Facilties 70234 g0 372
622 206 787 530
19. Investment revenue
Interest revenue
Bank 3241 516 2 588 014
Interest charged on trade and other receivables 17327879 17716934
Interest on investment 6 824 913 1605 837
27394308 21819785

?U
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Figures in Rand 2018 2015

20. Property rates

Rates recelved

Residential 33183557 44 693472

Valuations

Residentlal 7 261 231 798 6 878 105 479

Commerclat 258 858 015 163 487 015

State 28 937 300 3 880 000

Municipal 115 732 080 97 959 680

Agricultural 1 520 616 000 1766 238 000

Schools 258 230 500 255 000 500

Parks 23 539 700 24 738 700

Churges 26 127 000 -
9502 272 373 9 189 490 354

Valuations on land and bulldings are performed every 5 years. The last general valuation came Into effect on 1 July 2014.
Interim valuations are processed on an annual basls to take Into account changes In Individual property values due to

alterationa and subdlvisions.

21. Grants and subsldies pald

Municipal Financial Management Grant (FMG)
Municlpal Systems Impravement Grant
Electrification Grant

Water Grant expenditure

1071504
2 546 342
40 849 652
13 000 0CO

1240 000
934 000
10 757 000
300 goC
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Figures in Rand 2016 2015

22. Government grants and subeidies recelpted

Operating grants

Equitable share 288644 000 259923 819

Capltal grants

MIG 126 087 054 79 336 846

FMG 1 600 000 1 800 000

MSIG 830 000 34 000

EPWP Grant 3 117 000 3757 000

Weter Subsidy 45 004 451 10 000 000

INEP Grant - In kind 38 703 000 7 000 000

Water Grant - In kind 13 000 000 300 000
227 441 505 102 927 946
516 085 605 362 851 765

Equitable Share

In terms of the Consfitution, this grant Is used to subslidise the provision of baslc services to Indigent community members.

MIG
Balance unspent at beginning of year

Current-year receipia
Conditions met - fransfeired to revenue

Conditions stlll to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).
FMG

Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

EPWP Grant

Current-year receipts
Conditions met - transferrad to revenue

MSIG

Current-year recelpts
Conditions met - transferred to revenue

Water Grant

Current-yeer receipts
Condilions met - transferred to revenue

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).

57091035 86 087 981
89 139000 47 440 000
(126 087 054) (79 336 946)
21142981 57 091035
1600000 1600000
(1600000) (1 600 000)
2182000 3757 000
(2182000) (3 757 000)
930 000 934 000
(930000) (934 000)
45000000 10 000 000
{45000 000) (10 000 0Q0)

41

359




o

—~

THEMBISILE HANI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015

22. Government grants and subsldies recelpted (continued}

INEP

Balance unspent at beginning of year - 759818
Allocated to Equitable Share - {759 818)

Conditions still to be met - remain liabilities (see note 13).
23. Licences and permits

Licences and permits

24. Public contrlbutions and donatlons

Donation received

5823 636 § 296 214

13 480 181 25630 449

Donations by way of assets were received from National Treasury, Department of Environmental Affalrs and the Nkangala

District Municipality.
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Flgures in Rand 2016 2015
25. Employee related costs
Basic salary 716108984 68 393 460
Bonus 7 231824 5 305988
Medical aid - company contributions 5 304 8OO 4921172
UIF 617 724 508 952
WCA - 1848 677
SDL 822 151 776746
Leave pay provision charge 1719 883 5471862
Travel, motor car, accommodation, subsistence and other allowances 2879791 2 186 416
Overtime payments - 124 555
Long-service awards 607 €85 1075000
Ward commlttee allowance 3 754 000 39686 000
Housing benefits and allowances 83 597 84 066
Cellphone allowances 488 050 445 230
Pension contributions 13 120 837 12 607 198
SALGBC 34 224 33000
Acting allowances 334 104 401 817
108 510078 108 431 426
Remuneration of Munlcipal Manager: Mr J Sindane 01 July 2014 to 28 February 2015
Annual Remuneration - 770 880
Car Allowance - 120000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Penslon Funds - 2677
Subsletance and travel allowance - 39 921
- 933 478
Remuneration of Municipal Manager: Mr ON Nkoal 01 March 2015 to 30 June 2016
Annual Remuneration 917 601 289 080
Car Allowance 180 000 45 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 48 324 802
Subsistance and travel allowance - 39921
1145 925 374 893
Remuneration of Acting Chief Finance Officer: Ms LS Sehlako 01 January 2016 to 30 June 2016
Acting allowarice 59 437 -
Remuneratlon of Acting Chlef Finance Officer: Ms MS Makgaba18 March 2015 to 31 December 2015
Annual Remuneration 473 163 262 878
Car Allowance 80 000 485 000
Backpay 18 768 648 297
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 59 465 39 585
Subsistance and travel allowance 8223 6 558
649 619 11452 328
Remuneration of Corporate Services Manager: Mr P Mabuzza
. [
Annual Remuneration \ bt 737 180 635 190
Car Allowance | 180 Q0D 180 000
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds ; 140724 201 003
1057 914 1016 202

Remuneration of Social Services Manager: Mr T Kubheka
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25. Employee related costs (continued)

Annual Remuneration 797 190 673 830
Car Allowance 120 000 144 Q00
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 140724 194 333

1057 814 1012 263

Remuneration of Acting Technical Services Manager: Mr V Sibuyi 01 September 2015 to 31 January 2016

Acting allowance 45 049 -

Remuneration of Technical Services Manager: Mr RF Morudu 01 February 2016 to 30 June 2016

Annual Remuneration 633 353 -
Car Allowance 120 000 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 04272 -

847 625 -

Remuneration of Technical Services Manager: Mr AS Ntull 01 July 2015 to 30 June 2016

Annual Remuneration 137 526 714 804
Car Allowance 20 000 120 000
Back Pay 8 306 -
Contributions to UIF, Medical and Pension Funds 14 583 110 669
Subsistance and travel allowance 14 758 26 624

195 242 972 087

26. Remuneration of counclilors

Executive Major 823 609 739 363
Chief Whip 624 852 462 226
Speaker 698 989 595 664
Counclilors 17 861 828 16 603 290

20009378 18 400 543

In-kind benefits

The Executive Mayor, Deputy Executive Mayor, Speaker and Mayoral Gommittee Members are full-time. Each is provided with
an office and secretarial support at the cost of the Council.

27. Depreclation and amortisation

Property, plant and equipment 133531523 140 622 477

)
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015

28. Impairment of assets

Impairments
Property, plant and equipment 9 890 472 72 150
Describa the events and circumstances that lad to the recagnition or reversal of the impairment
loss. The recoverable amount or [recoverable service amount] of the asset was based on its
falr value less costs to sell or [its value in use.]

(Disclose tha following Information for tha aggregate impalrment losses and the aggregate reversals of impairment losses
recognised during the perlod for which no information has otherwise been disclosed:]

The mailn classes of assets affected by impairment loases are:

The main classes of assets affected by reversals of impairment losses are:

The maln events and clrcumstances that led to the recognition of these Impairment losses are as follows:
The main avants and circumstances that led to tha reversals of these impairment losges are as followa:

29. Flnance costs
Other Interest patd 395 605 660 584

30. Debt impairment
Bad debts 164 697 527  B2732448

31. Bulk purchases
Water 118 260 318 89 9689 953
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the quual !'-'illancial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015
32. General expenses
Advertising 260 684 214 295
Auditors remuneration 4 462 776 4237 B34
Bank charges 206 582 152 689
Consulting and professional fees 7143703 6 271 505
Consumables - 86 887
Discount alfowed 325 860 790 100
Entertalnment 15 988 300
Insurance 1175595 1 304 759
Communily development and training - 122 200
Computer expenses 429 8856 143 858
Marketing 85 655 -
LED Expenses 33051 -
Motor vehicle expenses 4 453 360 1207 658
Valuation roll - 763 211
Fuel and oll 4 812 980 3468 315
Postage and courier 7 626 8216
Printing and sefationery 815738 B59 078
Promations 261 240 148 145
Project maintenance costs 40 433 989 8525 862
Security (Guarding of munlcipal property} 11 447 813 10 543 933
Software expenses 1048 357 784 323
Subscriptions and membership fees 1148 810 448 747
Telephone and fax 2238292 1660914
Tralning 369 368 778128
Travel - local €0 758 220983
Electricity 5974797 5642 152
Materlals and supplies 1238 259 998 798
Licences 401 471 454 607
Town planning cost 47 723 -
Sample testing - Water 483 834 483 834
Other expenses 27114183 23 389 361
116 397556 73775789
33. Decrease in leave and bonus provision
Decrease In leave and bonus provision 224 301 72199
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Figurea in Rand

2016 2015

34. Cash generated from operations

(Deficit) surplus

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Loss on sale of assets

Movement in leave and bonus provision
Impairment deficit

Debt impairment

Movements in retirement benefit assets and liabilities
Movements In other provisions

Payables adjustment

VAT adjustment

Loss on property, plant and aquipment

Changes in working capltal;

Inventories

Receivables from exchange transactions
Consumer debtors

Other receivables from non-exchange transactions
Payables from exchange trangactions

VAT

Unspent conditional grants and receipts

{34868 603) 27 032174
133531 623 140 622 477

5239 045 558 287
(224 301) (72 168)
9 BO0 472 72 150

164697 549 B2 732 446
1718000 1075000
(3560 845) 2286 381

- 602 BB7

(3516 843) (9 0BS 458)

! 108 053

(4 594 133) (B0 898 156)
(22 569) (40 083)

(120 848 008) (114 104 264)
7 554 (50 812)

(1142251) 37 206 352
(6753888) 4655203
(35 848 054) (32 656 765)

84603450 83117776
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Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2016 2015

35. Financial Instruments disclosure
Categorles of financlal Inatruments
2018

Financial assets

At fair value At amortised Total

cost
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions - 3 641 991 3841891
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions - 47 008 47 008
Cash and cash equivalents 86 435 123 - 66435123

66 436123 3688999 70124122

Financial llabjtitles

At fair value Total
Trade and other payables from exchange lransactions 89 253 652 88 253 652

2015
Financlal assets

At fair value At amortised Total

coat
Trade and other receivables from exchange transactions - 5 688 992 5 688 992
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions - 13 383 060 13 383 060
Cash and cash equivalents 86 437 076 - 86437078

86437078 18072052 105509128

Financlal llabllitles
At amortised Total

cost
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 90 520 337 90 660 337
36. Commitments
Authorisad capltal expanditure
Already contracted for but not provided far
. Property, plant and equipment 79620063 104 130684
Total capltal commitments
Already confracted for but not provided for 79620083 104 130684
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 3¢ June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rand T 2016 2016

37. Contlngencies

THLM vs Lawmark Consulting CC - Case no: 7012111

Joint Venture between Lawmark and Casnhans is suing the municipality for termination of contract, The amount being claimed
is R1 200 00Q.

THLM va Piet Chilli - Case no:12/2013

Mr Chilli has issuad a eummons against the municipality claiming among other loss of income a8 & result of alleged breach of
contract on tha part of the municipality to the amount of R3B 204,

Johannah Ntull va THLM - Case no: 1313/16
Johannah Ntuli is claiming R1 550 000 for damages as a result of negligence of the municipality.

THLM vsTelkom - Case no: 110/2015

The plaintiff is alleging that at or near Moloto Road on or about the 04t of March 2013, employees of the
municipality acting within their acope of employment deamaged an overhead cable belonging the plaintiff, No
amount avallable

JC Msiza & BM Skosana ve TMLM - Case no 1283/12
Awalting judgement on the application for leave to Appeal - No ameunt available

TMLM v SAMWU abo Thutse Reinethine Mmantimo - Case no: JS436/15
There were two appelntments done while the vacant position was ane. - Amount claimed R170 858.00

imatu Obo MM Legodi va THLM - Case no: MPD 041601
Unfair Labour Practice: The applicant has lodged an unfair labour practice dispute against THLM in that she was
denied a fair and equal opportunity in competing for the Chief Risk Officer position. Matter Is still under investigation

38. Related partles

There were no related party tranaactions during the financial period

39, Prlor period efrors
The correction of the error{s) results in adjustments as follows:

Statement of financlal position

intanglble assets: Sofiware additions 2014-2015 - 385 682
Investment Praperties: Write back - (1238 918)
Inventory: Land held for sale recognition = 74648276
PPE: Balancing of Trial balance prior year - 10 042 590
Payables - Trade Credltors: Correction of prior year error and duplication Involce - 184 274
Payables - Retention: VAT recognition 2014-2015 - {508 903)
Consumer Debtors: Update of Suplementary valuation roll - 30ez20084
PPE: Fixed Asset Reglster correction for 2014-2015 - 352241104
PPE: Moveable assets addition correction 2014-2015 - 241 819

VAT: Correction 2014-2015 Input VAT and Qutput VAT | 8128 119

Opening Accumulated Surplus or Deficit - {376 805 095)
Statement of Financlal Performance

Depreclation expense - 35345568
Debt impairment - 27526794
Machinery & equipment (vote: 550307010) - (76 818}
Repalrs & maintenance {vote: 540235050} - {165 000)
Software licence (vote: 10626030) - {385 681)
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Annual Financlal Statements for the year ended 3¢ Juna 2014
Notes to the Annual Financlal Statements

Figures In Rand

40. Comparntive figures

Certaln comparative figures have been racisssified.

Statesment of Financlal Posltlon
Anarts

Current Assets

Inventory: Land held for aale
Racelvables from axchange transactions
Reoalvables from non-exchangs tr ol
Gonsumer deblore

Non-Current Asuets

Property, Plani and Equipmeni
Intangible assats

Llnbfies

Current Liab|)itles

Paysblss from axchange iranasctlons
Accumulated surplus

Statement of Financial Ferformance
Revenus

Revenuas from Exchange Transactions
Senvice chargee

Renla) of facliites

[nterest received - Inveatment

Intaraat receivad - trading

Revenus from Nen-Exohange Transactlons
Tanation Revenue

Propenty rates

Expendlture

Emgployea related coste

Remunerallon of coundilors

Rental of office equipmant

Depreciallon

2015 Restated

82 230 807
3 448 A20
47 008

49 443 854

1413117 504

2015 PUBLISHED Explanailon of change

7 581 532 Recogniaion of land held for sale
3 49E 828 2plit hetween axchange and non exchange recalvables
- Eplit between sxchenge and non exchange recelvablea
48 041 086 Deblors withten back and debit notes pasesd

1 685 837 568 Updated FAR with relevant project informalion

386 882 - Camection of Inlenglble assst previnysly not recogniaed
80 420 828 B0 911 025 Corraction of VAT In Refentisn not racagnisaed previously
1 761 857 867 1 388 020 £30 Refer prior perlod emor nots 38
2015 Restaled 2018 PUBLISHED Explanation of change
04 098 300 58 266 B18 Debtors written back and deblt neles paseed
787 630 773 694 Reclassificatlon of revenue
21819766 4 103 851 Consclidation of Interest and correction of debiors
- 24 878 747 Included above
44 693 472 45 284 092 Debtora wiiten back and dsbit notes passed
{108 431 426) {104 534 Dz;;Employeo relaled cost [ncorrecily included under genoral expendiure
{18 400 643) {16 331 848)Remuneration of councilon |neomedly included In general expensss
(768 0638) - Rental of gifice equipment Incorrectly Included as general expenditure
(140 B22 477) {105 278 808) Uipdaled FAR with relevant project Information

&0
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figurea In Rand

40. Comparative figures (continued)

Repairs and malntenanocs (2 693 6582} {1 478 104} Waste waler network Incorreclly Included under genaral expendiiure
Debt impaiment {82 722 448) {5 520 582)Deblor wrilan back and dablt notes pavsed

Grants and subsidies {13 231 0OD) (12 207 000)MSIG grant Incorrectly Included in ganeral expandliure

General expendliure (73 775709) {61 048 825) Corredlion of Incomect ellocation to gensral expendiura

41, Risk managemaent
Liquidity risk

The municipalfily's risk to llquidily I8 a result of the funds avallable ta cover fulure commitments. The municlpalily manages
liquidity risk through an ongalng review of fuilire commmitments and credit facllitiea.
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Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2016

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Flgures in Rand

41. RiIsk management (continued)
Credit risk

Credit risk consists mainly of cash deposits, cash equivalents, derivative financlal Instruments and trade debtars. The
municipality only deposits cash with major banks with high quality credit standing and limlts exposure to any one counter-

party.

Trade receivables compriee a widespread customer base. Management evaluated credit risk relating to customers on an
ongolng basls. If customers are independently rated, these ratings are used. Otherwise, if there Is no independent rating, risk
control asseases the cradit quality of the customer, taking into account its financial position, past experience and other factors.
Individual risk limits are set based on internal or external ratings In accordance with limits set by the board. The utillsation of
credit limits is regularly monitored. Sales to retail customers are settled in cash or using mejor credit cards. Gradit guarantee
insurance is purchased when deemed appropriate.

Less than 1 Between 1 and 2 Between 2and Over 5 years

year years Gyears
At 30 June 2016
Payables from exchange fransactions 58 767 728 17 327 418 2813883 10 369 650
At 30 June 2015
Payables from exchange transactions 64 610 030 11 668 244 1083 811 12847 843
Financlal instrument 201e 2015
Cash and cash equivalents £8 8316878 86 440 151
Consumer debtors 23486744 49443854
Receivables from exchange transactions 3 471 389 3 448 820
Recelvables from non-exchange transactions 36 454 47 008

42, Golng concem

We draw attention to the fact that at 30 June 2016, the municipality had a deficit of R (34 869 683) and that the municipality's
total liabilltles does not exceed its assets.

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting policles applicable to a gelng concern, This
basls presumes that funds will be available to finance future operations und that the réalisation of assets and setllement of
liabilities, contingent obligations and commitments wili occur in the ordinary course of business,

The ability of the municipality to continue as a going concern |s dependent on a number of factors. The most significant of
these is that the accounting officer continue to procure funding for the ongoing aoperations for the municipality and that the

subordination agreement referred to In hote XX of these annual financial statements will remaln in force for so long as it takes
to restore the solvency of the municipality.

43, Unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expanditure 93422232 115850336

44, Fruitless and vasteful expenditure

Opening balance : 2 382 896 92 367
Fruittess and wasteful expenditure current year 303 650 2290529

2 686 546 2382896

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure occurred due to intereat paid on late payments made to the following suppliers:.

Auditor General South Africa R 36123
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

44. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure {continued)

Eskom R 9075
Randwater R248 100
Telkem R 10 352

45. irregular expenditure

Opening balance 99330927 49220682
Add: Iregular Expenditure - current year 76391928 50886 479
Less: Amounts written off - {886 234)
175722866 99 330 927
Detalls of irregular expenditure — current year
Discipkinary steps taken/criminal proceedings
Max Prof VAT rscovery 5732743
WWT (Subcontractors) Appointment for maintenance of water infrastructure 30 7656 798
Speadway Supply of Diesel and Fuel 4243 883
Contract were extended Incontravention with section
111 of MFMA Act
Munsoft Maintenance of FMS 1188 933
Rand Water Project MIG water project: Rand Water appointed for MIG 33 905 556
project
De Wit Motors Procurement of Mayors Car 563 918
76 391 928
45. Additional disctosure In terms of Municlpal Finance Management Act
Audit fees
Current year fee 4 452 776 4 526 897
Amount pald - current year (4452776) (4 528 897)
PAYE and UIF
Current year fee 12627269 11749526
Amount pald - current year {12627 269) (11749 526)
Penslon and Medical Ald Deductions
Curmrent year fee 19818876 19450058
Amount paid - current year {19 818 878} (19 450 058)
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Figures in Rand

46. Additional dizsclosure in terms of Municipal FiInance Management Act {continued)

Counclilors' arrear consumer accounts

The following Councillars had arrear accounts outstanding for more than 90 days at 30 June 2016:

30 June 2016

Buda HM

Dhlangalala Hereminah Nomakhuwa

Dube Shellboy Senzeni
Hiungwant Sarah Malebo
Khumalo Aaron Bhinga
Mahlangu Amos

Mahtangu Bellinah Thobile
Mahlangu Ndaweni Johannes
Mahlangu Jerry Thili
Masange Seleiwe Jack
Mashiya Joseph Fanie
Masombuka Bafana Phllip
Masombuka John Msebenzi
Mboweni Linda Modiegi
Miambo Maria

Mnamatheii Samuel Zwelabo
Mnguni Maria Qhubeni

Mnisl Sgaule Timothy
Mohoaduba Andrew Mduduzi
Meosena Mapuse Chrisfina
Moseri Phineas Pule

Motena Mitopl Andries
Mthombeni Thandi Winnie
Mtshweni SP

Ngema Norman

Nkabinde Moses Michasel
Nobeala Maria Truddy
Sepogoane Moses Mmoisetsie
Shabalala Mandla Cyrel
Sikosana Mzwandile Obed
Tau Joyce Johannah
Tshabangu Lillian Martha
Zabane Canelia Dudu

30 June 2015

Mahlangu Amos

Mtsweni Phillip Mcitwa
Huma Tabeah Leah
Motana Mitopi Andries
Skosana Bandile Johanna
Jlyane Koos Vusl
Mahlangu Johannes Buli
Mohlamonyane Raislbe Hellen
Mlambo Maria

Mashiya Joseph Fanie
Mnisi Sgaule Timothy

Outstanding OQOutstanding Total
less than 80 more than 80 R
days days
R R
218 109 325
471 . 471
34 - 34
18 202 1897 20098
305 - 305
141 32 173
3831 - 3631
1168 10 595 12 163
141 356 497
61 - 61
478 6389 1117
165 4156 4321
6 354 3s2p 10 183
- 3131 3131
238 144 sz
77 - 77
652 - 652
149 773 922
142 - 142
1250 - 1250
18 450 625 20075
14 as0 384
379 12 961 13 330
688 3273 Jgep
2B 2 685 2613
1422 - 1422
165 81 248
93 318 408
2901 - 2901
141 48 187
58 - 58
893 - 683
93 - 53
59 998 46 288 106 286
Outstanding Outstanding Total
lees than 80 more than 80 R
days daye
R R
136 8 065 8201
137 632 769
102 1539 1641
- 304 304
126 5592 5718
- 1124 1124
- 846 846
- 685 685
- 804 804
242 8 522 8784
g 948 957
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46. Additional disclosure in terme of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

Sepogoane Moses Mmoisetsie 120 3236 3356
Khumale Aaron Bhinga - 1088 1068
Mhlangl Jerry Thili 125 6215 6 340
Mtaweni S P 89 1682 1671
Buda HN go 1251 1350
Mglbi Daisy Mamanyana 88 1300 1388
Mnguni Maria Qhubeni - 570 570
Sikosna Mzwandile Obed - 824 824
Masango Seisiwe Jack 94 1834 2028
Mahlangu Solomon Linda 137 7172 7 308
Malefc Nimrod Boftumela 80 1475 1 565
Ntuli Jan Samuel as 1586 1875
Motau Aarcn Samson 1684 7113 7 297
Mahlangu Belllnah Thobile 240 115677 11817
Mtswenl June Lindenl 55 B 63
Dube Shellboy Senzeni 108 797 205
Kabine Hendrick Martin 185 5748 5933
Nkabinde Moses Michasl 80 840 1030
Mnamathell Samuel Zwelabo 18 1796 1815
Lukele David Vulani 240 14 775 15015
Hlunwanl Sarah Malebo 332 14 732 15 064
Mahlangu Ndawenl Johannes 4 4102 4 106
Nthombeni Thandi Winnle 333 20 096 20429
Zabane Ceanella Dudu 126 6 404 8 530
Nebala Maria Truddy 1214 4 845 4766
Tau Joyce Johannah . 1412 1412
Msiza Marcla - 1706 1706
Tshebangu Lillian Martha 115 1402 1517
Mboweni Linda Modiegi B2 1875 1767
Dhlangalala Heremifiah Nomakhuwa 8z 1675 1787
Motanyane Thokozile Egnes 159 282 441
Kabinl Sam Ququza 141 7997 68138
Masuku Mary Jane 89 1130 1219
Moserl Phingas Pule 403 18 968 19 371
Mashinint Thabisile Elsie 140 6932 2072
Mohoadube Andrew Mduduzi 113 1748 1 861
Sibanyoni Bethue! 454 20117 2051
Danisa Muziwakhite - 756 756
Mahlangu Zelani Nelly 186 4755 4 941
Mtweni Rubber Qaliwe gs 1000 1178
Mnguni Zenaye Jantjie 140 8826 8 966
Komane Molol Gibson 140 8 826 8 966
Mandosela Malas! Joalah 124 5700 5824
Masombuka Bafana Philip 139 11 438 11677
Masangu Thandi Esther 37 1185 1232
Myakeni Boisana Soloman 3z 855 887
Zondi Stanley Thabang - 540 540
Masombuka John Msebenzi 205 5658 5963
Shabalala Mandla Gyrel ’ i 268 11 048 11 314
Msiza Poppy Maria 11 242 253

6978 278 978 285 956

|
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Figures in Rand

46. Additlonal disclosure In terms of Municipal Finance Management Act (continued)

Supply chaln management raegulations

in terme of section 38(2) of the Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulalions any devlation from the Supply Chain
Management Policy neads to be approved by theMunicipal Manager and be reorted to Councll for noting.

Incident
If such goods or services are produced or available only - 16 436
In any other exceptional case where it Is Impractical or Imposslblet to follow official 377 534 138 089

pracurement process

377 534 162 605

47. Deviation from supply chain management regulations

Paragraph 12(1)(d){i) of Government gazette No, 27836 issued on 30 May 2005 states that a supply chain management
policy must provide for the procurement of goods and services by way of a competitive bidding process.

Paragraph 38 of the same gazette states that the accounting officer may dispense with the officlal procurement process in
certain circumstances, provided that he recards the reasons for any deviations and reports them to the next meeting of the
accounting officer and includes a note to the annual financial statements.

Repairs of the recording system In the Municlpal Council Chamber during the financial year under review and lhe process
followed in procuring thoee goods daviated from the provisions of paragraph 12(1)(d)(i} as stated above. The reasons for
these deviations were documented and reparted to the accounting officer who considerad them and subsequently approved
the deviation from the normal supply ¢chain management regutations.

Tha municipality appointed a service provider in terms of section 32 and did not go out on tender resulting in a deviation from
the tender process. The amount of appolntment was R1 665 881,
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Appendix F: Uinaudied

Disclosures of Grants and Subsldias In torma of Saction 123 MFIA, 38 of 2003

June 2018
|Mame of Grants{ Name Quarterly Recelpts Quarterly Expanditure Granta and Subsidles delayed / Reascn for |Didyour( Re
of withheld delay/withholdl [municlpajnonc
organ ng of funds  |llty comp|
of Iy with
state the grant,
' or lcondltion]
N municl sin
pal ant tarms of
Ity grant
kin the
lainat
Divislon
of
Revenue
Act
Mar | Jun o Dec | Mar Jun | Sep Dac Mar | Mar | Jun | Sep | Dec ar o
Zlmqa Managamanl - - 1 800 000 - - - - - - - - - - Yau
ran
Munidipal » - - 830 - - - - - - - - - -
'u :::."l' ‘m 000 Yas
wm “!'d';;mm - - 45 273 000 - - - - 41 880 000 - - - - = - Yoo
e - - - - u - - - B - . -
i r:ih\n ieos o 3 760 000 7 600 Qo0 Yan
{8oh 8)
- - 1 247 000 - - - - 835 000 - - - - - - Yas
- - 52 800 D00 - - - - BU 134 000 - - - - - -

Note: A rumisipafity shauld provide addifional lnformation on how & grand was spent par Vote, This excludes slocatiors om the Equinbla Shars.

e

Saction § - Page 67 ~ 26 November 2016 - 1:18 PM
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